
FOREST PRESERVE EXECUTIVE COMMITTEE AGENDA -- 3/14/2023 at 9:30 AM 
1504 3rd Ave Rock Island, IL – County Building, Third Floor Chambers 

The Rock Island County Forest Preserve Commission will meet at the above date and time in County Board 

Chambers on the third floor of the County Building, 1504 Third Ave, Rock Island, IL. Per section 7(e) of the 

State of Illinois Open Meetings Act, Members of the County Board may attend the meeting remotely, if they prefer. To attend the 

meeting by Zoom dial 312-626-6799 and entering Meeting ID: 949 386 328 when prompted. 

I. Roll Call:

II. Old Business:  Executive Committee minutes from February 14, 2023* pg 2

Niabi Zoo Fund claims @ $82,811.22 pg 15
Liability Fund claims @ $1,462.52 pg 26

III. Claims:*
Forest Preserve General Fund claims @ $39,224.57 pg 7 
DFCI Fund claims @ $26,132.00 pg 27
Treasurer’s Disbursements @ $6,442.16 pg 28

IV. Transfers:
Consider Transfers of Appropriations* pg 29

V. Resolutions:
Consider a resolution regarding Illiniwek Recreation Trail Grant Appropriations** pg 31

VI. Ordinances: There are no ordinances to consider this month

VII. Public comment:

VIII   Other Business: 
Review and consider an agreement from IMEG for construction observation and testing for the Amôwa Parking Lot 
project** pg 32

Other business as needed 

IX. Reports:   Approval of all routine reports: 
District FY 23 Budget Performance Report* pg 41 
April Palmer – Auditor’s Reports* pg 57
Mike Petersen - Illiniwek report* pg 69
Lee Jackson – Niabi Zoo report* pg 73

Nick Camlin – Treasurer’s Report* pg 54
Todd Collins pg 63 & Jay Verstraete pg 68 – Indian Bluff Reports* 
Ben Mills – Loud Thunder report* pg 70
Jeff Craver – Director’s report* pg 79

The Forest Preserve Executive Committee may enter a Closed Session for the following: 
5 ILCS 120/2 (c) (1) – The appointment employment, compensation, discipline, performance, or dismissal of specific employees of the 
public body or legal counsel for the public body, including hearing testimony on a complaint lodged against an employee of the public 
body or against legal counsel for the public body to determine its validity.  
5 ILCS 120/2 (c) (2) – Collective negotiating matters between the public body and its employees or their representatives, or 
deliberations concerning salary schedules for one or more classes of employees. 

5 ILCS 120/2 (c) (5)-Discussion of the purchase or lease of real property for the use of the public body, including meetings held for the 

purpose of discussing whether a particular parcel should be acquired. 

* items are in members’ packets

The next meeting of the Forest Preserve Executive Committee will be held at Rock Island County Building,
Rock Island, Illinois on Tuesday, April 11th at 9:30 AM. 

001



February 14, 2023 Page 1 

FOREST PRESERVE EXECUTIVE COMMITTEE MINUTES 

FEBRUARY 14, 2023 
 
                  

PRESENT: Committee members – K. Swanson, L. Moreno, J. Woods, E. Sowards(via Zoom), 
R. Simmer(via Zoom), D. Mielke, C. Layer. 
 

ABSENT:  
 

ALSO PRESENT: Bob Perkins, District 13 Commissioner; Jeff Craver, District Director; Lee 
Jackson, Niabi Zoo Director; Mike Petersen, Illiniwek Ranger; Todd Collins, Club House 
Manager; Jay Verstraete, Golf Course Superintendent; April Palmer, Auditor; Nick Camlin, 
Treasurer; Kurt Davis, Information Systems. 

 
President Swanson called the monthly meeting of the Forest Preserve Executive Committee to 
order at 9:31 AM on Tuesday, February 14, 2023, in the third floor chambers of the County 
Building, Rock Island, Illinois. 
 
K. Swanson, L. Moreno, J. Woods, E. Sowards(via Zoom), D. Mielke, C. Layer. (R. Simmer 
arrived later after roll was called-via Zoom). 

TOTAL PRESENT 7 

TOTAL ABSENT 0 

 
President Swanson called for a motion approving the January Committee meeting. 
 

MOTION: Ms. Woods moved to approve the January Committee meeting minutes. Dr. Moreno 
seconded the motion.  
 
Roll was called: 
K. Swanson, L. Moreno, J. Woods, E. Sowards, B. Perkins, D. Mielke, C. Layer. 

TOTAL YES  7 

TOTAL NO  0 
 
Motion carried. 
 
President Swanson called for a motion to approve the claims and treasurer’s disbursements in 
the amount of $200,288.92. 
 

MOTION: Mr. Perkins moved to approve the claims and treasurer’s disbursements in the 
amount of $200,288.92. Mr. Mielke seconded the motion. 
 

MOTION: Mr. Mielke moved to adopt the previous roll call. Mr. Layer seconded the motion. 
 
Motion carried. 
 

002



February 14, 2023 Page 2 

President Swanson called for a motion to approve the resolution regarding the Illiniwek 
Recreation Trail Grant Appropriations. 
 

MOTION: Mr. Moreno moved to approve the resolution regarding the Illiniwek Recreation Trail 
Grant Appropriations. Ms. Woods seconded the motion. 
 

MOTION: Dr. Moreno moved to adopt the previous roll call. Mr. Layer seconded the motion. 
 
Motion carried. 
 
President Swanson called for a motion to approve the resolution regarding the E. Hogan Trust 
Bequest. 
 

MOTION: Dr. Moreno moved to approve the resolution regarding the E. Hogan Trust Bequest. 
Mr. Perkins seconded the motion.  

 

MOTION: Dr. Moreno moved to adopt the previous roll call. Mr. Mielke seconded the motion. 
 
Motion carried. 
 
President Swanson called for a motion to approve the resolution regarding the Development of 
Amôwa Forest Preserve. 
 

MOTION: Mr. Layer moved to approve the resolution regarding the Development of Amôwa 
Forest Preserve. Mr. Mielke seconded the motion. 
 

MOTION: Mr. Mielke moved to adopt the previous roll call. Mr. Perkins seconded the motion. 
 
Motion carried. 
 
President Swanson called for a motion to approve the resolution regarding the Woodward 
Community Grant. 
 

MOTION: Dr. Moreno moved to approve the resolution regarding the Woodward Community 
Grant. Ms. Sowards seconded the motion. 
 

MOTION: Mr. Layer moved to adopt the previous roll call. Dr. Moreno seconded the motion. 
 
Motion carried. 
 
Three calls were made for public comment. There were no requests for public comment. 
 
President Swanson called for a motion to approve the staff recommended bid for the 4x4 pick-
up truck bids for Indian Bluff. 
 

003



February 14, 2023 Page 3 

Mr. Craver stated that staff is recommending that none of the presented bids be accepted at 
this time. The pricing doesn’t reflect any government discount, and it would be better to wait a 
few months and try again. 
 
There was consensus from the Committee to hold off on purchasing the new truck. 
 
President Swanson called for a motion to approve the staff recommended bid for the Great 
River Trail at Illiniwek Project. 
 

MOTION: Mr. Perkins moved to approve the staff recommended bid for the Great River Trail 
at Illiniwek Project. Mr. Layer seconded the motion. 
 

MOTION: Dr. Moreno moved to adopt the previous roll call. Mr. Mielke seconded the motion. 
 
Motion carried. 
 
President Swanson called for a motion to approve the staff recommended bid for the Amôwa 
Forest Preserve Parking Lots Project. 
 

MOTION: Mr. Layer moved to approve the resolution regarding the staff recommended bid for 
the Amôwa Forest Preserve Parking Lots Project. Dr. Moreno seconded the motion. 
 

MOTION: Mr. Mielke moved to adopt the previous roll call. Mr. Perkins seconded the motion. 
 
Mr. Craver stated that he wanted to be sure that everyone understood that staff is 
recommending the permeable pavers, and not the concrete. Permeable pavers are more eco-
friendly, and in line with the District’s mission of conservation. 
 
Motion carried. 
 
President Swanson called for a motion to approve the Memorandum of Understanding with the 
Niabi Zoo Foundation. 
 

MOTION: Ms. Woods moved to approve the Memorandum of Understanding with the Niabi 
Zoo Foundation. Dr. Moreno seconded the motion. 
 

MOTION: Dr. Moreno moved to adopt the previous roll call. Mr. Perkins seconded the motion. 
 
Motion carried. 
 
President Swanson called for a motion to approve the Beverage Exclusivity Agreement. 
 

MOTION: Mr. Layer moved to approve the Beverage Exclusivity Agreement. Dr. Moreno 
seconded the motion. 
 

MOTION: Mr. Mielke moved to adopt the previous roll call. Mr. Perkins seconded the motion. 

004



February 14, 2023 Page 4 

 
Motion carried. 
 
President Swanson called for a motion to approve recommended dissolution of the Niabi Zoo 
Community Advisory Board. 
 

MOTION: Dr. Moreno moved to approve recommended dissolution of the Niabi Zoo 
Community Advisory Board. Ms. Woods seconded the motion. 
 
President Swanson briefly went through the history of why the Community Advisory Board was 
established, and that the CAB had accomplished its goal. 
 
Mr. Mielke asked if there was any opposition from CAB members to this dissolution. 
 
Mr. Jackson answered that the vote on the recommendation for dissolution was unanimous. 
 

MOTION: Mr. Mielke moved to adopt the previous roll call. Dr. Moreno seconded the motion. 
 
Motion carried. 
 
President Swanson asked if anyone had any questions regarding routine reports. 
 
Mr. Layer asked Mr. Jackson if there were plans to replace the giraffe that passed recently. 
 
Mr. Jackson stated that because of the age of the giraffes staff started the discussion of what 
to do with that area about twelve months ago. This death was unexpected. The necropsy 
report came back, and the cause of death was a degenerative neurological condition. Staff is 
looking into getting another female, but because of pre-existing conditions with the current 
giraffe replacement will be difficult. Having giraffes in the collection is still desirable, but they 
are expensive and will require fund raising to procure in future. 
 
Mr. Petersen stated that there is a property that has recently been put up for sale adjacent to 
Illiniwek’s east border. It was Stone’s Apple Orchard, and is about 280 acres. On the north end 
of the Stone property it connects to the Elton E Fawks Bald Eagle Refuge. The Stone’s 
property falls in line with the previously discussed conservation corridor. Hoping to be able to 
pursue this more. The next step would be an appraisal, and talking with a couple organizations 
right now regarding grant money for purchasing. 
 
President Swanson stated that if anyone was deeply opposed to the idea of procuring this 
property, the time to bring it up is in these early stages before staff begins to speak with fund 
raising organizations. It puts the District in a bad light to start those discussions in earnest only 
to pull out after the process has begun. That would put the District at a disadvantage in future 
when applying for grants. Please give this some real thought in the coming days, and if there 
are any concerns that would inhibit your endorsement of this acquisition bring them up right 
away. 
 

005



February 14, 2023 Page 5 

Mr. Mielke asked how much of the property is tillable. 
 
Mr. Petersen stated that the property right now is primarily agriculture. Most of it mowed grass 
and apple trees. There is about 40 acres of timber on the property with the tree species we 
see normally, and a low amount of honeysuckle. There are two lakes on the property. 
Approximately 210 acres are considered tillable. It’s a very desirable property for conservation. 
 
Ms. Sowards asked how much the seller is listing the property for. 
 
Mr. Petersen stated that the seller is currently listing at $6.5 million. 
 
Dr. Moreno asked how many buildings are on the property. 
 
Mr. Petersen stated that there are five barns and two houses. 
 
President Swanson called for a motion to approve the routine reports of the District 
Department heads. 
 

MOTION: Mr. Layer moved to approve the routine reports of the District Department heads. 
Ms. Woods seconded the motion. 
 
Roll was called: 
K. Swanson, L. Moreno, J. Woods, E. Sowards, B. Perkins, D. Mielke, C. Layer, R. Simmer. 

TOTAL YES  8 

TOTAL NO  0 
 
Motion carried. 
 
President Swanson called the meeting adjourned at 10:04 AM. 
 
Submitted by:  
Cassie Sullivan 
Forest Preserve Administrative Assistant 

006



Ve
nd

or
In

vo
ice

 N
o.

In
vo

ice
 D

es
cr

ip
tio

n
St

at
us

He
ld

 R
ea

so
n

In
vo

ice
 D

at
e

Du
e 

Da
te

G/
L 

Da
te

Re
ce

ive
d 

Da
te

Pa
ym

en
t D

at
e

In
vo

ice
 A

m
ou

nt
Fu

nd
 1

30
 - 

Fo
re

st
 P

re
se

rv
e

De
pa

rtm
en

t 3
2 

- F
or

es
t P

re
se

rv
e

Su
b 

De
pa

rtm
en

t 1
0 

- A
dm

in
is

tr
at

io
n

Ob
je

ct
 d

et
ai

l 4
13

.0
0 

- E
m

pl
oy

ee
 H

ea
lth

 B
en

ef
its

10
43

58
 - 

 C
AM

LI
N-

TR
EA

S 
EM

PL
OY

EE
 

HE
AL

TH
 B

EN
EF

IT
EH

B 
02

23
 F

P
re

tir
ee

 in
su

ra
nc

e
Op

en
02

/2
7/

20
23

02
/2

7/
20

23
02

/2
7/

20
23

3,
10

5.
84

10
43

58
 - 

 C
AM

LI
N-

TR
EA

S 
EM

PL
OY

EE
 

HE
AL

TH
 B

EN
EF

IT
EH

B 
12

22
 F

P
re

tir
ee

 in
su

ra
nc

e
Op

en
02

/2
7/

20
23

02
/2

7/
20

23
02

/2
7/

20
23

3,
01

5.
40

Ob
je

ct
 d

et
ai

l 4
13

.0
0 

- E
m

pl
oy

ee
 H

ea
lth

 B
en

ef
its

 T
ot

al
s

In
vo

ice
 T

ra
ns

ac
tio

ns
2

$6
,1

21
.2

4
Ob

je
ct

 d
et

ai
l 5

22
.0

0 
- O

pe
ra

tin
g 

Su
pp

lie
s

10
80

43
 - 

 O
LD

 N
AT

IO
NA

L 
BA

NK
66

57
58

Ni
ab

i Z
oo

;c
on

fe
re

nc
e 

m
er

ch
;2

/3
/2

3;
ca

rd
 #

 
45

18
 9

61
0

Op
en

02
/1

7/
20

23
02

/1
7/

20
23

02
/1

7/
20

23
53

6.
25

10
80

43
 - 

 O
LD

 N
AT

IO
NA

L 
BA

NK
23

01
91

39
00

Pr
ai

rie
 

M
oo

n;
se

ed
s;

2/
1/

23
;c

ar
d 

#
 4

51
8 

96
10

Op
en

02
/1

7/
20

23
02

/1
7/

20
23

02
/1

7/
20

23
14

.0
0

Ob
je

ct
 d

et
ai

l 5
22

.0
0 

- O
pe

ra
tin

g 
Su

pp
lie

s 
To

ta
ls

In
vo

ice
 T

ra
ns

ac
tio

ns
2

$5
50

.2
5

Ob
je

ct
 d

et
ai

l 5
24

.0
0 

- S
m

al
l T

oo
ls

 &
 E

qu
ip

 u
nd

er
 $

1,
00

0
10

80
24

 - 
 S

TO
RE

Y 
KE

NW
OR

TH
Y 

CO
RP

 D
BA

 
TA

LL
GR

AS
S

PI
NV

10
52

85
9

ca
le

nd
ar

s,
 a

nd
 d

es
k 

or
ga

ni
ze

rs
Op

en
02

/1
7/

20
23

02
/1

7/
20

23
02

/1
7/

20
23

65
.3

5

Ob
je

ct
 d

et
ai

l 5
24

.0
0 

- S
m

al
l T

oo
ls

 &
 E

qu
ip

 u
nd

er
 $

1,
00

0 
To

ta
ls

In
vo

ice
 T

ra
ns

ac
tio

ns
1

$6
5.

35
Ob

je
ct

 d
et

ai
l 6

31
.0

0 
- P

ro
fe

ss
io

na
l S

er
vi

ce
s

10
77

34
 - 

 M
IN

DF
IR

E 
CO

M
M

UN
IC

AT
IO

NS
18

43
4

23
-R

IC
FP

-0
15

6 
- 

En
do

w
m

en
t D

ig
ita

l 
Ca

m
pa

ig
n

Op
en

02
/2

2/
20

23
02

/2
2/

20
23

02
/2

2/
20

23
1,

96
0.

00

10
77

34
 - 

 M
IN

DF
IR

E 
CO

M
M

UN
IC

AT
IO

NS
18

43
5

23
-R

IC
FP

-0
15

7 
- D

ire
ct

 
M

ai
le

r
Op

en
02

/2
2/

20
23

02
/2

2/
20

23
02

/2
2/

20
23

1,
95

1.
75

Ob
je

ct
 d

et
ai

l 6
31

.0
0 

- P
ro

fe
ss

io
na

l S
er

vi
ce

s 
To

ta
ls

In
vo

ice
 T

ra
ns

ac
tio

ns
2

$3
,9

11
.7

5
Ob

je
ct

 d
et

ai
l 6

32
.0

0 
- C

om
m

un
ic

at
io

ns
10

80
38

 - 
 A

T&
T 

M
OB

IL
IT

Y 
II

 L
LC

59
82

X0
20

32
02

3
ac

ct
 2

87
31

86
65

98
2 

in
te

rn
et

Op
en

02
/1

7/
20

23
02

/1
7/

20
23

02
/1

7/
20

23
36

.2
4

10
43

65
 - 

 C
AM

LI
N-

TR
EA

S 
GE

NE
RA

L 
FU

ND
PO

23
-0

1
po

st
ag

e
Op

en
02

/2
2/

20
23

02
/2

2/
20

23
02

/2
2/

20
23

10
.7

6
10

43
65

 - 
 C

AM
LI

N-
TR

EA
S 

GE
NE

RA
L 

FU
ND

VE
R0

1-
20

23
 F

P
00

12
57

16
32

CP
Op

en
02

/2
2/

20
23

02
/2

2/
20

23
02

/2
2/

20
23

51
.8

7
10

80
43

 - 
 O

LD
 N

AT
IO

NA
L 

BA
NK

IN
V1

88
67

84
93

Zo
om

;M
on

th
ly 

Fe
e;

2/
14

/2
3;

ca
rd

 #
 

45
18

 9
61

0

Op
en

02
/2

4/
20

23
02

/2
4/

20
23

02
/2

4/
20

23
14

.9
9

Ob
je

ct
 d

et
ai

l 6
32

.0
0 

- C
om

m
un

ic
at

io
ns

 T
ot

al
s

In
vo

ice
 T

ra
ns

ac
tio

ns
4

$1
13

.8
6

Ob
je

ct
 d

et
ai

l 6
33

.0
0 

- T
ra

ve
l

10
44

08
 - 

JE
FF

RE
Y 

CR
AV

ER
10

04
6

co
nf

er
en

ce
 lu

nc
h 

re
im

bu
rs

em
en

t 
02

09
20

23

Op
en

02
/1

7/
20

23
02

/1
7/

20
23

02
/1

7/
20

23
18

.2
3

10
80

43
 - 

 O
LD

 N
AT

IO
NA

L 
BA

NK
21

01
Sw

iss
ot

el
;lo

dg
in

g;
1/

27
/

23
;c

ar
d 

#
 4

51
8 

96
10

Op
en

02
/1

7/
20

23
02

/1
7/

20
23

02
/1

7/
20

23
29

0.
50

Ru
n 

by
 S

ta
ci 

Ea
rly

 o
n 

03
/0

8/
20

23
 0

8:
13

:5
2 

AM
Pa

ge
 1

 o
f 2

1

FM
10

0E
98

:F
or

es
t P

re
se

rv
e 

Co
m

m
itt

ee
 - 

AP
 b

y 
G

/L
In

vo
ice

 D
ue

 D
at

e 
Ra

ng
e 

02
/0

1/
23

 - 
02

/2
8/

23

007

javascript:void(window.open('https://nws-fp.co.rock-island.il.us/nwerp/LogosSuite/CommonPages/ModalDialogContainer.aspx?Page=https://nws-fp.co.rock-island.il.us/nwerp/FM/Inquiries/InquiryInvoiceSingle.aspx&ID=236110','',%20'dialogHeight:650px;%20dialogwidth:1010px;%20scroll:yes;%20status:no;%20unadorned:on;%20help:%20off'));
javascript:void(window.open('https://nws-fp.co.rock-island.il.us/nwerp/LogosSuite/CommonPages/ModalDialogContainer.aspx?Page=https://nws-fp.co.rock-island.il.us/nwerp/FM/Inquiries/InquiryInvoiceSingle.aspx&ID=236112','',%20'dialogHeight:650px;%20dialogwidth:1010px;%20scroll:yes;%20status:no;%20unadorned:on;%20help:%20off'));
javascript:void(window.open('https://nws-fp.co.rock-island.il.us/nwerp/LogosSuite/CommonPages/ModalDialogContainer.aspx?Page=https://nws-fp.co.rock-island.il.us/nwerp/FM/Inquiries/InquiryInvoiceSingle.aspx&ID=235909','',%20'dialogHeight:650px;%20dialogwidth:1010px;%20scroll:yes;%20status:no;%20unadorned:on;%20help:%20off'));
javascript:void(window.open('https://nws-fp.co.rock-island.il.us/nwerp/LogosSuite/CommonPages/ModalDialogContainer.aspx?Page=https://nws-fp.co.rock-island.il.us/nwerp/FM/Inquiries/InquiryInvoiceSingle.aspx&ID=235911','',%20'dialogHeight:650px;%20dialogwidth:1010px;%20scroll:yes;%20status:no;%20unadorned:on;%20help:%20off'));
javascript:void(window.open('https://nws-fp.co.rock-island.il.us/nwerp/LogosSuite/CommonPages/ModalDialogContainer.aspx?Page=https://nws-fp.co.rock-island.il.us/nwerp/FM/Inquiries/InquiryInvoiceSingle.aspx&ID=235915','',%20'dialogHeight:650px;%20dialogwidth:1010px;%20scroll:yes;%20status:no;%20unadorned:on;%20help:%20off'));
javascript:void(window.open('https://nws-fp.co.rock-island.il.us/nwerp/LogosSuite/CommonPages/ModalDialogContainer.aspx?Page=https://nws-fp.co.rock-island.il.us/nwerp/FM/Inquiries/InquiryInvoiceSingle.aspx&ID=235981','',%20'dialogHeight:650px;%20dialogwidth:1010px;%20scroll:yes;%20status:no;%20unadorned:on;%20help:%20off'));
javascript:void(window.open('https://nws-fp.co.rock-island.il.us/nwerp/LogosSuite/CommonPages/ModalDialogContainer.aspx?Page=https://nws-fp.co.rock-island.il.us/nwerp/FM/Inquiries/InquiryInvoiceSingle.aspx&ID=235982','',%20'dialogHeight:650px;%20dialogwidth:1010px;%20scroll:yes;%20status:no;%20unadorned:on;%20help:%20off'));
javascript:void(window.open('https://nws-fp.co.rock-island.il.us/nwerp/LogosSuite/CommonPages/ModalDialogContainer.aspx?Page=https://nws-fp.co.rock-island.il.us/nwerp/FM/Inquiries/InquiryInvoiceSingle.aspx&ID=235907','',%20'dialogHeight:650px;%20dialogwidth:1010px;%20scroll:yes;%20status:no;%20unadorned:on;%20help:%20off'));
javascript:void(window.open('https://nws-fp.co.rock-island.il.us/nwerp/LogosSuite/CommonPages/ModalDialogContainer.aspx?Page=https://nws-fp.co.rock-island.il.us/nwerp/FM/Inquiries/InquiryInvoiceSingle.aspx&ID=235977','',%20'dialogHeight:650px;%20dialogwidth:1010px;%20scroll:yes;%20status:no;%20unadorned:on;%20help:%20off'));
javascript:void(window.open('https://nws-fp.co.rock-island.il.us/nwerp/LogosSuite/CommonPages/ModalDialogContainer.aspx?Page=https://nws-fp.co.rock-island.il.us/nwerp/FM/Inquiries/InquiryInvoiceSingle.aspx&ID=235978','',%20'dialogHeight:650px;%20dialogwidth:1010px;%20scroll:yes;%20status:no;%20unadorned:on;%20help:%20off'));
javascript:void(window.open('https://nws-fp.co.rock-island.il.us/nwerp/LogosSuite/CommonPages/ModalDialogContainer.aspx?Page=https://nws-fp.co.rock-island.il.us/nwerp/FM/Inquiries/InquiryInvoiceSingle.aspx&ID=236129','',%20'dialogHeight:650px;%20dialogwidth:1010px;%20scroll:yes;%20status:no;%20unadorned:on;%20help:%20off'));
javascript:void(window.open('https://nws-fp.co.rock-island.il.us/nwerp/LogosSuite/CommonPages/ModalDialogContainer.aspx?Page=https://nws-fp.co.rock-island.il.us/nwerp/FM/Inquiries/InquiryInvoiceSingle.aspx&ID=235905','',%20'dialogHeight:650px;%20dialogwidth:1010px;%20scroll:yes;%20status:no;%20unadorned:on;%20help:%20off'));
javascript:void(window.open('https://nws-fp.co.rock-island.il.us/nwerp/LogosSuite/CommonPages/ModalDialogContainer.aspx?Page=https://nws-fp.co.rock-island.il.us/nwerp/FM/Inquiries/InquiryInvoiceSingle.aspx&ID=235912','',%20'dialogHeight:650px;%20dialogwidth:1010px;%20scroll:yes;%20status:no;%20unadorned:on;%20help:%20off'));


Ve
nd

or
In

vo
ice

 N
o.

In
vo

ice
 D

es
cr

ip
tio

n
St

at
us

He
ld

 R
ea

so
n

In
vo

ice
 D

at
e

Du
e 

Da
te

G/
L 

Da
te

Re
ce

ive
d 

Da
te

Pa
ym

en
t D

at
e

In
vo

ice
 A

m
ou

nt
Fu

nd
 1

30
 - 

Fo
re

st
 P

re
se

rv
e

De
pa

rtm
en

t 3
2 

- F
or

es
t P

re
se

rv
e

Su
b 

De
pa

rtm
en

t 1
0 

- A
dm

in
is

tr
at

io
n

Ob
je

ct
 d

et
ai

l 6
33

.0
0 

- T
ra

ve
l

10
80

43
 - 

 O
LD

 N
AT

IO
NA

L 
BA

NK
60

37
55

I- PA
SS

;to
lls

;1
/3

0/
23

;c
ar

d 
#

 4
51

8 
96

10

Op
en

02
/1

7/
20

23
02

/1
7/

20
23

02
/1

7/
20

23
20

.4
0

10
80

43
 - 

 O
LD

 N
AT

IO
NA

L 
BA

NK
RS

RL
91

16
1

St
ar

ve
d 

Ro
ck

;L
od

gi
ng

;2
/8

/2
3;

c
ar

d 
#

 4
51

8 
96

10

Op
en

02
/1

7/
20

23
02

/1
7/

20
23

02
/1

7/
20

23
13

2.
77

10
80

43
 - 

 O
LD

 N
AT

IO
NA

L 
BA

NK
67

42
13

Sh
el

l;t
ra

ve
l 

ga
s;

1/
27

/2
3;

ca
rd

 #
 

45
18

 9
61

0

Op
en

02
/1

7/
20

23
02

/1
7/

20
23

02
/1

7/
20

23
25

.0
0

Ob
je

ct
 d

et
ai

l 6
33

.0
0 

- T
ra

ve
l T

ot
al

s
In

vo
ice

 T
ra

ns
ac

tio
ns

5
$4

86
.9

0
Ob

je
ct

 d
et

ai
l 6

35
.0

0 
- P

rin
tin

g 
&

 D
up

lic
at

in
g

10
49

40
 - 

 E
DW

AR
DS

 C
RE

AT
IV

E 
SE

RV
IC

ES
 

LL
C

22
70

5
sig

ns
Op

en
02

/1
7/

20
23

02
/1

7/
20

23
02

/1
7/

20
23

21
9.

12

Ob
je

ct
 d

et
ai

l 6
35

.0
0 

- P
rin

tin
g 

&
 D

up
lic

at
in

g 
To

ta
ls

In
vo

ice
 T

ra
ns

ac
tio

ns
1

$2
19

.1
2

Ob
je

ct
 d

et
ai

l 6
42

.0
0 

- D
ue

s 
&

 m
em

be
rs

hi
ps

10
78

23
 - 

 IL
LI

NO
IS

 A
SS

OC
IA

TI
ON

 O
F 

CO
NS

ER
VA

TI
ON

 D
IS

TR
IC

TS
20

23
IA

CD
 A

nn
ua

l D
ue

s 
fo

r 
20

23
Op

en
02

/1
7/

20
23

02
/1

7/
20

23
02

/1
7/

20
23

20
0.

00

Ob
je

ct
 d

et
ai

l 6
42

.0
0 

- D
ue

s 
&

 m
em

be
rs

hi
ps

 T
ot

al
s

In
vo

ice
 T

ra
ns

ac
tio

ns
1

$2
00

.0
0

Ob
je

ct
 d

et
ai

l 6
44

.0
0 

- O
ut

si
de

 C
on

tr
ac

tu
al

10
80

43
 - 

 O
LD

 N
AT

IO
NA

L 
BA

NK
VS

00
71

48
Ve

rm
on

t 
Sy

st
em

s;
M

on
th

ly 
Fe

e;
2/

1/
23

;c
ar

d 
#

 
45

18
 9

61
0

Op
en

02
/1

7/
20

23
02

/1
7/

20
23

02
/1

7/
20

23
2,

59
0.

88

10
73

35
 - 

 C
AM

LI
N-

TR
EA

S 
M

PS
M

PS
 F

EB
 2

02
3 

FP
00

12
51

06
44

00
Op

en
02

/2
2/

20
23

02
/2

2/
20

23
02

/2
2/

20
23

69
.8

7

10
77

34
 - 

 M
IN

DF
IR

E 
CO

M
M

UN
IC

AT
IO

NS
18

43
3

RE
TA

IN
ER

: F
Y 

20
22

-
20

23
Op

en
02

/2
2/

20
23

02
/2

2/
20

23
02

/2
2/

20
23

2,
95

5.
83

Ob
je

ct
 d

et
ai

l 6
44

.0
0 

- O
ut

si
de

 C
on

tr
ac

tu
al

 T
ot

al
s

In
vo

ice
 T

ra
ns

ac
tio

ns
3

$5
,6

16
.5

8
Su

b 
De

pa
rtm

en
t 1

0 
- A

dm
in

is
tr

at
io

n 
To

ta
ls

In
vo

ice
 T

ra
ns

ac
tio

ns
21

$1
7,

28
5.

05
Su

b 
De

pa
rtm

en
t 9

0 
- I

lli
ni

w
ek

Ob
je

ct
 d

et
ai

l 5
23

.0
0 

- R
ep

ai
r/

M
ai

nt
en

an
ce

 S
up

pl
ie

s
10

08
54

 - 
 A

NC
HO

R 
LU

M
BE

R
82

34
35

/1
co

up
le

rs
, a

nd
 p

lu
g

Op
en

02
/1

7/
20

23
02

/1
7/

20
23

02
/1

7/
20

23
39

.0
0

10
08

54
 - 

 A
NC

HO
R 

LU
M

BE
R

K7
44

80
/1

w
as

he
r

Op
en

02
/1

7/
20

23
02

/1
7/

20
23

02
/1

7/
20

23
11

.4
9

10
27

92
 - 

 M
EN

AR
DS

 IN
C

31
44

1
gr

in
di

ng
 w

he
el

, l
um

be
r, 

an
d 

w
ire

 w
he

el
s

Op
en

02
/1

7/
20

23
02

/1
7/

20
23

02
/1

7/
20

23
47

.8
9

10
80

04
 - 

 P
RA

IR
IE

 S
TA

TE
 T

RA
CT

OR
 L

LC
24

47
68

re
pa

ir 
su

pp
lie

s
Op

en
02

/1
7/

20
23

02
/1

7/
20

23
02

/1
7/

20
23

46
1.

04
10

34
22

 - 
 R

IV
ER

 V
AL

LE
Y 

TU
RF

02
-9

25
08

fil
te

rs
, a

nd
 o

il
Op

en
02

/1
7/

20
23

02
/1

7/
20

23
02

/1
7/

20
23

76
.3

7
10

80
43

 - 
 O

LD
 N

AT
IO

NA
L 

BA
NK

01
-5

02
01

Pi
lla

r;f
ile

s;
2/

6/
23

;c
ar

d 
#

 4
52

1 
35

35
Op

en
02

/2
3/

20
23

02
/2

3/
20

23
02

/2
3/

20
23

7.
98

Ru
n 

by
 S

ta
ci 

Ea
rly

 o
n 

03
/0

8/
20

23
 0

8:
13

:5
2 

AM
Pa

ge
 2

 o
f 2

1

FM
10

0E
98

:F
or

es
t P

re
se

rv
e 

Co
m

m
itt

ee
 - 

AP
 b

y 
G

/L
In

vo
ice

 D
ue

 D
at

e 
Ra

ng
e 

02
/0

1/
23

 - 
02

/2
8/

23

008

javascript:void(window.open('https://nws-fp.co.rock-island.il.us/nwerp/LogosSuite/CommonPages/ModalDialogContainer.aspx?Page=https://nws-fp.co.rock-island.il.us/nwerp/FM/Inquiries/InquiryInvoiceSingle.aspx&ID=235913','',%20'dialogHeight:650px;%20dialogwidth:1010px;%20scroll:yes;%20status:no;%20unadorned:on;%20help:%20off'));
javascript:void(window.open('https://nws-fp.co.rock-island.il.us/nwerp/LogosSuite/CommonPages/ModalDialogContainer.aspx?Page=https://nws-fp.co.rock-island.il.us/nwerp/FM/Inquiries/InquiryInvoiceSingle.aspx&ID=235914','',%20'dialogHeight:650px;%20dialogwidth:1010px;%20scroll:yes;%20status:no;%20unadorned:on;%20help:%20off'));
javascript:void(window.open('https://nws-fp.co.rock-island.il.us/nwerp/LogosSuite/CommonPages/ModalDialogContainer.aspx?Page=https://nws-fp.co.rock-island.il.us/nwerp/FM/Inquiries/InquiryInvoiceSingle.aspx&ID=235958','',%20'dialogHeight:650px;%20dialogwidth:1010px;%20scroll:yes;%20status:no;%20unadorned:on;%20help:%20off'));
javascript:void(window.open('https://nws-fp.co.rock-island.il.us/nwerp/LogosSuite/CommonPages/ModalDialogContainer.aspx?Page=https://nws-fp.co.rock-island.il.us/nwerp/FM/Inquiries/InquiryInvoiceSingle.aspx&ID=235906','',%20'dialogHeight:650px;%20dialogwidth:1010px;%20scroll:yes;%20status:no;%20unadorned:on;%20help:%20off'));
javascript:void(window.open('https://nws-fp.co.rock-island.il.us/nwerp/LogosSuite/CommonPages/ModalDialogContainer.aspx?Page=https://nws-fp.co.rock-island.il.us/nwerp/FM/Inquiries/InquiryInvoiceSingle.aspx&ID=235908','',%20'dialogHeight:650px;%20dialogwidth:1010px;%20scroll:yes;%20status:no;%20unadorned:on;%20help:%20off'));
javascript:void(window.open('https://nws-fp.co.rock-island.il.us/nwerp/LogosSuite/CommonPages/ModalDialogContainer.aspx?Page=https://nws-fp.co.rock-island.il.us/nwerp/FM/Inquiries/InquiryInvoiceSingle.aspx&ID=235910','',%20'dialogHeight:650px;%20dialogwidth:1010px;%20scroll:yes;%20status:no;%20unadorned:on;%20help:%20off'));
javascript:void(window.open('https://nws-fp.co.rock-island.il.us/nwerp/LogosSuite/CommonPages/ModalDialogContainer.aspx?Page=https://nws-fp.co.rock-island.il.us/nwerp/FM/Inquiries/InquiryInvoiceSingle.aspx&ID=235979','',%20'dialogHeight:650px;%20dialogwidth:1010px;%20scroll:yes;%20status:no;%20unadorned:on;%20help:%20off'));
javascript:void(window.open('https://nws-fp.co.rock-island.il.us/nwerp/LogosSuite/CommonPages/ModalDialogContainer.aspx?Page=https://nws-fp.co.rock-island.il.us/nwerp/FM/Inquiries/InquiryInvoiceSingle.aspx&ID=235980','',%20'dialogHeight:650px;%20dialogwidth:1010px;%20scroll:yes;%20status:no;%20unadorned:on;%20help:%20off'));
javascript:void(window.open('https://nws-fp.co.rock-island.il.us/nwerp/LogosSuite/CommonPages/ModalDialogContainer.aspx?Page=https://nws-fp.co.rock-island.il.us/nwerp/FM/Inquiries/InquiryInvoiceSingle.aspx&ID=235916','',%20'dialogHeight:650px;%20dialogwidth:1010px;%20scroll:yes;%20status:no;%20unadorned:on;%20help:%20off'));
javascript:void(window.open('https://nws-fp.co.rock-island.il.us/nwerp/LogosSuite/CommonPages/ModalDialogContainer.aspx?Page=https://nws-fp.co.rock-island.il.us/nwerp/FM/Inquiries/InquiryInvoiceSingle.aspx&ID=235917','',%20'dialogHeight:650px;%20dialogwidth:1010px;%20scroll:yes;%20status:no;%20unadorned:on;%20help:%20off'));
javascript:void(window.open('https://nws-fp.co.rock-island.il.us/nwerp/LogosSuite/CommonPages/ModalDialogContainer.aspx?Page=https://nws-fp.co.rock-island.il.us/nwerp/FM/Inquiries/InquiryInvoiceSingle.aspx&ID=235918','',%20'dialogHeight:650px;%20dialogwidth:1010px;%20scroll:yes;%20status:no;%20unadorned:on;%20help:%20off'));
javascript:void(window.open('https://nws-fp.co.rock-island.il.us/nwerp/LogosSuite/CommonPages/ModalDialogContainer.aspx?Page=https://nws-fp.co.rock-island.il.us/nwerp/FM/Inquiries/InquiryInvoiceSingle.aspx&ID=235959','',%20'dialogHeight:650px;%20dialogwidth:1010px;%20scroll:yes;%20status:no;%20unadorned:on;%20help:%20off'));
javascript:void(window.open('https://nws-fp.co.rock-island.il.us/nwerp/LogosSuite/CommonPages/ModalDialogContainer.aspx?Page=https://nws-fp.co.rock-island.il.us/nwerp/FM/Inquiries/InquiryInvoiceSingle.aspx&ID=235921','',%20'dialogHeight:650px;%20dialogwidth:1010px;%20scroll:yes;%20status:no;%20unadorned:on;%20help:%20off'));
javascript:void(window.open('https://nws-fp.co.rock-island.il.us/nwerp/LogosSuite/CommonPages/ModalDialogContainer.aspx?Page=https://nws-fp.co.rock-island.il.us/nwerp/FM/Inquiries/InquiryInvoiceSingle.aspx&ID=236048','',%20'dialogHeight:650px;%20dialogwidth:1010px;%20scroll:yes;%20status:no;%20unadorned:on;%20help:%20off'));


Ve
nd

or
In

vo
ice

 N
o.

In
vo

ice
 D

es
cr

ip
tio

n
St

at
us

He
ld

 R
ea

so
n

In
vo

ice
 D

at
e

Du
e 

Da
te

G/
L 

Da
te

Re
ce

ive
d 

Da
te

Pa
ym

en
t D

at
e

In
vo

ice
 A

m
ou

nt
Fu

nd
 1

30
 - 

Fo
re

st
 P

re
se

rv
e

De
pa

rtm
en

t 3
2 

- F
or

es
t P

re
se

rv
e

Su
b 

De
pa

rtm
en

t 9
0 

- I
lli

ni
w

ek
Ob

je
ct

 d
et

ai
l 5

23
.0

0 
- R

ep
ai

r/
M

ai
nt

en
an

ce
 S

up
pl

ie
s

10
80

43
 - 

 O
LD

 N
AT

IO
NA

L 
BA

NK
62

46
86

Fa
rm

&F
le

et
;w

el
di

ng
 

su
pp

lie
s;

2/
9/

23
;c

ar
d 

#
 

45
21

 3
53

5

Op
en

02
/2

3/
20

23
02

/2
3/

20
23

02
/2

3/
20

23
11

7.
15

Ob
je

ct
 d

et
ai

l 5
23

.0
0 

- R
ep

ai
r/

M
ai

nt
en

an
ce

 S
up

pl
ie

s 
To

ta
ls

In
vo

ice
 T

ra
ns

ac
tio

ns
7

$7
60

.9
2

Ob
je

ct
 d

et
ai

l 5
24

.0
0 

- S
m

al
l T

oo
ls

 &
 E

qu
ip

 u
nd

er
 $

1,
00

0
10

80
43

 - 
 O

LD
 N

AT
IO

NA
L 

BA
NK

67
52

50
Fa

rm
&F

le
et

;J
um

p 
st

ar
t;1

/2
5/

23
;c

ar
d 

#
 

45
21

 2
85

9

Op
en

02
/0

7/
20

23
02

/0
7/

20
23

02
/0

7/
20

23
19

9.
97

10
80

43
 - 

 O
LD

 N
AT

IO
NA

L 
BA

NK
60

02
50

Fa
rm

&F
le

et
;A

ir 
Co

m
pr

es
so

r;1
/3

1/
23

;c
a

rd
 #

 4
52

1 
28

59

Op
en

02
/2

3/
20

23
02

/2
3/

20
23

02
/2

3/
20

23
83

8.
99

10
80

43
 - 

 O
LD

 N
AT

IO
NA

L 
BA

NK
64

21
33

Fa
rm

&F
le

et
;w

el
de

r;2
/2

/2
3;

ca
rd

 #
 4

52
1 

28
59

Op
en

02
/2

3/
20

23
02

/2
3/

20
23

02
/2

3/
20

23
1,

36
8.

41

Ob
je

ct
 d

et
ai

l 5
24

.0
0 

- S
m

al
l T

oo
ls

 &
 E

qu
ip

 u
nd

er
 $

1,
00

0 
To

ta
ls

In
vo

ice
 T

ra
ns

ac
tio

ns
3

$2
,4

07
.3

7
Ob

je
ct

 d
et

ai
l 6

31
.0

0 
- P

ro
fe

ss
io

na
l S

er
vi

ce
s

10
77

34
 - 

 M
IN

DF
IR

E 
CO

M
M

UN
IC

AT
IO

NS
18

43
6

23
-R

IC
FP

-0
16

0 
- 

Am
ôw

a 
Pa

rk
 S

ig
na

ge
Op

en
02

/2
3/

20
23

02
/2

3/
20

23
02

/2
3/

20
23

1,
00

0.
00

10
77

34
 - 

 M
IN

DF
IR

E 
CO

M
M

UN
IC

AT
IO

NS
18

43
7

23
-R

IC
FP

-0
16

1 
- 

Ill
in

iw
ek

 S
pr

in
g 

Co
ns

tru
ct

io
n 

FB
 P

os
t

Op
en

02
/2

3/
20

23
02

/2
3/

20
23

02
/2

3/
20

23
56

0.
00

Ob
je

ct
 d

et
ai

l 6
31

.0
0 

- P
ro

fe
ss

io
na

l S
er

vi
ce

s 
To

ta
ls

In
vo

ice
 T

ra
ns

ac
tio

ns
2

$1
,5

60
.0

0
Ob

je
ct

 d
et

ai
l 6

32
.0

0 
- C

om
m

un
ic

at
io

ns
10

80
43

 - 
 O

LD
 N

AT
IO

NA
L 

BA
NK

00
00

10
6 

01
23

M
ed

ia
co

m
;Il

lin
iw

ek
 

Ph
on

e;
1/

28
/2

3;
ca

rd
 #

 
45

18
 9

61
0

Op
en

02
/0

7/
20

23
02

/0
7/

20
23

02
/0

7/
20

23
25

2.
02

10
80

43
 - 

 O
LD

 N
AT

IO
NA

L 
BA

NK
00

90
30

5 
01

23
M

ed
ia

co
m

;Il
lin

iw
ek

 
In

te
rn

et
;1

/2
4/

23
;c

ar
d 

#
 4

51
8 

96
10

Op
en

02
/0

7/
20

23
02

/0
7/

20
23

02
/0

7/
20

23
24

9.
95

10
43

65
 - 

 C
AM

LI
N-

TR
EA

S 
GE

NE
RA

L 
FU

ND
VE

R0
1-

20
23

 IL
00

12
57

16
32

CP
Op

en
02

/2
3/

20
23

02
/2

3/
20

23
02

/2
3/

20
23

89
.4

1
10

12
40

 - 
 F

RO
NT

IE
R

49
6-

27
90

 0
22

3
30

9-
49

6-
27

90
-0

82
67

5-
2

Op
en

02
/2

3/
20

23
02

/2
3/

20
23

02
/2

3/
20

23
70

.5
3

10
12

40
 - 

 F
RO

NT
IE

R
49

6-
26

20
 0

22
3

30
9-

49
6-

26
20

-0
72

47
3-

2
Op

en
02

/2
3/

20
23

02
/2

3/
20

23
02

/2
3/

20
23

12
9.

93

Ob
je

ct
 d

et
ai

l 6
32

.0
0 

- C
om

m
un

ic
at

io
ns

 T
ot

al
s

In
vo

ice
 T

ra
ns

ac
tio

ns
5

$7
91

.8
4

Ob
je

ct
 d

et
ai

l 6
37

.0
0 

- P
ub

lic
 U

til
ity

 S
er

vi
ce

s
10

77
65

 - 
 M

ID
AM

ER
IC

AN
 / 

BE
RK

SH
IR

E 
HA

TH
AW

AY
 E

NE
RG

Y
23

61
0 

11
22

 IL
-

23
61

0-
67

01
4;

 
11

/1
4/

22
 - 

12
/1

5/
22

 - 
Co

rre
ct

ed
 b

ill

Op
en

02
/0

7/
20

23
02

/0
7/

20
23

02
/0

7/
20

23
53

.5
4

10
77

65
 - 

 M
ID

AM
ER

IC
AN

 / 
BE

RK
SH

IR
E 

HA
TH

AW
AY

 E
NE

RG
Y

23
61

0 
12

22
 IL

23
61

0-
67

01
4;

 
12

/1
5/

22
 - 

1/
17

/2
3

Op
en

02
/0

7/
20

23
02

/0
7/

20
23

02
/0

7/
20

23
37

.7
7

Ru
n 

by
 S

ta
ci 

Ea
rly

 o
n 

03
/0

8/
20

23
 0

8:
13

:5
2 

AM
Pa

ge
 3

 o
f 2

1

FM
10

0E
98

:F
or

es
t P

re
se

rv
e 

Co
m

m
itt

ee
 - 

AP
 b

y 
G

/L
In

vo
ice

 D
ue

 D
at

e 
Ra

ng
e 

02
/0

1/
23

 - 
02

/2
8/

23

009

javascript:void(window.open('https://nws-fp.co.rock-island.il.us/nwerp/LogosSuite/CommonPages/ModalDialogContainer.aspx?Page=https://nws-fp.co.rock-island.il.us/nwerp/FM/Inquiries/InquiryInvoiceSingle.aspx&ID=236049','',%20'dialogHeight:650px;%20dialogwidth:1010px;%20scroll:yes;%20status:no;%20unadorned:on;%20help:%20off'));
javascript:void(window.open('https://nws-fp.co.rock-island.il.us/nwerp/LogosSuite/CommonPages/ModalDialogContainer.aspx?Page=https://nws-fp.co.rock-island.il.us/nwerp/FM/Inquiries/InquiryInvoiceSingle.aspx&ID=235836','',%20'dialogHeight:650px;%20dialogwidth:1010px;%20scroll:yes;%20status:no;%20unadorned:on;%20help:%20off'));
javascript:void(window.open('https://nws-fp.co.rock-island.il.us/nwerp/LogosSuite/CommonPages/ModalDialogContainer.aspx?Page=https://nws-fp.co.rock-island.il.us/nwerp/FM/Inquiries/InquiryInvoiceSingle.aspx&ID=236050','',%20'dialogHeight:650px;%20dialogwidth:1010px;%20scroll:yes;%20status:no;%20unadorned:on;%20help:%20off'));
javascript:void(window.open('https://nws-fp.co.rock-island.il.us/nwerp/LogosSuite/CommonPages/ModalDialogContainer.aspx?Page=https://nws-fp.co.rock-island.il.us/nwerp/FM/Inquiries/InquiryInvoiceSingle.aspx&ID=236051','',%20'dialogHeight:650px;%20dialogwidth:1010px;%20scroll:yes;%20status:no;%20unadorned:on;%20help:%20off'));
javascript:void(window.open('https://nws-fp.co.rock-island.il.us/nwerp/LogosSuite/CommonPages/ModalDialogContainer.aspx?Page=https://nws-fp.co.rock-island.il.us/nwerp/FM/Inquiries/InquiryInvoiceSingle.aspx&ID=236046','',%20'dialogHeight:650px;%20dialogwidth:1010px;%20scroll:yes;%20status:no;%20unadorned:on;%20help:%20off'));
javascript:void(window.open('https://nws-fp.co.rock-island.il.us/nwerp/LogosSuite/CommonPages/ModalDialogContainer.aspx?Page=https://nws-fp.co.rock-island.il.us/nwerp/FM/Inquiries/InquiryInvoiceSingle.aspx&ID=236047','',%20'dialogHeight:650px;%20dialogwidth:1010px;%20scroll:yes;%20status:no;%20unadorned:on;%20help:%20off'));
javascript:void(window.open('https://nws-fp.co.rock-island.il.us/nwerp/LogosSuite/CommonPages/ModalDialogContainer.aspx?Page=https://nws-fp.co.rock-island.il.us/nwerp/FM/Inquiries/InquiryInvoiceSingle.aspx&ID=235834','',%20'dialogHeight:650px;%20dialogwidth:1010px;%20scroll:yes;%20status:no;%20unadorned:on;%20help:%20off'));
javascript:void(window.open('https://nws-fp.co.rock-island.il.us/nwerp/LogosSuite/CommonPages/ModalDialogContainer.aspx?Page=https://nws-fp.co.rock-island.il.us/nwerp/FM/Inquiries/InquiryInvoiceSingle.aspx&ID=235835','',%20'dialogHeight:650px;%20dialogwidth:1010px;%20scroll:yes;%20status:no;%20unadorned:on;%20help:%20off'));
javascript:void(window.open('https://nws-fp.co.rock-island.il.us/nwerp/LogosSuite/CommonPages/ModalDialogContainer.aspx?Page=https://nws-fp.co.rock-island.il.us/nwerp/FM/Inquiries/InquiryInvoiceSingle.aspx&ID=236042','',%20'dialogHeight:650px;%20dialogwidth:1010px;%20scroll:yes;%20status:no;%20unadorned:on;%20help:%20off'));
javascript:void(window.open('https://nws-fp.co.rock-island.il.us/nwerp/LogosSuite/CommonPages/ModalDialogContainer.aspx?Page=https://nws-fp.co.rock-island.il.us/nwerp/FM/Inquiries/InquiryInvoiceSingle.aspx&ID=236044','',%20'dialogHeight:650px;%20dialogwidth:1010px;%20scroll:yes;%20status:no;%20unadorned:on;%20help:%20off'));
javascript:void(window.open('https://nws-fp.co.rock-island.il.us/nwerp/LogosSuite/CommonPages/ModalDialogContainer.aspx?Page=https://nws-fp.co.rock-island.il.us/nwerp/FM/Inquiries/InquiryInvoiceSingle.aspx&ID=236045','',%20'dialogHeight:650px;%20dialogwidth:1010px;%20scroll:yes;%20status:no;%20unadorned:on;%20help:%20off'));
javascript:void(window.open('https://nws-fp.co.rock-island.il.us/nwerp/LogosSuite/CommonPages/ModalDialogContainer.aspx?Page=https://nws-fp.co.rock-island.il.us/nwerp/FM/Inquiries/InquiryInvoiceSingle.aspx&ID=235837','',%20'dialogHeight:650px;%20dialogwidth:1010px;%20scroll:yes;%20status:no;%20unadorned:on;%20help:%20off'));
javascript:void(window.open('https://nws-fp.co.rock-island.il.us/nwerp/LogosSuite/CommonPages/ModalDialogContainer.aspx?Page=https://nws-fp.co.rock-island.il.us/nwerp/FM/Inquiries/InquiryInvoiceSingle.aspx&ID=235838','',%20'dialogHeight:650px;%20dialogwidth:1010px;%20scroll:yes;%20status:no;%20unadorned:on;%20help:%20off'));


Ve
nd

or
In

vo
ice

 N
o.

In
vo

ice
 D

es
cr

ip
tio

n
St

at
us

He
ld

 R
ea

so
n

In
vo

ice
 D

at
e

Du
e 

Da
te

G/
L 

Da
te

Re
ce

ive
d 

Da
te

Pa
ym

en
t D

at
e

In
vo

ice
 A

m
ou

nt
Fu

nd
 1

30
 - 

Fo
re

st
 P

re
se

rv
e

De
pa

rtm
en

t 3
2 

- F
or

es
t P

re
se

rv
e

Su
b 

De
pa

rtm
en

t 9
0 

- I
lli

ni
w

ek
Ob

je
ct

 d
et

ai
l 6

37
.0

0 
- P

ub
lic

 U
til

ity
 S

er
vi

ce
s

10
38

28
 - 

 V
IL

LA
GE

 O
F 

HA
M

PT
ON

17
01

00
1 

01
23

w
at

er
 &

 s
ew

er
Op

en
02

/1
7/

20
23

02
/1

7/
20

23
02

/1
7/

20
23

27
.0

2
10

77
65

 - 
 M

ID
AM

ER
IC

AN
 / 

BE
RK

SH
IR

E 
HA

TH
AW

AY
 E

NE
RG

Y
17

94
0 

01
23

 IL
17

94
0-

67
02

6;
 1

/1
8/

23
 

- 2
/1

6/
23

Op
en

02
/2

3/
20

23
02

/2
3/

20
23

02
/2

3/
20

23
18

0.
69

10
77

65
 - 

 M
ID

AM
ER

IC
AN

 / 
BE

RK
SH

IR
E 

HA
TH

AW
AY

 E
NE

RG
Y

18
15

0 
01

23
 IL

18
15

0-
67

01
7;

 1
/1

8/
23

 
- 2

/1
6/

23
Op

en
02

/2
3/

20
23

02
/2

3/
20

23
02

/2
3/

20
23

28
9.

37

10
77

65
 - 

 M
ID

AM
ER

IC
AN

 / 
BE

RK
SH

IR
E 

HA
TH

AW
AY

 E
NE

RG
Y

23
40

0 
01

23
 IL

23
40

0-
67

01
3;

 1
/1

7/
23

 
- 2

/1
6/

23
Op

en
02

/2
3/

20
23

02
/2

3/
20

23
02

/2
3/

20
23

26
.7

7

10
77

65
 - 

 M
ID

AM
ER

IC
AN

 / 
BE

RK
SH

IR
E 

HA
TH

AW
AY

 E
NE

RG
Y

23
61

0 
01

23
 IL

23
61

0-
67

01
4;

 1
/1

7/
23

 
- 2

/1
6/

23
Op

en
02

/2
3/

20
23

02
/2

3/
20

23
02

/2
3/

20
23

26
.7

7

10
77

65
 - 

 M
ID

AM
ER

IC
AN

 / 
BE

RK
SH

IR
E 

HA
TH

AW
AY

 E
NE

RG
Y

24
24

0 
01

23
 IL

24
24

0-
67

01
4;

 1
/1

8/
23

 
- 2

/1
6/

23
Op

en
02

/2
3/

20
23

02
/2

3/
20

23
02

/2
3/

20
23

21
.0

9

10
77

65
 - 

 M
ID

AM
ER

IC
AN

 / 
BE

RK
SH

IR
E 

HA
TH

AW
AY

 E
NE

RG
Y

30
78

1 
01

23
 IL

30
78

1-
02

00
9;

 1
/1

7/
23

 
- 2

/1
6/

23
Op

en
02

/2
3/

20
23

02
/2

3/
20

23
02

/2
3/

20
23

28
.9

9

10
77

65
 - 

 M
ID

AM
ER

IC
AN

 / 
BE

RK
SH

IR
E 

HA
TH

AW
AY

 E
NE

RG
Y

65
28

1 
01

23
 IL

65
28

1-
37

00
4;

 1
/1

7/
23

 
- 2

/1
6/

23
Op

en
02

/2
3/

20
23

02
/2

3/
20

23
02

/2
3/

20
23

26
.7

7

10
77

65
 - 

 M
ID

AM
ER

IC
AN

 / 
BE

RK
SH

IR
E 

HA
TH

AW
AY

 E
NE

RG
Y

68
58

0 
01

23
 IL

68
58

0-
96

00
8;

 1
/1

7/
23

 
- 2

/1
6/

23
Op

en
02

/2
3/

20
23

02
/2

3/
20

23
02

/2
3/

20
23

26
.7

7

10
77

65
 - 

 M
ID

AM
ER

IC
AN

 / 
BE

RK
SH

IR
E 

HA
TH

AW
AY

 E
NE

RG
Y

23
82

0 
01

23
 IL

23
82

0-
67

01
5;

 1
/2

0/
23

 
- 2

/2
1/

23
Op

en
02

/2
7/

20
23

02
/2

7/
20

23
02

/2
7/

20
23

12
.5

2

Ob
je

ct
 d

et
ai

l 6
37

.0
0 

- P
ub

lic
 U

til
ity

 S
er

vi
ce

s 
To

ta
ls

In
vo

ice
 T

ra
ns

ac
tio

ns
12

$7
58

.0
7

Ob
je

ct
 d

et
ai

l 6
38

.0
0 

- R
ep

ai
rs

 &
 M

ai
nt

en
an

ce
10

76
91

 - 
 P

OM
P'

S 
TI

RE
 S

ER
VI

CE
 IN

C
10

60
07

01
36

tir
e 

re
pa

ir 
se

rv
ice

Op
en

02
/1

7/
20

23
02

/1
7/

20
23

02
/1

7/
20

23
22

6.
20

Ob
je

ct
 d

et
ai

l 6
38

.0
0 

- R
ep

ai
rs

 &
 M

ai
nt

en
an

ce
 T

ot
al

s
In

vo
ice

 T
ra

ns
ac

tio
ns

1
$2

26
.2

0
Ob

je
ct

 d
et

ai
l 6

44
.0

0 
- O

ut
si

de
 C

on
tr

ac
tu

al
10

73
35

 - 
 C

AM
LI

N-
TR

EA
S 

M
PS

M
PS

 F
EB

 2
02

3 
IL

00
12

51
06

44
00

Op
en

02
/2

3/
20

23
02

/2
3/

20
23

02
/2

3/
20

23
24

.2
6

Ob
je

ct
 d

et
ai

l 6
44

.0
0 

- O
ut

si
de

 C
on

tr
ac

tu
al

 T
ot

al
s

In
vo

ice
 T

ra
ns

ac
tio

ns
1

$2
4.

26
Su

b 
De

pa
rtm

en
t 9

0 
- I

lli
ni

w
ek

 T
ot

al
s

In
vo

ice
 T

ra
ns

ac
tio

ns
31

$6
,5

28
.6

6
Su

b 
De

pa
rtm

en
t 9

1 
- L

ou
d 

Th
un

de
r

Ob
je

ct
 d

et
ai

l 5
22

.0
0 

- O
pe

ra
tin

g 
Su

pp
lie

s
10

40
63

 - 
 L

IN
DE

 G
AS

 &
 E

QU
IP

M
EN

T 
IN

C
33

70
35

98
w

el
di

ng
 s

up
pl

ie
s

Op
en

02
/1

7/
20

23
02

/1
7/

20
23

02
/1

7/
20

23
66

.5
3

Ob
je

ct
 d

et
ai

l 5
22

.0
0 

- O
pe

ra
tin

g 
Su

pp
lie

s 
To

ta
ls

In
vo

ice
 T

ra
ns

ac
tio

ns
1

$6
6.

53
Ob

je
ct

 d
et

ai
l 5

23
.0

0 
- R

ep
ai

r/
M

ai
nt

en
an

ce
 S

up
pl

ie
s

10
01

05
 - 

 B
&B

 H
AR

DW
AR

E
17

13
68

Bu
ild

in
g 

ha
rd

w
ar

e
Op

en
02

/1
7/

20
23

02
/1

7/
20

23
02

/1
7/

20
23

83
.9

8
10

27
92

 - 
 M

EN
AR

DS
 IN

C
32

05
3

lu
m

be
r

Op
en

02
/1

7/
20

23
02

/1
7/

20
23

02
/1

7/
20

23
67

.8
0

10
80

43
 - 

 O
LD

 N
AT

IO
NA

L 
BA

NK
42

40
1

Se
xt

on
 F

or
d;

F1
50

 
pa

rts
;1

/1
9/

23
;c

ar
d 

#
 

45
18

 9
54

5

Op
en

02
/1

7/
20

23
02

/1
7/

20
23

02
/1

7/
20

23
61

2.
57

10
80

43
 - 

 O
LD

 N
AT

IO
NA

L 
BA

NK
65

30
38

Fa
rm

&F
le

et
;O

il,
fil

te
rs

,g
re

as
e;

1/
26

/2
3;

ca
rd

 #
 

45
18

 9
54

5

Op
en

02
/1

7/
20

23
02

/1
7/

20
23

02
/1

7/
20

23
69

0.
79

Ru
n 

by
 S

ta
ci 

Ea
rly

 o
n 

03
/0

8/
20

23
 0

8:
13

:5
2 

AM
Pa

ge
 4

 o
f 2

1

FM
10

0E
98

:F
or

es
t P

re
se

rv
e 

Co
m

m
itt

ee
 - 

AP
 b

y 
G

/L
In

vo
ice

 D
ue

 D
at

e 
Ra

ng
e 

02
/0

1/
23

 - 
02

/2
8/

23

010

javascript:void(window.open('https://nws-fp.co.rock-island.il.us/nwerp/LogosSuite/CommonPages/ModalDialogContainer.aspx?Page=https://nws-fp.co.rock-island.il.us/nwerp/FM/Inquiries/InquiryInvoiceSingle.aspx&ID=235922','',%20'dialogHeight:650px;%20dialogwidth:1010px;%20scroll:yes;%20status:no;%20unadorned:on;%20help:%20off'));
javascript:void(window.open('https://nws-fp.co.rock-island.il.us/nwerp/LogosSuite/CommonPages/ModalDialogContainer.aspx?Page=https://nws-fp.co.rock-island.il.us/nwerp/FM/Inquiries/InquiryInvoiceSingle.aspx&ID=236052','',%20'dialogHeight:650px;%20dialogwidth:1010px;%20scroll:yes;%20status:no;%20unadorned:on;%20help:%20off'));
javascript:void(window.open('https://nws-fp.co.rock-island.il.us/nwerp/LogosSuite/CommonPages/ModalDialogContainer.aspx?Page=https://nws-fp.co.rock-island.il.us/nwerp/FM/Inquiries/InquiryInvoiceSingle.aspx&ID=236053','',%20'dialogHeight:650px;%20dialogwidth:1010px;%20scroll:yes;%20status:no;%20unadorned:on;%20help:%20off'));
javascript:void(window.open('https://nws-fp.co.rock-island.il.us/nwerp/LogosSuite/CommonPages/ModalDialogContainer.aspx?Page=https://nws-fp.co.rock-island.il.us/nwerp/FM/Inquiries/InquiryInvoiceSingle.aspx&ID=236054','',%20'dialogHeight:650px;%20dialogwidth:1010px;%20scroll:yes;%20status:no;%20unadorned:on;%20help:%20off'));
javascript:void(window.open('https://nws-fp.co.rock-island.il.us/nwerp/LogosSuite/CommonPages/ModalDialogContainer.aspx?Page=https://nws-fp.co.rock-island.il.us/nwerp/FM/Inquiries/InquiryInvoiceSingle.aspx&ID=236055','',%20'dialogHeight:650px;%20dialogwidth:1010px;%20scroll:yes;%20status:no;%20unadorned:on;%20help:%20off'));
javascript:void(window.open('https://nws-fp.co.rock-island.il.us/nwerp/LogosSuite/CommonPages/ModalDialogContainer.aspx?Page=https://nws-fp.co.rock-island.il.us/nwerp/FM/Inquiries/InquiryInvoiceSingle.aspx&ID=236056','',%20'dialogHeight:650px;%20dialogwidth:1010px;%20scroll:yes;%20status:no;%20unadorned:on;%20help:%20off'));
javascript:void(window.open('https://nws-fp.co.rock-island.il.us/nwerp/LogosSuite/CommonPages/ModalDialogContainer.aspx?Page=https://nws-fp.co.rock-island.il.us/nwerp/FM/Inquiries/InquiryInvoiceSingle.aspx&ID=236057','',%20'dialogHeight:650px;%20dialogwidth:1010px;%20scroll:yes;%20status:no;%20unadorned:on;%20help:%20off'));
javascript:void(window.open('https://nws-fp.co.rock-island.il.us/nwerp/LogosSuite/CommonPages/ModalDialogContainer.aspx?Page=https://nws-fp.co.rock-island.il.us/nwerp/FM/Inquiries/InquiryInvoiceSingle.aspx&ID=236058','',%20'dialogHeight:650px;%20dialogwidth:1010px;%20scroll:yes;%20status:no;%20unadorned:on;%20help:%20off'));
javascript:void(window.open('https://nws-fp.co.rock-island.il.us/nwerp/LogosSuite/CommonPages/ModalDialogContainer.aspx?Page=https://nws-fp.co.rock-island.il.us/nwerp/FM/Inquiries/InquiryInvoiceSingle.aspx&ID=236059','',%20'dialogHeight:650px;%20dialogwidth:1010px;%20scroll:yes;%20status:no;%20unadorned:on;%20help:%20off'));
javascript:void(window.open('https://nws-fp.co.rock-island.il.us/nwerp/LogosSuite/CommonPages/ModalDialogContainer.aspx?Page=https://nws-fp.co.rock-island.il.us/nwerp/FM/Inquiries/InquiryInvoiceSingle.aspx&ID=236117','',%20'dialogHeight:650px;%20dialogwidth:1010px;%20scroll:yes;%20status:no;%20unadorned:on;%20help:%20off'));
javascript:void(window.open('https://nws-fp.co.rock-island.il.us/nwerp/LogosSuite/CommonPages/ModalDialogContainer.aspx?Page=https://nws-fp.co.rock-island.il.us/nwerp/FM/Inquiries/InquiryInvoiceSingle.aspx&ID=235919','',%20'dialogHeight:650px;%20dialogwidth:1010px;%20scroll:yes;%20status:no;%20unadorned:on;%20help:%20off'));
javascript:void(window.open('https://nws-fp.co.rock-island.il.us/nwerp/LogosSuite/CommonPages/ModalDialogContainer.aspx?Page=https://nws-fp.co.rock-island.il.us/nwerp/FM/Inquiries/InquiryInvoiceSingle.aspx&ID=236043','',%20'dialogHeight:650px;%20dialogwidth:1010px;%20scroll:yes;%20status:no;%20unadorned:on;%20help:%20off'));
javascript:void(window.open('https://nws-fp.co.rock-island.il.us/nwerp/LogosSuite/CommonPages/ModalDialogContainer.aspx?Page=https://nws-fp.co.rock-island.il.us/nwerp/FM/Inquiries/InquiryInvoiceSingle.aspx&ID=235930','',%20'dialogHeight:650px;%20dialogwidth:1010px;%20scroll:yes;%20status:no;%20unadorned:on;%20help:%20off'));
javascript:void(window.open('https://nws-fp.co.rock-island.il.us/nwerp/LogosSuite/CommonPages/ModalDialogContainer.aspx?Page=https://nws-fp.co.rock-island.il.us/nwerp/FM/Inquiries/InquiryInvoiceSingle.aspx&ID=235923','',%20'dialogHeight:650px;%20dialogwidth:1010px;%20scroll:yes;%20status:no;%20unadorned:on;%20help:%20off'));
javascript:void(window.open('https://nws-fp.co.rock-island.il.us/nwerp/LogosSuite/CommonPages/ModalDialogContainer.aspx?Page=https://nws-fp.co.rock-island.il.us/nwerp/FM/Inquiries/InquiryInvoiceSingle.aspx&ID=235924','',%20'dialogHeight:650px;%20dialogwidth:1010px;%20scroll:yes;%20status:no;%20unadorned:on;%20help:%20off'));
javascript:void(window.open('https://nws-fp.co.rock-island.il.us/nwerp/LogosSuite/CommonPages/ModalDialogContainer.aspx?Page=https://nws-fp.co.rock-island.il.us/nwerp/FM/Inquiries/InquiryInvoiceSingle.aspx&ID=235928','',%20'dialogHeight:650px;%20dialogwidth:1010px;%20scroll:yes;%20status:no;%20unadorned:on;%20help:%20off'));
javascript:void(window.open('https://nws-fp.co.rock-island.il.us/nwerp/LogosSuite/CommonPages/ModalDialogContainer.aspx?Page=https://nws-fp.co.rock-island.il.us/nwerp/FM/Inquiries/InquiryInvoiceSingle.aspx&ID=235976','',%20'dialogHeight:650px;%20dialogwidth:1010px;%20scroll:yes;%20status:no;%20unadorned:on;%20help:%20off'));


Ve
nd

or
In

vo
ice

 N
o.

In
vo

ice
 D

es
cr

ip
tio

n
St

at
us

He
ld

 R
ea

so
n

In
vo

ice
 D

at
e

Du
e 

Da
te

G/
L 

Da
te

Re
ce

ive
d 

Da
te

Pa
ym

en
t D

at
e

In
vo

ice
 A

m
ou

nt
Fu

nd
 1

30
 - 

Fo
re

st
 P

re
se

rv
e

De
pa

rtm
en

t 3
2 

- F
or

es
t P

re
se

rv
e

Su
b 

De
pa

rtm
en

t 9
1 

- L
ou

d 
Th

un
de

r
Ob

je
ct

 d
et

ai
l 5

23
.0

0 
- R

ep
ai

r/
M

ai
nt

en
an

ce
 S

up
pl

ie
s

10
32

65
 - 

 R
EX

CO
 E

QU
IP

M
EN

T 
IN

C
P4

03
37

pu
lle

y,
 b

ol
t, 

se
ns

or
, 

an
d 

fil
te

r
Op

en
02

/1
7/

20
23

02
/1

7/
20

23
02

/1
7/

20
23

41
3.

90

10
36

34
 - 

 S
EX

TO
N 

FO
RD

 S
AL

ES
 IN

C
42

40
1x

1
co

ve
r

Op
en

02
/1

7/
20

23
02

/1
7/

20
23

02
/1

7/
20

23
8.

25
10

54
32

 - 
 T

IT
AN

 M
AC

HI
NE

RY
 IN

C
18

01
65

04
 G

P
fil

te
rs

, h
os

es
, a

nd
 

sle
ev

es
Op

en
02

/1
7/

20
23

02
/1

7/
20

23
02

/1
7/

20
23

61
6.

15

10
80

43
 - 

 O
LD

 N
AT

IO
NA

L 
BA

NK
35

93
02

0
Am

az
on

;C
ar

bu
re

to
r;1

/1
7/

23
;c

ar
d 

#
 4

51
8 

95
45

Op
en

02
/2

4/
20

23
02

/2
4/

20
23

02
/2

4/
20

23
34

.4
7

Ob
je

ct
 d

et
ai

l 5
23

.0
0 

- R
ep

ai
r/

M
ai

nt
en

an
ce

 S
up

pl
ie

s 
To

ta
ls

In
vo

ice
 T

ra
ns

ac
tio

ns
8

$2
,5

27
.9

1
Ob

je
ct

 d
et

ai
l 6

31
.0

0 
- P

ro
fe

ss
io

na
l S

er
vi

ce
s

10
00

48
 - 

 A
DV

AN
CE

D 
PE

ST
 S

OL
UT

IO
NS

57
47

qu
ar

te
rly

 p
es

t c
on

tro
l 

se
rv

ice
 J

AN
 2

02
3

Op
en

02
/2

3/
20

23
02

/2
3/

20
23

02
/2

3/
20

23
11

0.
00

Ob
je

ct
 d

et
ai

l 6
31

.0
0 

- P
ro

fe
ss

io
na

l S
er

vi
ce

s 
To

ta
ls

In
vo

ice
 T

ra
ns

ac
tio

ns
1

$1
10

.0
0

Ob
je

ct
 d

et
ai

l 6
32

.0
0 

- C
om

m
un

ic
at

io
ns

10
43

65
 - 

 C
AM

LI
N-

TR
EA

S 
GE

NE
RA

L 
FU

ND
VE

R0
1-

20
23

 L
T

00
12

57
16

32
CP

Op
en

02
/2

3/
20

23
02

/2
3/

20
23

02
/2

3/
20

23
18

9.
09

Ob
je

ct
 d

et
ai

l 6
32

.0
0 

- C
om

m
un

ic
at

io
ns

 T
ot

al
s

In
vo

ice
 T

ra
ns

ac
tio

ns
1

$1
89

.0
9

Ob
je

ct
 d

et
ai

l 6
37

.0
0 

- P
ub

lic
 U

til
ity

 S
er

vi
ce

s
10

77
65

 - 
 M

ID
AM

ER
IC

AN
 / 

BE
RK

SH
IR

E 
HA

TH
AW

AY
 E

NE
RG

Y
00

88
1 

01
23

 L
T

00
88

1-
31

04
1;

 1
/9

/2
3 

- 
2/

8/
23

Op
en

02
/1

7/
20

23
02

/1
7/

20
23

02
/1

7/
20

23
26

.7
7

10
77

65
 - 

 M
ID

AM
ER

IC
AN

 / 
BE

RK
SH

IR
E 

HA
TH

AW
AY

 E
NE

RG
Y

02
93

0 
01

23
 L

T
02

93
0-

49
24

3;
 1

/9
/2

3 
- 

2/
8/

23
Op

en
02

/1
7/

20
23

02
/1

7/
20

23
02

/1
7/

20
23

26
.9

2

10
77

65
 - 

 M
ID

AM
ER

IC
AN

 / 
BE

RK
SH

IR
E 

HA
TH

AW
AY

 E
NE

RG
Y

04
69

0 
01

23
 L

T
04

69
0-

64
02

7;
 1

/9
/2

3 
- 

2/
8/

23
Op

en
02

/1
7/

20
23

02
/1

7/
20

23
02

/1
7/

20
23

75
.4

5

10
77

65
 - 

 M
ID

AM
ER

IC
AN

 / 
BE

RK
SH

IR
E 

HA
TH

AW
AY

 E
NE

RG
Y

04
90

0 
01

23
 L

T
04

90
0-

64
01

2;
 1

/9
/2

3 
- 

2/
8/

23
Op

en
02

/1
7/

20
23

02
/1

7/
20

23
02

/1
7/

20
23

84
.5

5

10
77

65
 - 

 M
ID

AM
ER

IC
AN

 / 
BE

RK
SH

IR
E 

HA
TH

AW
AY

 E
NE

RG
Y

05
11

0 
01

23
 L

T
05

11
0-

64
01

0;
 1

/9
/2

3 
- 

2/
8/

23
Op

en
02

/1
7/

20
23

02
/1

7/
20

23
02

/1
7/

20
23

27
.4

6

10
77

65
 - 

 M
ID

AM
ER

IC
AN

 / 
BE

RK
SH

IR
E 

HA
TH

AW
AY

 E
NE

RG
Y

05
32

0 
01

23
 L

T
05

32
0-

64
01

1;
 1

/9
/2

3 
- 

2/
8/

23
Op

en
02

/1
7/

20
23

02
/1

7/
20

23
02

/1
7/

20
23

31
9.

98

10
77

65
 - 

 M
ID

AM
ER

IC
AN

 / 
BE

RK
SH

IR
E 

HA
TH

AW
AY

 E
NE

RG
Y

05
47

0 
01

23
 L

T
05

47
0-

61
00

3;
 1

/9
/2

3 
- 

2/
8/

23
Op

en
02

/1
7/

20
23

02
/1

7/
20

23
02

/1
7/

20
23

26
.7

7

10
77

65
 - 

 M
ID

AM
ER

IC
AN

 / 
BE

RK
SH

IR
E 

HA
TH

AW
AY

 E
NE

RG
Y

05
74

0 
01

23
 L

T
05

74
0-

64
01

3;
 1

/9
/2

3 
- 

2/
8/

23
Op

en
02

/1
7/

20
23

02
/1

7/
20

23
02

/1
7/

20
23

25
9.

56

10
77

65
 - 

 M
ID

AM
ER

IC
AN

 / 
BE

RK
SH

IR
E 

HA
TH

AW
AY

 E
NE

RG
Y

05
95

0 
01

23
 L

T
05

95
0-

64
01

4;
 1

/9
/2

3 
- 

2/
8/

23
Op

en
02

/1
7/

20
23

02
/1

7/
20

23
02

/1
7/

20
23

26
.7

7

10
77

65
 - 

 M
ID

AM
ER

IC
AN

 / 
BE

RK
SH

IR
E 

HA
TH

AW
AY

 E
NE

RG
Y

07
00

0 
01

32
 L

T
07

00
0-

64
01

4;
 1

/9
/2

3 
- 

2/
8/

23
Op

en
02

/1
7/

20
23

02
/1

7/
20

23
02

/1
7/

20
23

26
.7

7

10
77

65
 - 

 M
ID

AM
ER

IC
AN

 / 
BE

RK
SH

IR
E 

HA
TH

AW
AY

 E
NE

RG
Y

08
31

1 
01

23
 L

T
08

31
1-

02
10

2;
 1

/9
/2

3 
- 

2/
8/

23
Op

en
02

/1
7/

20
23

02
/1

7/
20

23
02

/1
7/

20
23

14
2.

88

10
77

65
 - 

 M
ID

AM
ER

IC
AN

 / 
BE

RK
SH

IR
E 

HA
TH

AW
AY

 E
NE

RG
Y

08
43

0 
01

23
 L

T
08

43
0-

13
16

6;
 1

/9
/2

3 
- 

2/
8/

23
Op

en
02

/1
7/

20
23

02
/1

7/
20

23
02

/1
7/

20
23

26
.7

7

Ru
n 

by
 S

ta
ci 

Ea
rly

 o
n 

03
/0

8/
20

23
 0

8:
13

:5
2 

AM
Pa

ge
 5

 o
f 2

1

FM
10

0E
98

:F
or

es
t P

re
se

rv
e 

Co
m

m
itt

ee
 - 

AP
 b

y 
G

/L
In

vo
ice

 D
ue

 D
at

e 
Ra

ng
e 

02
/0

1/
23

 - 
02

/2
8/

23

011

javascript:void(window.open('https://nws-fp.co.rock-island.il.us/nwerp/LogosSuite/CommonPages/ModalDialogContainer.aspx?Page=https://nws-fp.co.rock-island.il.us/nwerp/FM/Inquiries/InquiryInvoiceSingle.aspx&ID=235929','',%20'dialogHeight:650px;%20dialogwidth:1010px;%20scroll:yes;%20status:no;%20unadorned:on;%20help:%20off'));
javascript:void(window.open('https://nws-fp.co.rock-island.il.us/nwerp/LogosSuite/CommonPages/ModalDialogContainer.aspx?Page=https://nws-fp.co.rock-island.il.us/nwerp/FM/Inquiries/InquiryInvoiceSingle.aspx&ID=236125','',%20'dialogHeight:650px;%20dialogwidth:1010px;%20scroll:yes;%20status:no;%20unadorned:on;%20help:%20off'));
javascript:void(window.open('https://nws-fp.co.rock-island.il.us/nwerp/LogosSuite/CommonPages/ModalDialogContainer.aspx?Page=https://nws-fp.co.rock-island.il.us/nwerp/FM/Inquiries/InquiryInvoiceSingle.aspx&ID=235926','',%20'dialogHeight:650px;%20dialogwidth:1010px;%20scroll:yes;%20status:no;%20unadorned:on;%20help:%20off'));
javascript:void(window.open('https://nws-fp.co.rock-island.il.us/nwerp/LogosSuite/CommonPages/ModalDialogContainer.aspx?Page=https://nws-fp.co.rock-island.il.us/nwerp/FM/Inquiries/InquiryInvoiceSingle.aspx&ID=236126','',%20'dialogHeight:650px;%20dialogwidth:1010px;%20scroll:yes;%20status:no;%20unadorned:on;%20help:%20off'));
javascript:void(window.open('https://nws-fp.co.rock-island.il.us/nwerp/LogosSuite/CommonPages/ModalDialogContainer.aspx?Page=https://nws-fp.co.rock-island.il.us/nwerp/FM/Inquiries/InquiryInvoiceSingle.aspx&ID=236060','',%20'dialogHeight:650px;%20dialogwidth:1010px;%20scroll:yes;%20status:no;%20unadorned:on;%20help:%20off'));
javascript:void(window.open('https://nws-fp.co.rock-island.il.us/nwerp/LogosSuite/CommonPages/ModalDialogContainer.aspx?Page=https://nws-fp.co.rock-island.il.us/nwerp/FM/Inquiries/InquiryInvoiceSingle.aspx&ID=236061','',%20'dialogHeight:650px;%20dialogwidth:1010px;%20scroll:yes;%20status:no;%20unadorned:on;%20help:%20off'));
javascript:void(window.open('https://nws-fp.co.rock-island.il.us/nwerp/LogosSuite/CommonPages/ModalDialogContainer.aspx?Page=https://nws-fp.co.rock-island.il.us/nwerp/FM/Inquiries/InquiryInvoiceSingle.aspx&ID=235874','',%20'dialogHeight:650px;%20dialogwidth:1010px;%20scroll:yes;%20status:no;%20unadorned:on;%20help:%20off'));
javascript:void(window.open('https://nws-fp.co.rock-island.il.us/nwerp/LogosSuite/CommonPages/ModalDialogContainer.aspx?Page=https://nws-fp.co.rock-island.il.us/nwerp/FM/Inquiries/InquiryInvoiceSingle.aspx&ID=235875','',%20'dialogHeight:650px;%20dialogwidth:1010px;%20scroll:yes;%20status:no;%20unadorned:on;%20help:%20off'));
javascript:void(window.open('https://nws-fp.co.rock-island.il.us/nwerp/LogosSuite/CommonPages/ModalDialogContainer.aspx?Page=https://nws-fp.co.rock-island.il.us/nwerp/FM/Inquiries/InquiryInvoiceSingle.aspx&ID=235876','',%20'dialogHeight:650px;%20dialogwidth:1010px;%20scroll:yes;%20status:no;%20unadorned:on;%20help:%20off'));
javascript:void(window.open('https://nws-fp.co.rock-island.il.us/nwerp/LogosSuite/CommonPages/ModalDialogContainer.aspx?Page=https://nws-fp.co.rock-island.il.us/nwerp/FM/Inquiries/InquiryInvoiceSingle.aspx&ID=235877','',%20'dialogHeight:650px;%20dialogwidth:1010px;%20scroll:yes;%20status:no;%20unadorned:on;%20help:%20off'));
javascript:void(window.open('https://nws-fp.co.rock-island.il.us/nwerp/LogosSuite/CommonPages/ModalDialogContainer.aspx?Page=https://nws-fp.co.rock-island.il.us/nwerp/FM/Inquiries/InquiryInvoiceSingle.aspx&ID=235878','',%20'dialogHeight:650px;%20dialogwidth:1010px;%20scroll:yes;%20status:no;%20unadorned:on;%20help:%20off'));
javascript:void(window.open('https://nws-fp.co.rock-island.il.us/nwerp/LogosSuite/CommonPages/ModalDialogContainer.aspx?Page=https://nws-fp.co.rock-island.il.us/nwerp/FM/Inquiries/InquiryInvoiceSingle.aspx&ID=235879','',%20'dialogHeight:650px;%20dialogwidth:1010px;%20scroll:yes;%20status:no;%20unadorned:on;%20help:%20off'));
javascript:void(window.open('https://nws-fp.co.rock-island.il.us/nwerp/LogosSuite/CommonPages/ModalDialogContainer.aspx?Page=https://nws-fp.co.rock-island.il.us/nwerp/FM/Inquiries/InquiryInvoiceSingle.aspx&ID=235880','',%20'dialogHeight:650px;%20dialogwidth:1010px;%20scroll:yes;%20status:no;%20unadorned:on;%20help:%20off'));
javascript:void(window.open('https://nws-fp.co.rock-island.il.us/nwerp/LogosSuite/CommonPages/ModalDialogContainer.aspx?Page=https://nws-fp.co.rock-island.il.us/nwerp/FM/Inquiries/InquiryInvoiceSingle.aspx&ID=235881','',%20'dialogHeight:650px;%20dialogwidth:1010px;%20scroll:yes;%20status:no;%20unadorned:on;%20help:%20off'));
javascript:void(window.open('https://nws-fp.co.rock-island.il.us/nwerp/LogosSuite/CommonPages/ModalDialogContainer.aspx?Page=https://nws-fp.co.rock-island.il.us/nwerp/FM/Inquiries/InquiryInvoiceSingle.aspx&ID=235882','',%20'dialogHeight:650px;%20dialogwidth:1010px;%20scroll:yes;%20status:no;%20unadorned:on;%20help:%20off'));
javascript:void(window.open('https://nws-fp.co.rock-island.il.us/nwerp/LogosSuite/CommonPages/ModalDialogContainer.aspx?Page=https://nws-fp.co.rock-island.il.us/nwerp/FM/Inquiries/InquiryInvoiceSingle.aspx&ID=235883','',%20'dialogHeight:650px;%20dialogwidth:1010px;%20scroll:yes;%20status:no;%20unadorned:on;%20help:%20off'));
javascript:void(window.open('https://nws-fp.co.rock-island.il.us/nwerp/LogosSuite/CommonPages/ModalDialogContainer.aspx?Page=https://nws-fp.co.rock-island.il.us/nwerp/FM/Inquiries/InquiryInvoiceSingle.aspx&ID=235884','',%20'dialogHeight:650px;%20dialogwidth:1010px;%20scroll:yes;%20status:no;%20unadorned:on;%20help:%20off'));
javascript:void(window.open('https://nws-fp.co.rock-island.il.us/nwerp/LogosSuite/CommonPages/ModalDialogContainer.aspx?Page=https://nws-fp.co.rock-island.il.us/nwerp/FM/Inquiries/InquiryInvoiceSingle.aspx&ID=235885','',%20'dialogHeight:650px;%20dialogwidth:1010px;%20scroll:yes;%20status:no;%20unadorned:on;%20help:%20off'));


Ve
nd

or
In

vo
ice

 N
o.

In
vo

ice
 D

es
cr

ip
tio

n
St

at
us

He
ld

 R
ea

so
n

In
vo

ice
 D

at
e

Du
e 

Da
te

G/
L 

Da
te

Re
ce

ive
d 

Da
te

Pa
ym

en
t D

at
e

In
vo

ice
 A

m
ou

nt
Fu

nd
 1

30
 - 

Fo
re

st
 P

re
se

rv
e

De
pa

rtm
en

t 3
2 

- F
or

es
t P

re
se

rv
e

Su
b 

De
pa

rtm
en

t 9
1 

- L
ou

d 
Th

un
de

r
Ob

je
ct

 d
et

ai
l 6

37
.0

0 
- P

ub
lic

 U
til

ity
 S

er
vi

ce
s

10
77

65
 - 

 M
ID

AM
ER

IC
AN

 / 
BE

RK
SH

IR
E 

HA
TH

AW
AY

 E
NE

RG
Y

10
91

0 
01

23
 L

T
10

91
0-

75
00

5;
 1

/1
0/

23
 

- 2
/8

/2
3

Op
en

02
/1

7/
20

23
02

/1
7/

20
23

02
/1

7/
20

23
26

.7
7

10
77

65
 - 

 M
ID

AM
ER

IC
AN

 / 
BE

RK
SH

IR
E 

HA
TH

AW
AY

 E
NE

RG
Y

11
07

1 
01

23
 L

T
11

07
1-

35
04

0;
 1

/9
/2

3 
- 

2/
8/

23
Op

en
02

/1
7/

20
23

02
/1

7/
20

23
02

/1
7/

20
23

26
.7

7

10
77

65
 - 

 M
ID

AM
ER

IC
AN

 / 
BE

RK
SH

IR
E 

HA
TH

AW
AY

 E
NE

RG
Y

16
73

1 
01

23
 L

T
16

73
1-

69
00

5;
 1

/1
0/

23
 

- 2
/8

/2
3

Op
en

02
/1

7/
20

23
02

/1
7/

20
23

02
/1

7/
20

23
27

.0
1

10
77

65
 - 

 M
ID

AM
ER

IC
AN

 / 
BE

RK
SH

IR
E 

HA
TH

AW
AY

 E
NE

RG
Y

20
83

1 
01

23
 L

T
20

83
1-

52
11

7;
 1

/9
/2

3 
- 

2/
8/

23
Op

en
02

/1
7/

20
23

02
/1

7/
20

23
02

/1
7/

20
23

26
.7

7

10
77

65
 - 

 M
ID

AM
ER

IC
AN

 / 
BE

RK
SH

IR
E 

HA
TH

AW
AY

 E
NE

RG
Y

28
93

1 
01

23
 L

T
28

93
1-

44
00

5;
 1

/9
/2

3 
- 

2/
8/

23
Op

en
02

/1
7/

20
23

02
/1

7/
20

23
02

/1
7/

20
23

14
5.

29

10
77

65
 - 

 M
ID

AM
ER

IC
AN

 / 
BE

RK
SH

IR
E 

HA
TH

AW
AY

 E
NE

RG
Y

30
63

1 
01

23
 L

T
30

63
1-

69
00

8;
 1

/9
/2

3 
- 

2/
8/

23
Op

en
02

/1
7/

20
23

02
/1

7/
20

23
02

/1
7/

20
23

30
.5

2

10
77

65
 - 

 M
ID

AM
ER

IC
AN

 / 
BE

RK
SH

IR
E 

HA
TH

AW
AY

 E
NE

RG
Y

39
81

0 
01

23
 L

T
39

81
0-

53
00

1;
 1

/1
0/

23
 

- 2
/8

/2
3

Op
en

02
/1

7/
20

23
02

/1
7/

20
23

02
/1

7/
20

23
27

.0
8

10
77

65
 - 

 M
ID

AM
ER

IC
AN

 / 
BE

RK
SH

IR
E 

HA
TH

AW
AY

 E
NE

RG
Y

40
59

1 
01

23
 L

T
40

59
1-

52
00

4;
 1

/9
/2

3 
- 

2/
8/

23
Op

en
02

/1
7/

20
23

02
/1

7/
20

23
02

/1
7/

20
23

26
.7

7

10
77

65
 - 

 M
ID

AM
ER

IC
AN

 / 
BE

RK
SH

IR
E 

HA
TH

AW
AY

 E
NE

RG
Y

01
73

1 
01

23
 L

T
01

73
1-

59
09

3;
 1

/9
/2

3 
- 

2/
8/

23
Op

en
02

/2
3/

20
23

02
/2

3/
20

23
02

/2
3/

20
23

26
.7

7

10
77

65
 - 

 M
ID

AM
ER

IC
AN

 / 
BE

RK
SH

IR
E 

HA
TH

AW
AY

 E
NE

RG
Y

06
79

0 
01

23
 L

T
06

79
0-

64
01

5;
 1

/9
/2

3 
- 

2/
9/

23
Op

en
02

/2
3/

20
23

02
/2

3/
20

23
02

/2
3/

20
23

85
.7

9

10
77

65
 - 

 M
ID

AM
ER

IC
AN

 / 
BE

RK
SH

IR
E 

HA
TH

AW
AY

 E
NE

RG
Y

12
48

0 
01

23
 L

T
12

48
0-

91
01

2;
 1

/9
/2

3 
- 

2/
9/

23
Op

en
02

/2
3/

20
23

02
/2

3/
20

23
02

/2
3/

20
23

48
.2

7

Ob
je

ct
 d

et
ai

l 6
37

.0
0 

- P
ub

lic
 U

til
ity

 S
er

vi
ce

s 
To

ta
ls

In
vo

ice
 T

ra
ns

ac
tio

ns
23

$1
,5

68
.4

6
Ob

je
ct

 d
et

ai
l 6

39
.0

0 
- R

en
ta

ls
10

78
10

 - 
 C

UL
LI

GA
N 

OF
 D

AV
EN

PO
RT

 / 
K&

S 
H2

O 
IN

27
40

60
 0

22
3

co
nd

iti
on

er
 re

nt
al

Op
en

02
/1

7/
20

23
02

/1
7/

20
23

02
/1

7/
20

23
36

.4
5

Ob
je

ct
 d

et
ai

l 6
39

.0
0 

- R
en

ta
ls

 T
ot

al
s

In
vo

ice
 T

ra
ns

ac
tio

ns
1

$3
6.

45
Ob

je
ct

 d
et

ai
l 6

44
.0

0 
- O

ut
si

de
 C

on
tr

ac
tu

al
10

77
17

 - 
 A

DT
 U

S 
HO

LD
IN

GS
97

12
79

88
0

se
cu

rit
y 

al
ar

m
 s

er
vic

e 
2/

17
/2

3 
- 3

/1
6/

23
Op

en
02

/1
7/

20
23

02
/1

7/
20

23
02

/1
7/

20
23

62
.2

4

Ob
je

ct
 d

et
ai

l 6
44

.0
0 

- O
ut

si
de

 C
on

tr
ac

tu
al

 T
ot

al
s

In
vo

ice
 T

ra
ns

ac
tio

ns
1

$6
2.

24
Su

b 
De

pa
rtm

en
t 9

1 
- L

ou
d 

Th
un

de
r 

To
ta

ls
In

vo
ice

 T
ra

ns
ac

tio
ns

36
$4

,5
60

.6
8

Su
b 

De
pa

rtm
en

t 9
2 

- I
nd

ia
n 

Bl
uf

f
Ob

je
ct

 d
et

ai
l 5

22
.0

0 
- O

pe
ra

tin
g 

Su
pp

lie
s

10
80

43
 - 

 O
LD

 N
AT

IO
NA

L 
BA

NK
SO

10
56

10
1

Ad
va

nc
ed

 
Tu

rf;
fe

rti
liz

er
;1

/3
1/

23
;c

ar
d 

#
 4

52
4 

36
31

Op
en

02
/2

3/
20

23
02

/2
3/

20
23

02
/2

3/
20

23
50

1.
00

Ob
je

ct
 d

et
ai

l 5
22

.0
0 

- O
pe

ra
tin

g 
Su

pp
lie

s 
To

ta
ls

In
vo

ice
 T

ra
ns

ac
tio

ns
1

$5
01

.0
0

Ob
je

ct
 d

et
ai

l 5
23

.0
0 

- R
ep

ai
r/

M
ai

nt
en

an
ce

 S
up

pl
ie

s
10

01
05

 - 
 B

&B
 H

AR
DW

AR
E

17
09

57
bu

ild
in

g 
ha

rd
w

ar
e

Op
en

02
/2

3/
20

23
02

/2
3/

20
23

02
/2

3/
20

23
9.

97
10

01
05

 - 
 B

&B
 H

AR
DW

AR
E

17
09

63
bu

ild
in

g 
ha

rd
w

ar
e

Op
en

02
/2

3/
20

23
02

/2
3/

20
23

02
/2

3/
20

23
14

.5
9

Ru
n 

by
 S

ta
ci 

Ea
rly

 o
n 

03
/0

8/
20

23
 0

8:
13

:5
2 

AM
Pa

ge
 6

 o
f 2

1

FM
10

0E
98

:F
or

es
t P

re
se

rv
e 

Co
m

m
itt

ee
 - 

AP
 b

y 
G

/L
In

vo
ice

 D
ue

 D
at

e 
Ra

ng
e 

02
/0

1/
23

 - 
02

/2
8/

23

012

javascript:void(window.open('https://nws-fp.co.rock-island.il.us/nwerp/LogosSuite/CommonPages/ModalDialogContainer.aspx?Page=https://nws-fp.co.rock-island.il.us/nwerp/FM/Inquiries/InquiryInvoiceSingle.aspx&ID=235886','',%20'dialogHeight:650px;%20dialogwidth:1010px;%20scroll:yes;%20status:no;%20unadorned:on;%20help:%20off'));
javascript:void(window.open('https://nws-fp.co.rock-island.il.us/nwerp/LogosSuite/CommonPages/ModalDialogContainer.aspx?Page=https://nws-fp.co.rock-island.il.us/nwerp/FM/Inquiries/InquiryInvoiceSingle.aspx&ID=235887','',%20'dialogHeight:650px;%20dialogwidth:1010px;%20scroll:yes;%20status:no;%20unadorned:on;%20help:%20off'));
javascript:void(window.open('https://nws-fp.co.rock-island.il.us/nwerp/LogosSuite/CommonPages/ModalDialogContainer.aspx?Page=https://nws-fp.co.rock-island.il.us/nwerp/FM/Inquiries/InquiryInvoiceSingle.aspx&ID=235888','',%20'dialogHeight:650px;%20dialogwidth:1010px;%20scroll:yes;%20status:no;%20unadorned:on;%20help:%20off'));
javascript:void(window.open('https://nws-fp.co.rock-island.il.us/nwerp/LogosSuite/CommonPages/ModalDialogContainer.aspx?Page=https://nws-fp.co.rock-island.il.us/nwerp/FM/Inquiries/InquiryInvoiceSingle.aspx&ID=235889','',%20'dialogHeight:650px;%20dialogwidth:1010px;%20scroll:yes;%20status:no;%20unadorned:on;%20help:%20off'));
javascript:void(window.open('https://nws-fp.co.rock-island.il.us/nwerp/LogosSuite/CommonPages/ModalDialogContainer.aspx?Page=https://nws-fp.co.rock-island.il.us/nwerp/FM/Inquiries/InquiryInvoiceSingle.aspx&ID=235890','',%20'dialogHeight:650px;%20dialogwidth:1010px;%20scroll:yes;%20status:no;%20unadorned:on;%20help:%20off'));
javascript:void(window.open('https://nws-fp.co.rock-island.il.us/nwerp/LogosSuite/CommonPages/ModalDialogContainer.aspx?Page=https://nws-fp.co.rock-island.il.us/nwerp/FM/Inquiries/InquiryInvoiceSingle.aspx&ID=235891','',%20'dialogHeight:650px;%20dialogwidth:1010px;%20scroll:yes;%20status:no;%20unadorned:on;%20help:%20off'));
javascript:void(window.open('https://nws-fp.co.rock-island.il.us/nwerp/LogosSuite/CommonPages/ModalDialogContainer.aspx?Page=https://nws-fp.co.rock-island.il.us/nwerp/FM/Inquiries/InquiryInvoiceSingle.aspx&ID=235892','',%20'dialogHeight:650px;%20dialogwidth:1010px;%20scroll:yes;%20status:no;%20unadorned:on;%20help:%20off'));
javascript:void(window.open('https://nws-fp.co.rock-island.il.us/nwerp/LogosSuite/CommonPages/ModalDialogContainer.aspx?Page=https://nws-fp.co.rock-island.il.us/nwerp/FM/Inquiries/InquiryInvoiceSingle.aspx&ID=235893','',%20'dialogHeight:650px;%20dialogwidth:1010px;%20scroll:yes;%20status:no;%20unadorned:on;%20help:%20off'));
javascript:void(window.open('https://nws-fp.co.rock-island.il.us/nwerp/LogosSuite/CommonPages/ModalDialogContainer.aspx?Page=https://nws-fp.co.rock-island.il.us/nwerp/FM/Inquiries/InquiryInvoiceSingle.aspx&ID=236062','',%20'dialogHeight:650px;%20dialogwidth:1010px;%20scroll:yes;%20status:no;%20unadorned:on;%20help:%20off'));
javascript:void(window.open('https://nws-fp.co.rock-island.il.us/nwerp/LogosSuite/CommonPages/ModalDialogContainer.aspx?Page=https://nws-fp.co.rock-island.il.us/nwerp/FM/Inquiries/InquiryInvoiceSingle.aspx&ID=236063','',%20'dialogHeight:650px;%20dialogwidth:1010px;%20scroll:yes;%20status:no;%20unadorned:on;%20help:%20off'));
javascript:void(window.open('https://nws-fp.co.rock-island.il.us/nwerp/LogosSuite/CommonPages/ModalDialogContainer.aspx?Page=https://nws-fp.co.rock-island.il.us/nwerp/FM/Inquiries/InquiryInvoiceSingle.aspx&ID=236064','',%20'dialogHeight:650px;%20dialogwidth:1010px;%20scroll:yes;%20status:no;%20unadorned:on;%20help:%20off'));
javascript:void(window.open('https://nws-fp.co.rock-island.il.us/nwerp/LogosSuite/CommonPages/ModalDialogContainer.aspx?Page=https://nws-fp.co.rock-island.il.us/nwerp/FM/Inquiries/InquiryInvoiceSingle.aspx&ID=235925','',%20'dialogHeight:650px;%20dialogwidth:1010px;%20scroll:yes;%20status:no;%20unadorned:on;%20help:%20off'));
javascript:void(window.open('https://nws-fp.co.rock-island.il.us/nwerp/LogosSuite/CommonPages/ModalDialogContainer.aspx?Page=https://nws-fp.co.rock-island.il.us/nwerp/FM/Inquiries/InquiryInvoiceSingle.aspx&ID=235927','',%20'dialogHeight:650px;%20dialogwidth:1010px;%20scroll:yes;%20status:no;%20unadorned:on;%20help:%20off'));
javascript:void(window.open('https://nws-fp.co.rock-island.il.us/nwerp/LogosSuite/CommonPages/ModalDialogContainer.aspx?Page=https://nws-fp.co.rock-island.il.us/nwerp/FM/Inquiries/InquiryInvoiceSingle.aspx&ID=236069','',%20'dialogHeight:650px;%20dialogwidth:1010px;%20scroll:yes;%20status:no;%20unadorned:on;%20help:%20off'));
javascript:void(window.open('https://nws-fp.co.rock-island.il.us/nwerp/LogosSuite/CommonPages/ModalDialogContainer.aspx?Page=https://nws-fp.co.rock-island.il.us/nwerp/FM/Inquiries/InquiryInvoiceSingle.aspx&ID=236070','',%20'dialogHeight:650px;%20dialogwidth:1010px;%20scroll:yes;%20status:no;%20unadorned:on;%20help:%20off'));
javascript:void(window.open('https://nws-fp.co.rock-island.il.us/nwerp/LogosSuite/CommonPages/ModalDialogContainer.aspx?Page=https://nws-fp.co.rock-island.il.us/nwerp/FM/Inquiries/InquiryInvoiceSingle.aspx&ID=236071','',%20'dialogHeight:650px;%20dialogwidth:1010px;%20scroll:yes;%20status:no;%20unadorned:on;%20help:%20off'));


Ve
nd

or
In

vo
ice

 N
o.

In
vo

ice
 D

es
cr

ip
tio

n
St

at
us

He
ld

 R
ea

so
n

In
vo

ice
 D

at
e

Du
e 

Da
te

G/
L 

Da
te

Re
ce

ive
d 

Da
te

Pa
ym

en
t D

at
e

In
vo

ice
 A

m
ou

nt
Fu

nd
 1

30
 - 

Fo
re

st
 P

re
se

rv
e

De
pa

rtm
en

t 3
2 

- F
or

es
t P

re
se

rv
e

Su
b 

De
pa

rtm
en

t 9
2 

- I
nd

ia
n 

Bl
uf

f
Ob

je
ct

 d
et

ai
l 5

23
.0

0 
- R

ep
ai

r/
M

ai
nt

en
an

ce
 S

up
pl

ie
s

10
01

05
 - 

 B
&B

 H
AR

DW
AR

E
17

12
04

bu
ild

in
g 

ha
rd

w
ar

e,
 

pa
in

t m
ar

ke
r, 

an
d 

cla
m

p

Op
en

02
/2

3/
20

23
02

/2
3/

20
23

02
/2

3/
20

23
28

.6
7

10
27

92
 - 

 M
EN

AR
DS

 IN
C

32
05

6
sp

ra
yp

ai
nt

, a
nd

 d
us

t 
ba

g
Op

en
02

/2
3/

20
23

02
/2

3/
20

23
02

/2
3/

20
23

58
.9

1

10
27

92
 - 

 M
EN

AR
DS

 IN
C

30
69

1
bo

lts
, s

ilic
on

e,
 a

nd
 g

ea
r 

oi
l

Op
en

02
/2

3/
20

23
02

/2
3/

20
23

02
/2

3/
20

23
55

.4
2

10
37

67
 - 

 S
HE

RW
IN

-W
IL

LI
AM

S 
CO

55
79

-1
pa

in
t

Op
en

02
/2

7/
20

23
02

/2
7/

20
23

02
/2

7/
20

23
78

.3
4

Ob
je

ct
 d

et
ai

l 5
23

.0
0 

- R
ep

ai
r/

M
ai

nt
en

an
ce

 S
up

pl
ie

s 
To

ta
ls

In
vo

ice
 T

ra
ns

ac
tio

ns
6

$2
45

.9
0

Ob
je

ct
 d

et
ai

l 5
24

.0
0 

- S
m

al
l T

oo
ls

 &
 E

qu
ip

 u
nd

er
 $

1,
00

0
10

02
48

 - 
 A

UT
O 

RE
FI

NI
SH

 S
OL

UT
IO

NS
 / 

AR
NO

LD
 M

OT
OR

 S
UP

PL
Y

50
NV

23
57

31
pn

eu
m

at
iva

c
Op

en
02

/2
3/

20
23

02
/2

3/
20

23
02

/2
3/

20
23

17
4.

99

10
80

43
 - 

 O
LD

 N
AT

IO
NA

L 
BA

NK
10

25
6

W
ho

le
sa

le
Ba

rs
to

ol
;s

to
ol

s;
2/

1/
23

;c
ar

d 
#

 
45

28
28

29

Op
en

02
/2

7/
20

23
02

/2
7/

20
23

02
/2

7/
20

23
1,

72
2.

43

10
80

43
 - 

 O
LD

 N
AT

IO
NA

L 
BA

NK
CS

/2
02

3/
86

09
Ar

et
e 

In
du

st
rie

s;
te

e 
sig

ns
;2

/1
/2

3;
ca

rd
 

#
45

28
28

29

Op
en

02
/2

7/
20

23
02

/2
7/

20
23

02
/2

7/
20

23
4,

02
5.

50

Ob
je

ct
 d

et
ai

l 5
24

.0
0 

- S
m

al
l T

oo
ls

 &
 E

qu
ip

 u
nd

er
 $

1,
00

0 
To

ta
ls

In
vo

ice
 T

ra
ns

ac
tio

ns
3

$5
,9

22
.9

2
Ob

je
ct

 d
et

ai
l 6

31
.0

0 
- P

ro
fe

ss
io

na
l S

er
vi

ce
s

10
78

91
 - 

 C
IN

TA
S 

CO
RP

OR
AT

IO
N 

NO
 2

41
46

28
18

20
sh

op
 to

w
el

 s
er

vic
e

Op
en

02
/2

3/
20

23
02

/2
3/

20
23

02
/2

3/
20

23
10

5.
10

10
78

91
 - 

 C
IN

TA
S 

CO
RP

OR
AT

IO
N 

NO
 2

41
47

70
05

20
sh

op
 to

w
el

 s
er

vic
e

Op
en

02
/2

7/
20

23
02

/2
7/

20
23

02
/2

7/
20

23
10

5.
10

Ob
je

ct
 d

et
ai

l 6
31

.0
0 

- P
ro

fe
ss

io
na

l S
er

vi
ce

s 
To

ta
ls

In
vo

ice
 T

ra
ns

ac
tio

ns
2

$2
10

.2
0

Ob
je

ct
 d

et
ai

l 6
32

.0
0 

- C
om

m
un

ic
at

io
ns

10
43

65
 - 

 C
AM

LI
N-

TR
EA

S 
GE

NE
RA

L 
FU

ND
VE

R0
1-

20
23

 IB
00

12
57

16
32

CP
Op

en
02

/2
3/

20
23

02
/2

3/
20

23
02

/2
3/

20
23

62
.7

1
10

80
43

 - 
 O

LD
 N

AT
IO

NA
L 

BA
NK

00
00

26
2 

01
23

M
ed

ia
co

m
;b

lu
ff 

in
te

rn
et

;2
/9

/2
3;

ca
rd

 #
 

45
18

 9
61

0

Op
en

02
/2

3/
20

23
02

/2
3/

20
23

02
/2

3/
20

23
51

0.
51

Ob
je

ct
 d

et
ai

l 6
32

.0
0 

- C
om

m
un

ic
at

io
ns

 T
ot

al
s

In
vo

ice
 T

ra
ns

ac
tio

ns
2

$5
73

.2
2

Ob
je

ct
 d

et
ai

l 6
37

.0
0 

- P
ub

lic
 U

til
ity

 S
er

vi
ce

s
10

77
65

 - 
 M

ID
AM

ER
IC

AN
 / 

BE
RK

SH
IR

E 
HA

TH
AW

AY
 E

NE
RG

Y
11

37
0 

01
23

 IB
11

37
0-

68
01

7;
 1

/4
/2

3 
- 

2/
3/

23
Op

en
02

/1
7/

20
23

02
/1

7/
20

23
02

/1
7/

20
23

5.
55

10
77

65
 - 

 M
ID

AM
ER

IC
AN

 / 
BE

RK
SH

IR
E 

HA
TH

AW
AY

 E
NE

RG
Y

78
77

0 
01

23
 IB

78
77

0-
65

01
1;

 
12

/2
9/

22
 - 

1/
31

/2
3

Op
en

02
/1

7/
20

23
02

/1
7/

20
23

02
/1

7/
20

23
72

.1
2

10
77

65
 - 

 M
ID

AM
ER

IC
AN

 / 
BE

RK
SH

IR
E 

HA
TH

AW
AY

 E
NE

RG
Y

78
98

0 
01

23
 IB

78
98

0-
65

01
2;

 
12

/2
9/

22
 - 

1/
31

/2
3

Op
en

02
/1

7/
20

23
02

/1
7/

20
23

02
/1

7/
20

23
28

.3
2

10
77

65
 - 

 M
ID

AM
ER

IC
AN

 / 
BE

RK
SH

IR
E 

HA
TH

AW
AY

 E
NE

RG
Y

79
19

0 
01

23
 IB

79
19

0-
65

01
0;

 
12

/2
9/

22
 - 

1/
31

/2
3

Op
en

02
/1

7/
20

23
02

/1
7/

20
23

02
/1

7/
20

23
50

1.
00

10
77

65
 - 

 M
ID

AM
ER

IC
AN

 / 
BE

RK
SH

IR
E 

HA
TH

AW
AY

 E
NE

RG
Y

79
40

0 
01

23
 IB

79
40

0-
65

01
2;

 
12

/2
9/

22
 - 

1/
31

/2
3

Op
en

02
/1

7/
20

23
02

/1
7/

20
23

02
/1

7/
20

23
71

8.
89

Ru
n 

by
 S

ta
ci 

Ea
rly

 o
n 

03
/0

8/
20

23
 0

8:
13

:5
2 

AM
Pa

ge
 7

 o
f 2

1

FM
10

0E
98

:F
or

es
t P

re
se

rv
e 

Co
m

m
itt

ee
 - 

AP
 b

y 
G

/L
In

vo
ice

 D
ue

 D
at

e 
Ra

ng
e 

02
/0

1/
23

 - 
02

/2
8/

23

013

javascript:void(window.open('https://nws-fp.co.rock-island.il.us/nwerp/LogosSuite/CommonPages/ModalDialogContainer.aspx?Page=https://nws-fp.co.rock-island.il.us/nwerp/FM/Inquiries/InquiryInvoiceSingle.aspx&ID=236077','',%20'dialogHeight:650px;%20dialogwidth:1010px;%20scroll:yes;%20status:no;%20unadorned:on;%20help:%20off'));
javascript:void(window.open('https://nws-fp.co.rock-island.il.us/nwerp/LogosSuite/CommonPages/ModalDialogContainer.aspx?Page=https://nws-fp.co.rock-island.il.us/nwerp/FM/Inquiries/InquiryInvoiceSingle.aspx&ID=236066','',%20'dialogHeight:650px;%20dialogwidth:1010px;%20scroll:yes;%20status:no;%20unadorned:on;%20help:%20off'));
javascript:void(window.open('https://nws-fp.co.rock-island.il.us/nwerp/LogosSuite/CommonPages/ModalDialogContainer.aspx?Page=https://nws-fp.co.rock-island.il.us/nwerp/FM/Inquiries/InquiryInvoiceSingle.aspx&ID=236073','',%20'dialogHeight:650px;%20dialogwidth:1010px;%20scroll:yes;%20status:no;%20unadorned:on;%20help:%20off'));
javascript:void(window.open('https://nws-fp.co.rock-island.il.us/nwerp/LogosSuite/CommonPages/ModalDialogContainer.aspx?Page=https://nws-fp.co.rock-island.il.us/nwerp/FM/Inquiries/InquiryInvoiceSingle.aspx&ID=236121','',%20'dialogHeight:650px;%20dialogwidth:1010px;%20scroll:yes;%20status:no;%20unadorned:on;%20help:%20off'));
javascript:void(window.open('https://nws-fp.co.rock-island.il.us/nwerp/LogosSuite/CommonPages/ModalDialogContainer.aspx?Page=https://nws-fp.co.rock-island.il.us/nwerp/FM/Inquiries/InquiryInvoiceSingle.aspx&ID=236072','',%20'dialogHeight:650px;%20dialogwidth:1010px;%20scroll:yes;%20status:no;%20unadorned:on;%20help:%20off'));
javascript:void(window.open('https://nws-fp.co.rock-island.il.us/nwerp/LogosSuite/CommonPages/ModalDialogContainer.aspx?Page=https://nws-fp.co.rock-island.il.us/nwerp/FM/Inquiries/InquiryInvoiceSingle.aspx&ID=236119','',%20'dialogHeight:650px;%20dialogwidth:1010px;%20scroll:yes;%20status:no;%20unadorned:on;%20help:%20off'));
javascript:void(window.open('https://nws-fp.co.rock-island.il.us/nwerp/LogosSuite/CommonPages/ModalDialogContainer.aspx?Page=https://nws-fp.co.rock-island.il.us/nwerp/FM/Inquiries/InquiryInvoiceSingle.aspx&ID=236120','',%20'dialogHeight:650px;%20dialogwidth:1010px;%20scroll:yes;%20status:no;%20unadorned:on;%20help:%20off'));
javascript:void(window.open('https://nws-fp.co.rock-island.il.us/nwerp/LogosSuite/CommonPages/ModalDialogContainer.aspx?Page=https://nws-fp.co.rock-island.il.us/nwerp/FM/Inquiries/InquiryInvoiceSingle.aspx&ID=236078','',%20'dialogHeight:650px;%20dialogwidth:1010px;%20scroll:yes;%20status:no;%20unadorned:on;%20help:%20off'));
javascript:void(window.open('https://nws-fp.co.rock-island.il.us/nwerp/LogosSuite/CommonPages/ModalDialogContainer.aspx?Page=https://nws-fp.co.rock-island.il.us/nwerp/FM/Inquiries/InquiryInvoiceSingle.aspx&ID=236114','',%20'dialogHeight:650px;%20dialogwidth:1010px;%20scroll:yes;%20status:no;%20unadorned:on;%20help:%20off'));
javascript:void(window.open('https://nws-fp.co.rock-island.il.us/nwerp/LogosSuite/CommonPages/ModalDialogContainer.aspx?Page=https://nws-fp.co.rock-island.il.us/nwerp/FM/Inquiries/InquiryInvoiceSingle.aspx&ID=236067','',%20'dialogHeight:650px;%20dialogwidth:1010px;%20scroll:yes;%20status:no;%20unadorned:on;%20help:%20off'));
javascript:void(window.open('https://nws-fp.co.rock-island.il.us/nwerp/LogosSuite/CommonPages/ModalDialogContainer.aspx?Page=https://nws-fp.co.rock-island.il.us/nwerp/FM/Inquiries/InquiryInvoiceSingle.aspx&ID=236076','',%20'dialogHeight:650px;%20dialogwidth:1010px;%20scroll:yes;%20status:no;%20unadorned:on;%20help:%20off'));
javascript:void(window.open('https://nws-fp.co.rock-island.il.us/nwerp/LogosSuite/CommonPages/ModalDialogContainer.aspx?Page=https://nws-fp.co.rock-island.il.us/nwerp/FM/Inquiries/InquiryInvoiceSingle.aspx&ID=235894','',%20'dialogHeight:650px;%20dialogwidth:1010px;%20scroll:yes;%20status:no;%20unadorned:on;%20help:%20off'));
javascript:void(window.open('https://nws-fp.co.rock-island.il.us/nwerp/LogosSuite/CommonPages/ModalDialogContainer.aspx?Page=https://nws-fp.co.rock-island.il.us/nwerp/FM/Inquiries/InquiryInvoiceSingle.aspx&ID=235895','',%20'dialogHeight:650px;%20dialogwidth:1010px;%20scroll:yes;%20status:no;%20unadorned:on;%20help:%20off'));
javascript:void(window.open('https://nws-fp.co.rock-island.il.us/nwerp/LogosSuite/CommonPages/ModalDialogContainer.aspx?Page=https://nws-fp.co.rock-island.il.us/nwerp/FM/Inquiries/InquiryInvoiceSingle.aspx&ID=235896','',%20'dialogHeight:650px;%20dialogwidth:1010px;%20scroll:yes;%20status:no;%20unadorned:on;%20help:%20off'));
javascript:void(window.open('https://nws-fp.co.rock-island.il.us/nwerp/LogosSuite/CommonPages/ModalDialogContainer.aspx?Page=https://nws-fp.co.rock-island.il.us/nwerp/FM/Inquiries/InquiryInvoiceSingle.aspx&ID=235897','',%20'dialogHeight:650px;%20dialogwidth:1010px;%20scroll:yes;%20status:no;%20unadorned:on;%20help:%20off'));
javascript:void(window.open('https://nws-fp.co.rock-island.il.us/nwerp/LogosSuite/CommonPages/ModalDialogContainer.aspx?Page=https://nws-fp.co.rock-island.il.us/nwerp/FM/Inquiries/InquiryInvoiceSingle.aspx&ID=235898','',%20'dialogHeight:650px;%20dialogwidth:1010px;%20scroll:yes;%20status:no;%20unadorned:on;%20help:%20off'));


Ve
nd

or
In

vo
ice

 N
o.

In
vo

ice
 D

es
cr

ip
tio

n
St

at
us

He
ld

 R
ea

so
n

In
vo

ice
 D

at
e

Du
e 

Da
te

G/
L 

Da
te

Re
ce

ive
d 

Da
te

Pa
ym

en
t D

at
e

In
vo

ice
 A

m
ou

nt
Fu

nd
 1

30
 - 

Fo
re

st
 P

re
se

rv
e

De
pa

rtm
en

t 3
2 

- F
or

es
t P

re
se

rv
e

Su
b 

De
pa

rtm
en

t 9
2 

- I
nd

ia
n 

Bl
uf

f
Ob

je
ct

 d
et

ai
l 6

37
.0

0 
- P

ub
lic

 U
til

ity
 S

er
vi

ce
s

10
77

65
 - 

 M
ID

AM
ER

IC
AN

 / 
BE

RK
SH

IR
E 

HA
TH

AW
AY

 E
NE

RG
Y

79
61

0 
01

23
 IB

79
61

0-
65

02
0;

 
12

/2
9/

22
 - 

1/
31

/2
3

Op
en

02
/1

7/
20

23
02

/1
7/

20
23

02
/1

7/
20

23
26

.9
0

10
77

65
 - 

 M
ID

AM
ER

IC
AN

 / 
BE

RK
SH

IR
E 

HA
TH

AW
AY

 E
NE

RG
Y

80
24

0 
01

23
 IB

80
24

0-
65

01
6;

 
12

/2
9/

22
 - 

1/
31

/2
3

Op
en

02
/1

7/
20

23
02

/1
7/

20
23

02
/1

7/
20

23
43

.7
9

Ob
je

ct
 d

et
ai

l 6
37

.0
0 

- P
ub

lic
 U

til
ity

 S
er

vi
ce

s 
To

ta
ls

In
vo

ice
 T

ra
ns

ac
tio

ns
7

$1
,3

96
.5

7
Ob

je
ct

 d
et

ai
l 6

38
.0

0 
- R

ep
ai

rs
 &

 M
ai

nt
en

an
ce

10
21

88
 - 

 H
UG

HE
S 

TI
RE

 &
 B

AT
TE

RY
 C

O
14

07
2

tir
e 

re
pa

ir 
se

rv
ice

 
M

18
54

97
-F

25
0

Op
en

02
/2

7/
20

23
02

/2
7/

20
23

02
/2

7/
20

23
1,

27
4.

68

Ob
je

ct
 d

et
ai

l 6
38

.0
0 

- R
ep

ai
rs

 &
 M

ai
nt

en
an

ce
 T

ot
al

s
In

vo
ice

 T
ra

ns
ac

tio
ns

1
$1

,2
74

.6
8

Ob
je

ct
 d

et
ai

l 6
39

.0
0 

- R
en

ta
ls

10
00

05
 - 

 A
&A

 A
IR

 C
ON

DI
TI

ON
IN

G 
& 

RE
FR

ID
GE

RA
TI

ON
23

JA
N0

10
63

ice
 m

ac
hi

ne
 re

nt
Op

en
02

/2
3/

20
23

02
/2

3/
20

23
02

/2
3/

20
23

85
.0

0

10
78

10
 - 

 C
UL

LI
GA

N 
OF

 D
AV

EN
PO

RT
 / 

K&
S 

H2
O 

IN
05

01
03

2
di

sp
en

se
r r

en
ta

l
Op

en
02

/2
3/

20
23

02
/2

3/
20

23
02

/2
3/

20
23

7.
50

Ob
je

ct
 d

et
ai

l 6
39

.0
0 

- R
en

ta
ls

 T
ot

al
s

In
vo

ice
 T

ra
ns

ac
tio

ns
2

$9
2.

50
Ob

je
ct

 d
et

ai
l 6

44
.0

0 
- O

ut
si

de
 C

on
tr

ac
tu

al
10

73
35

 - 
 C

AM
LI

N-
TR

EA
S 

M
PS

M
PS

 F
EB

 2
02

3 
IB

00
12

51
06

44
00

Op
en

02
/2

3/
20

23
02

/2
3/

20
23

02
/2

3/
20

23
39

.9
4

10
29

11
 - 

 M
IL

LE
NN

IU
M

 W
AS

TE
 IN

C
34

57
38

2T
08

1
Fe

br
ua

ry
 2

02
3 

Bl
uf

f 
w

as
te

 s
er

vic
e

Op
en

02
/2

3/
20

23
02

/2
3/

20
23

02
/2

3/
20

23
39

7.
65

10
80

28
 - 

 A
SC

EN
TI

S 
CO

RP
OR

AT
IO

N
SI

-1
40

25
8

m
on

th
y 

fe
e

Op
en

02
/2

4/
20

23
02

/2
4/

20
23

02
/2

4/
20

23
13

3.
10

Ob
je

ct
 d

et
ai

l 6
44

.0
0 

- O
ut

si
de

 C
on

tr
ac

tu
al

 T
ot

al
s

In
vo

ice
 T

ra
ns

ac
tio

ns
3

$5
70

.6
9

Su
b 

De
pa

rtm
en

t 9
2 

- I
nd

ia
n 

Bl
uf

f T
ot

al
s

In
vo

ice
 T

ra
ns

ac
tio

ns
27

$1
0,

78
7.

68
Su

b 
De

pa
rtm

en
t 9

3 
- D

or
ra

nc
e 

Pa
rk

Ob
je

ct
 d

et
ai

l 6
37

.0
0 

- P
ub

lic
 U

til
ity

 S
er

vi
ce

s
10

77
65

 - 
 M

ID
AM

ER
IC

AN
 / 

BE
RK

SH
IR

E 
HA

TH
AW

AY
 E

NE
RG

Y
37

06
0 

01
23

 D
R

37
06

0-
74

01
4;

 1
/1

3/
23

 
- 2

/1
4/

23
Op

en
02

/2
4/

20
23

02
/2

4/
20

23
02

/2
4/

20
23

20
.1

8

10
77

65
 - 

 M
ID

AM
ER

IC
AN

 / 
BE

RK
SH

IR
E 

HA
TH

AW
AY

 E
NE

RG
Y

36
85

0 
01

23
 D

R
36

85
0-

74
01

6;
 1

/2
0/

23
 

- 2
/2

0/
23

Op
en

02
/2

7/
20

23
02

/2
7/

20
23

02
/2

7/
20

23
42

.3
2

Ob
je

ct
 d

et
ai

l 6
37

.0
0 

- P
ub

lic
 U

til
ity

 S
er

vi
ce

s 
To

ta
ls

In
vo

ice
 T

ra
ns

ac
tio

ns
2

$6
2.

50
Su

b 
De

pa
rtm

en
t 9

3 
- D

or
ra

nc
e 

Pa
rk

 T
ot

al
s

In
vo

ice
 T

ra
ns

ac
tio

ns
2

$6
2.

50
De

pa
rtm

en
t 3

2 
- F

or
es

t P
re

se
rv

e 
To

ta
ls

In
vo

ice
 T

ra
ns

ac
tio

ns
11

7
$3

9,
22

4.
57

Fu
nd

 1
30

 - 
Fo

re
st

 P
re

se
rv

e 
To

ta
ls

In
vo

ice
 T

ra
ns

ac
tio

ns
11

7
$3

9,
22

4.
57

Ru
n 

by
 S

ta
ci 

Ea
rly

 o
n 

03
/0

8/
20

23
 0

8:
13

:5
2 

AM
Pa

ge
 8

 o
f 2

1

FM
10

0E
98

:F
or

es
t P

re
se

rv
e 

Co
m

m
itt

ee
 - 

AP
 b

y 
G

/L
In

vo
ice

 D
ue

 D
at

e 
Ra

ng
e 

02
/0

1/
23

 - 
02

/2
8/

23

014

javascript:void(window.open('https://nws-fp.co.rock-island.il.us/nwerp/LogosSuite/CommonPages/ModalDialogContainer.aspx?Page=https://nws-fp.co.rock-island.il.us/nwerp/FM/Inquiries/InquiryInvoiceSingle.aspx&ID=235899','',%20'dialogHeight:650px;%20dialogwidth:1010px;%20scroll:yes;%20status:no;%20unadorned:on;%20help:%20off'));
javascript:void(window.open('https://nws-fp.co.rock-island.il.us/nwerp/LogosSuite/CommonPages/ModalDialogContainer.aspx?Page=https://nws-fp.co.rock-island.il.us/nwerp/FM/Inquiries/InquiryInvoiceSingle.aspx&ID=235900','',%20'dialogHeight:650px;%20dialogwidth:1010px;%20scroll:yes;%20status:no;%20unadorned:on;%20help:%20off'));
javascript:void(window.open('https://nws-fp.co.rock-island.il.us/nwerp/LogosSuite/CommonPages/ModalDialogContainer.aspx?Page=https://nws-fp.co.rock-island.il.us/nwerp/FM/Inquiries/InquiryInvoiceSingle.aspx&ID=236115','',%20'dialogHeight:650px;%20dialogwidth:1010px;%20scroll:yes;%20status:no;%20unadorned:on;%20help:%20off'));
javascript:void(window.open('https://nws-fp.co.rock-island.il.us/nwerp/LogosSuite/CommonPages/ModalDialogContainer.aspx?Page=https://nws-fp.co.rock-island.il.us/nwerp/FM/Inquiries/InquiryInvoiceSingle.aspx&ID=236074','',%20'dialogHeight:650px;%20dialogwidth:1010px;%20scroll:yes;%20status:no;%20unadorned:on;%20help:%20off'));
javascript:void(window.open('https://nws-fp.co.rock-island.il.us/nwerp/LogosSuite/CommonPages/ModalDialogContainer.aspx?Page=https://nws-fp.co.rock-island.il.us/nwerp/FM/Inquiries/InquiryInvoiceSingle.aspx&ID=236075','',%20'dialogHeight:650px;%20dialogwidth:1010px;%20scroll:yes;%20status:no;%20unadorned:on;%20help:%20off'));
javascript:void(window.open('https://nws-fp.co.rock-island.il.us/nwerp/LogosSuite/CommonPages/ModalDialogContainer.aspx?Page=https://nws-fp.co.rock-island.il.us/nwerp/FM/Inquiries/InquiryInvoiceSingle.aspx&ID=236065','',%20'dialogHeight:650px;%20dialogwidth:1010px;%20scroll:yes;%20status:no;%20unadorned:on;%20help:%20off'));
javascript:void(window.open('https://nws-fp.co.rock-island.il.us/nwerp/LogosSuite/CommonPages/ModalDialogContainer.aspx?Page=https://nws-fp.co.rock-island.il.us/nwerp/FM/Inquiries/InquiryInvoiceSingle.aspx&ID=236068','',%20'dialogHeight:650px;%20dialogwidth:1010px;%20scroll:yes;%20status:no;%20unadorned:on;%20help:%20off'));
javascript:void(window.open('https://nws-fp.co.rock-island.il.us/nwerp/LogosSuite/CommonPages/ModalDialogContainer.aspx?Page=https://nws-fp.co.rock-island.il.us/nwerp/FM/Inquiries/InquiryInvoiceSingle.aspx&ID=236083','',%20'dialogHeight:650px;%20dialogwidth:1010px;%20scroll:yes;%20status:no;%20unadorned:on;%20help:%20off'));
javascript:void(window.open('https://nws-fp.co.rock-island.il.us/nwerp/LogosSuite/CommonPages/ModalDialogContainer.aspx?Page=https://nws-fp.co.rock-island.il.us/nwerp/FM/Inquiries/InquiryInvoiceSingle.aspx&ID=236085','',%20'dialogHeight:650px;%20dialogwidth:1010px;%20scroll:yes;%20status:no;%20unadorned:on;%20help:%20off'));
javascript:void(window.open('https://nws-fp.co.rock-island.il.us/nwerp/LogosSuite/CommonPages/ModalDialogContainer.aspx?Page=https://nws-fp.co.rock-island.il.us/nwerp/FM/Inquiries/InquiryInvoiceSingle.aspx&ID=236118','',%20'dialogHeight:650px;%20dialogwidth:1010px;%20scroll:yes;%20status:no;%20unadorned:on;%20help:%20off'));


Ve
nd

or
In

vo
ice

 N
o.

In
vo

ice
 D

es
cr

ip
tio

n
St

at
us

He
ld

 R
ea

so
n

In
vo

ice
 D

at
e

Du
e 

Da
te

G/
L 

Da
te

Re
ce

ive
d 

Da
te

Pa
ym

en
t D

at
e

In
vo

ice
 A

m
ou

nt
Fu

nd
 1

31
 - 

N
ia

bi
 Z

oo
De

pa
rtm

en
t 3

2 
- F

or
es

t P
re

se
rv

e
Su

b 
De

pa
rtm

en
t 0

7 
- F

P 
Zo

o 
Pr

og
ra

m
 &

 S
pe

ci
al

 E
ve

nt
s

Ob
je

ct
 d

et
ai

l 5
24

.0
0 

- S
m

al
l T

oo
ls

 &
 E

qu
ip

 u
nd

er
 $

1,
00

0
10

78
75

 - 
JO

EL
 V

AN
DE

RB
US

H
21

02
02

3
lo

ck
er

s 
fo

r v
ol

un
te

er
s,

 
m

ile
ag

e 
re

im
bu

rs
em

en
t

Op
en

02
/2

2/
20

23
02

/2
2/

20
23

02
/2

2/
20

23
12

0.
00

10
80

43
 - 

 O
LD

 N
AT

IO
NA

L 
BA

NK
90

74
4

SS
D 

ca
rd

 (3
)s

-
ed

uc
at

io
n 

la
pt

op
s

Op
en

02
/2

7/
20

23
02

/2
7/

20
23

02
/2

7/
20

23
32

9.
97

Ob
je

ct
 d

et
ai

l 5
24

.0
0 

- S
m

al
l T

oo
ls

 &
 E

qu
ip

 u
nd

er
 $

1,
00

0 
To

ta
ls

In
vo

ice
 T

ra
ns

ac
tio

ns
2

$4
49

.9
7

Ob
je

ct
 d

et
ai

l 6
31

.0
0 

- P
ro

fe
ss

io
na

l S
er

vi
ce

s
10

80
43

 - 
 O

LD
 N

AT
IO

NA
L 

BA
NK

43
92

44
Vo

lg
ist

ics
; v

ol
un

te
er

 
da

ta
ba

se
; 2

/6
/2

3;
 

45
27

22
42

Op
en

02
/2

3/
20

23
02

/2
3/

20
23

02
/2

3/
20

23
45

.0
0

Ob
je

ct
 d

et
ai

l 6
31

.0
0 

- P
ro

fe
ss

io
na

l S
er

vi
ce

s 
To

ta
ls

In
vo

ice
 T

ra
ns

ac
tio

ns
1

$4
5.

00
Ob

je
ct

 d
et

ai
l 6

32
.0

0 
- C

om
m

un
ic

at
io

ns
10

43
65

 - 
 C

AM
LI

N-
TR

EA
S 

GE
NE

RA
L 

FU
ND

VE
R0

1-
20

23
 N

Z
00

12
57

16
32

CP
Op

en
02

/2
4/

20
23

02
/2

4/
20

23
02

/2
4/

20
23

71
.6

1
Ob

je
ct

 d
et

ai
l 6

32
.0

0 
- C

om
m

un
ic

at
io

ns
 T

ot
al

s
In

vo
ice

 T
ra

ns
ac

tio
ns

1
$7

1.
61

Ob
je

ct
 d

et
ai

l 6
33

.0
0 

- T
ra

ve
l

10
78

75
 - 

JO
EL

 V
AN

DE
RB

US
H

21
02

02
3

lo
ck

er
s 

fo
r v

ol
un

te
er

s,
 

m
ile

ag
e 

re
im

bu
rs

em
en

t
Op

en
02

/2
2/

20
23

02
/2

2/
20

23
02

/2
2/

20
23

77
.4

7

10
80

43
 - 

 O
LD

 N
AT

IO
NA

L 
BA

NK
61

33
67

BP
; f

ue
l-p

/u
 lo

ck
er

s;
 

2/
10

/2
3;

 4
52

72
24

2
Op

en
02

/2
3/

20
23

02
/2

3/
20

23
02

/2
3/

20
23

21
.1

1

Ob
je

ct
 d

et
ai

l 6
33

.0
0 

- T
ra

ve
l T

ot
al

s
In

vo
ice

 T
ra

ns
ac

tio
ns

2
$9

8.
58

Ob
je

ct
 d

et
ai

l 6
39

.0
0 

- R
en

ta
ls

10
80

43
 - 

 O
LD

 N
AT

IO
NA

L 
BA

NK
49

04
6

St
. A

m
br

os
e 

Un
ive

rs
ity

; 
ev

en
t r

eg
ist

ra
tio

n;
 

2/
7/

23
; 4

52
72

24
2

Op
en

02
/2

3/
20

23
02

/2
3/

20
23

02
/2

3/
20

23
50

.0
0

Ob
je

ct
 d

et
ai

l 6
39

.0
0 

- R
en

ta
ls

 T
ot

al
s

In
vo

ice
 T

ra
ns

ac
tio

ns
1

$5
0.

00
Su

b 
De

pa
rtm

en
t 0

7 
- F

P 
Zo

o 
Pr

og
ra

m
 &

 S
pe

ci
al

 E
ve

nt
s 

To
ta

ls
In

vo
ice

 T
ra

ns
ac

tio
ns

7
$7

15
.1

6
Su

b 
De

pa
rtm

en
t 0

8 
- F

P 
Zo

o 
An

im
al

 C
ar

e 
&

 E
nr

ic
hm

en
t

Ob
je

ct
 d

et
ai

l 5
22

.0
0 

- O
pe

ra
tin

g 
Su

pp
lie

s
10

23
17

 - 
 J

OH
NS

ON
 D

IS
TR

IB
UT

IN
G

72
75

67
4

5 
ga

llo
n 

w
at

er
Op

en
02

/1
4/

20
23

02
/1

4/
20

23
02

/1
4/

20
23

70
.0

0
10

73
72

 - 
 K

IS
TL

ER
 P

RA
IR

IE
 M

IL
L 

IN
C

z3
00

8
an

im
al

 d
ie

t
Op

en
02

/1
4/

20
23

02
/1

4/
20

23
02

/1
4/

20
23

55
2.

85
10

73
72

 - 
 K

IS
TL

ER
 P

RA
IR

IE
 M

IL
L 

IN
C

z4
30

6
an

im
al

 d
ie

t
Op

en
02

/1
4/

20
23

02
/1

4/
20

23
02

/1
4/

20
23

1,
05

7.
90

10
78

14
 - 

 M
CR

OB
ER

TS
 S

AL
ES

 C
O 

IN
C

PS
I0

03
80

9
an

im
al

 d
ie

t
Op

en
02

/1
4/

20
23

02
/1

4/
20

23
02

/1
4/

20
23

1,
25

8.
70

10
27

92
 - 

 M
EN

AR
DS

 IN
C

31
11

2
sh

op
 s

up
pl

ie
s-

m
ot

io
n 

se
ns

or
, s

an
di

ng
 d

isc
Op

en
02

/1
4/

20
23

02
/1

4/
20

23
02

/1
4/

20
23

26
.8

5

10
78

96
 - 

RY
AN

 R
OB

ER
TS

20
62

02
3

96
 b

al
es

 o
f a

lfa
lfa

Op
en

02
/1

4/
20

23
02

/1
4/

20
23

02
/1

4/
20

23
65

1.
00

10
78

04
 - 

 S
YS

CO
 IO

W
A

23
99

87
31

7
cr

ed
it

Op
en

02
/1

4/
20

23
02

/1
4/

20
23

02
/1

4/
20

23
(3

6.
45

)
10

03
38

 - 
 C

EN
TR

AL
 N

EB
RA

SK
A 

PA
CK

IN
G 

IN
C

03
59

44
an

im
al

 m
ea

t
Op

en
02

/2
2/

20
23

02
/2

2/
20

23
02

/2
2/

20
23

5,
07

8.
37

10
23

17
 - 

 J
OH

NS
ON

 D
IS

TR
IB

UT
IN

G
72

75
82

5
5 

ga
llo

n 
w

at
er

Op
en

02
/2

2/
20

23
02

/2
2/

20
23

02
/2

2/
20

23
10

3.
00

10
23

17
 - 

 J
OH

NS
ON

 D
IS

TR
IB

UT
IN

G
72

75
82

6-
20

23
5 

ga
llo

n 
w

at
er

Op
en

02
/2

2/
20

23
02

/2
2/

20
23

02
/2

2/
20

23
34

.0
0

10
73

72
 - 

 K
IS

TL
ER

 P
RA

IR
IE

 M
IL

L 
IN

C
z4

33
0

an
im

al
 d

ie
t

Op
en

02
/2

2/
20

23
02

/2
2/

20
23

02
/2

2/
20

23
1,

93
3.

60

Ru
n 

by
 S

ta
ci 

Ea
rly

 o
n 

03
/0

8/
20

23
 0

8:
13

:5
2 

AM
Pa

ge
 9

 o
f 2

1

FM
10

0E
98

:F
or

es
t P

re
se

rv
e 

Co
m

m
itt

ee
 - 

AP
 b

y 
G

/L
In

vo
ice

 D
ue

 D
at

e 
Ra

ng
e 

02
/0

1/
23

 - 
02

/2
8/

23

015

javascript:void(window.open('https://nws-fp.co.rock-island.il.us/nwerp/LogosSuite/CommonPages/ModalDialogContainer.aspx?Page=https://nws-fp.co.rock-island.il.us/nwerp/FM/Inquiries/InquiryInvoiceSingle.aspx&ID=235967','',%20'dialogHeight:650px;%20dialogwidth:1010px;%20scroll:yes;%20status:no;%20unadorned:on;%20help:%20off'));
javascript:void(window.open('https://nws-fp.co.rock-island.il.us/nwerp/LogosSuite/CommonPages/ModalDialogContainer.aspx?Page=https://nws-fp.co.rock-island.il.us/nwerp/FM/Inquiries/InquiryInvoiceSingle.aspx&ID=236124','',%20'dialogHeight:650px;%20dialogwidth:1010px;%20scroll:yes;%20status:no;%20unadorned:on;%20help:%20off'));
javascript:void(window.open('https://nws-fp.co.rock-island.il.us/nwerp/LogosSuite/CommonPages/ModalDialogContainer.aspx?Page=https://nws-fp.co.rock-island.il.us/nwerp/FM/Inquiries/InquiryInvoiceSingle.aspx&ID=236002','',%20'dialogHeight:650px;%20dialogwidth:1010px;%20scroll:yes;%20status:no;%20unadorned:on;%20help:%20off'));
javascript:void(window.open('https://nws-fp.co.rock-island.il.us/nwerp/LogosSuite/CommonPages/ModalDialogContainer.aspx?Page=https://nws-fp.co.rock-island.il.us/nwerp/FM/Inquiries/InquiryInvoiceSingle.aspx&ID=236080','',%20'dialogHeight:650px;%20dialogwidth:1010px;%20scroll:yes;%20status:no;%20unadorned:on;%20help:%20off'));
javascript:void(window.open('https://nws-fp.co.rock-island.il.us/nwerp/LogosSuite/CommonPages/ModalDialogContainer.aspx?Page=https://nws-fp.co.rock-island.il.us/nwerp/FM/Inquiries/InquiryInvoiceSingle.aspx&ID=235967','',%20'dialogHeight:650px;%20dialogwidth:1010px;%20scroll:yes;%20status:no;%20unadorned:on;%20help:%20off'));
javascript:void(window.open('https://nws-fp.co.rock-island.il.us/nwerp/LogosSuite/CommonPages/ModalDialogContainer.aspx?Page=https://nws-fp.co.rock-island.il.us/nwerp/FM/Inquiries/InquiryInvoiceSingle.aspx&ID=236000','',%20'dialogHeight:650px;%20dialogwidth:1010px;%20scroll:yes;%20status:no;%20unadorned:on;%20help:%20off'));
javascript:void(window.open('https://nws-fp.co.rock-island.il.us/nwerp/LogosSuite/CommonPages/ModalDialogContainer.aspx?Page=https://nws-fp.co.rock-island.il.us/nwerp/FM/Inquiries/InquiryInvoiceSingle.aspx&ID=236001','',%20'dialogHeight:650px;%20dialogwidth:1010px;%20scroll:yes;%20status:no;%20unadorned:on;%20help:%20off'));
javascript:void(window.open('https://nws-fp.co.rock-island.il.us/nwerp/LogosSuite/CommonPages/ModalDialogContainer.aspx?Page=https://nws-fp.co.rock-island.il.us/nwerp/FM/Inquiries/InquiryInvoiceSingle.aspx&ID=235869','',%20'dialogHeight:650px;%20dialogwidth:1010px;%20scroll:yes;%20status:no;%20unadorned:on;%20help:%20off'));
javascript:void(window.open('https://nws-fp.co.rock-island.il.us/nwerp/LogosSuite/CommonPages/ModalDialogContainer.aspx?Page=https://nws-fp.co.rock-island.il.us/nwerp/FM/Inquiries/InquiryInvoiceSingle.aspx&ID=235844','',%20'dialogHeight:650px;%20dialogwidth:1010px;%20scroll:yes;%20status:no;%20unadorned:on;%20help:%20off'));
javascript:void(window.open('https://nws-fp.co.rock-island.il.us/nwerp/LogosSuite/CommonPages/ModalDialogContainer.aspx?Page=https://nws-fp.co.rock-island.il.us/nwerp/FM/Inquiries/InquiryInvoiceSingle.aspx&ID=235852','',%20'dialogHeight:650px;%20dialogwidth:1010px;%20scroll:yes;%20status:no;%20unadorned:on;%20help:%20off'));
javascript:void(window.open('https://nws-fp.co.rock-island.il.us/nwerp/LogosSuite/CommonPages/ModalDialogContainer.aspx?Page=https://nws-fp.co.rock-island.il.us/nwerp/FM/Inquiries/InquiryInvoiceSingle.aspx&ID=235857','',%20'dialogHeight:650px;%20dialogwidth:1010px;%20scroll:yes;%20status:no;%20unadorned:on;%20help:%20off'));
javascript:void(window.open('https://nws-fp.co.rock-island.il.us/nwerp/LogosSuite/CommonPages/ModalDialogContainer.aspx?Page=https://nws-fp.co.rock-island.il.us/nwerp/FM/Inquiries/InquiryInvoiceSingle.aspx&ID=235847','',%20'dialogHeight:650px;%20dialogwidth:1010px;%20scroll:yes;%20status:no;%20unadorned:on;%20help:%20off'));
javascript:void(window.open('https://nws-fp.co.rock-island.il.us/nwerp/LogosSuite/CommonPages/ModalDialogContainer.aspx?Page=https://nws-fp.co.rock-island.il.us/nwerp/FM/Inquiries/InquiryInvoiceSingle.aspx&ID=235858','',%20'dialogHeight:650px;%20dialogwidth:1010px;%20scroll:yes;%20status:no;%20unadorned:on;%20help:%20off'));
javascript:void(window.open('https://nws-fp.co.rock-island.il.us/nwerp/LogosSuite/CommonPages/ModalDialogContainer.aspx?Page=https://nws-fp.co.rock-island.il.us/nwerp/FM/Inquiries/InquiryInvoiceSingle.aspx&ID=235850','',%20'dialogHeight:650px;%20dialogwidth:1010px;%20scroll:yes;%20status:no;%20unadorned:on;%20help:%20off'));
javascript:void(window.open('https://nws-fp.co.rock-island.il.us/nwerp/LogosSuite/CommonPages/ModalDialogContainer.aspx?Page=https://nws-fp.co.rock-island.il.us/nwerp/FM/Inquiries/InquiryInvoiceSingle.aspx&ID=235954','',%20'dialogHeight:650px;%20dialogwidth:1010px;%20scroll:yes;%20status:no;%20unadorned:on;%20help:%20off'));
javascript:void(window.open('https://nws-fp.co.rock-island.il.us/nwerp/LogosSuite/CommonPages/ModalDialogContainer.aspx?Page=https://nws-fp.co.rock-island.il.us/nwerp/FM/Inquiries/InquiryInvoiceSingle.aspx&ID=235955','',%20'dialogHeight:650px;%20dialogwidth:1010px;%20scroll:yes;%20status:no;%20unadorned:on;%20help:%20off'));
javascript:void(window.open('https://nws-fp.co.rock-island.il.us/nwerp/LogosSuite/CommonPages/ModalDialogContainer.aspx?Page=https://nws-fp.co.rock-island.il.us/nwerp/FM/Inquiries/InquiryInvoiceSingle.aspx&ID=235956','',%20'dialogHeight:650px;%20dialogwidth:1010px;%20scroll:yes;%20status:no;%20unadorned:on;%20help:%20off'));
javascript:void(window.open('https://nws-fp.co.rock-island.il.us/nwerp/LogosSuite/CommonPages/ModalDialogContainer.aspx?Page=https://nws-fp.co.rock-island.il.us/nwerp/FM/Inquiries/InquiryInvoiceSingle.aspx&ID=235947','',%20'dialogHeight:650px;%20dialogwidth:1010px;%20scroll:yes;%20status:no;%20unadorned:on;%20help:%20off'));


Ve
nd

or
In

vo
ice

 N
o.

In
vo

ice
 D

es
cr

ip
tio

n
St

at
us

He
ld

 R
ea

so
n

In
vo

ice
 D

at
e

Du
e 

Da
te

G/
L 

Da
te

Re
ce

ive
d 

Da
te

Pa
ym

en
t D

at
e

In
vo

ice
 A

m
ou

nt
Fu

nd
 1

31
 - 

N
ia

bi
 Z

oo
De

pa
rtm

en
t 3

2 
- F

or
es

t P
re

se
rv

e
Su

b 
De

pa
rtm

en
t 0

8 
- F

P 
Zo

o 
An

im
al

 C
ar

e 
&

 E
nr

ic
hm

en
t

Ob
je

ct
 d

et
ai

l 5
22

.0
0 

- O
pe

ra
tin

g 
Su

pp
lie

s
10

63
04

 - 
 L

IN
DS

KO
G 

AC
RE

S 
(K

EN
T 

E 
LI

ND
SK

OG
)

71
33

80
 p

in
e 

sh
av

in
g'

s
Op

en
02

/2
2/

20
23

02
/2

2/
20

23
02

/2
2/

20
23

71
8.

40

10
78

04
 - 

 S
YS

CO
 IO

W
A

23
99

99
87

1
an

im
al

 p
ro

du
ce

Op
en

02
/2

2/
20

23
02

/2
2/

20
23

02
/2

2/
20

23
54

9.
04

10
78

04
 - 

 S
YS

CO
 IO

W
A

23
99

95
97

6
an

im
al

 p
ro

du
ce

Op
en

02
/2

2/
20

23
02

/2
2/

20
23

02
/2

2/
20

23
55

4.
79

10
78

04
 - 

 S
YS

CO
 IO

W
A

23
99

88
85

3
an

im
al

 p
ro

du
ce

Op
en

02
/2

2/
20

23
02

/2
2/

20
23

02
/2

2/
20

23
45

0.
15

10
78

04
 - 

 S
YS

CO
 IO

W
A

23
99

92
82

1
an

im
al

 p
ro

du
ce

Op
en

02
/2

2/
20

23
02

/2
2/

20
23

02
/2

2/
20

23
36

2.
77

10
78

04
 - 

 S
YS

CO
 IO

W
A

23
99

85
78

7
an

im
al

 p
ro

du
ce

Op
en

02
/2

2/
20

23
02

/2
2/

20
23

02
/2

2/
20

23
41

1.
93

10
78

04
 - 

 S
YS

CO
 IO

W
A

23
99

82
18

7
an

im
al

 p
ro

du
ce

Op
en

02
/2

2/
20

23
02

/2
2/

20
23

02
/2

2/
20

23
48

2.
20

10
80

43
 - 

 O
LD

 N
AT

IO
NA

L 
BA

NK
10

92
25

17
W

ed
ge

w
oo

d 
Ph

ar
m

ac
y;

 
an

im
al

 rx
; 2

/8
/2

3;
 

45
29

62
33

Op
en

02
/2

3/
20

23
02

/2
3/

20
23

02
/2

3/
20

23
57

.0
0

10
80

43
 - 

 O
LD

 N
AT

IO
NA

L 
BA

NK
28

03
41

2
Am

az
on

; a
ni

m
al

 
su

pp
lie

s;
 2

/7
/2

3;
 

45
29

62
33

Op
en

02
/2

3/
20

23
02

/2
3/

20
23

02
/2

3/
20

23
12

.9
8

10
80

43
 - 

 O
LD

 N
AT

IO
NA

L 
BA

NK
64

98
23

3
Am

az
on

; a
ni

m
al

 
su

pp
lie

s;
 2

/3
/2

3;
 

45
29

62
33

Op
en

02
/2

3/
20

23
02

/2
3/

20
23

02
/2

3/
20

23
44

6.
11

10
80

43
 - 

 O
LD

 N
AT

IO
NA

L 
BA

NK
61

54
Pr

em
ie

r N
ut

rit
io

n 
Te

ch
no

lo
gy

; a
ni

m
al

 
su

pp
lie

s;
 1

/3
0/

23
; 

45
29

62
33

Op
en

02
/2

3/
20

23
02

/2
3/

20
23

02
/2

3/
20

23
24

6.
00

10
80

43
 - 

 O
LD

 N
AT

IO
NA

L 
BA

NK
90

19
22

84
56

Zo
et

is;
 c

ol
ob

us
 T

B;
 

1/
30

/2
3;

 4
52

96
23

3
Op

en
02

/2
3/

20
23

02
/2

3/
20

23
02

/2
3/

20
23

29
4.

10

10
80

43
 - 

 O
LD

 N
AT

IO
NA

L 
BA

NK
28

43
42

4
Am

az
on

; e
nr

ich
m

en
t-

ex
tra

ct
s;

 1
/3

0/
23

; 
45

29
62

33

Op
en

02
/2

3/
20

23
02

/2
3/

20
23

02
/2

3/
20

23
28

.8
1

10
80

43
 - 

 O
LD

 N
AT

IO
NA

L 
BA

NK
45

42
81

38
08

Am
az

on
; a

ni
m

al
 

su
pp

lie
s;

 1
/2

0/
23

; 
45

29
62

33

Op
en

02
/2

3/
20

23
02

/2
3/

20
23

02
/2

3/
20

23
9.

92

10
80

43
 - 

 O
LD

 N
AT

IO
NA

L 
BA

NK
64

03
65

W
al

m
ar

t; 
br

ea
d;

 
2/

11
/2

3;
 4

52
78

03
3

Op
en

02
/2

3/
20

23
02

/2
3/

20
23

02
/2

3/
20

23
5.

98

10
80

43
 - 

 O
LD

 N
AT

IO
NA

L 
BA

NK
67

15
73

W
al

m
ar

t; 
an

im
al

 
su

pp
lie

s;
 1

/2
6/

23
; 

45
27

80
33

Op
en

02
/2

3/
20

23
02

/2
3/

20
23

02
/2

3/
20

23
9.

94

10
80

43
 - 

 O
LD

 N
AT

IO
NA

L 
BA

NK
66

45
30

W
al

m
ar

t; 
an

im
al

 rx
; 

1/
26

/2
3;

 4
52

78
03

3
Op

en
02

/2
3/

20
23

02
/2

3/
20

23
02

/2
3/

20
23

26
.0

5

10
80

43
 - 

 O
LD

 N
AT

IO
NA

L 
BA

NK
20

50
04

0-
96

5
Th

e 
Be

an
 F

ar
m

; r
ep

til
e 

vit
am

in
s;

 1
/2

0/
23

; 
45

31
56

86

Op
en

02
/2

3/
20

23
02

/2
3/

20
23

02
/2

3/
20

23
12

0.
65

10
80

43
 - 

 O
LD

 N
AT

IO
NA

L 
BA

NK
95

45
82

8
Am

az
on

; v
eg

gi
e 

ho
ol

de
r; 

1/
21

/2
3;

 
45

31
56

86

Op
en

02
/2

3/
20

23
02

/2
3/

20
23

02
/2

3/
20

23
9.

44

Ru
n 

by
 S

ta
ci 

Ea
rly

 o
n 

03
/0

8/
20

23
 0

8:
13

:5
2 

AM
Pa

ge
 1

0 
of

 2
1

FM
10

0E
98

:F
or

es
t P

re
se

rv
e 

Co
m

m
itt

ee
 - 

AP
 b

y 
G

/L
In

vo
ice

 D
ue

 D
at

e 
Ra

ng
e 

02
/0

1/
23

 - 
02

/2
8/

23

016

javascript:void(window.open('https://nws-fp.co.rock-island.il.us/nwerp/LogosSuite/CommonPages/ModalDialogContainer.aspx?Page=https://nws-fp.co.rock-island.il.us/nwerp/FM/Inquiries/InquiryInvoiceSingle.aspx&ID=235957','',%20'dialogHeight:650px;%20dialogwidth:1010px;%20scroll:yes;%20status:no;%20unadorned:on;%20help:%20off'));
javascript:void(window.open('https://nws-fp.co.rock-island.il.us/nwerp/LogosSuite/CommonPages/ModalDialogContainer.aspx?Page=https://nws-fp.co.rock-island.il.us/nwerp/FM/Inquiries/InquiryInvoiceSingle.aspx&ID=235948','',%20'dialogHeight:650px;%20dialogwidth:1010px;%20scroll:yes;%20status:no;%20unadorned:on;%20help:%20off'));
javascript:void(window.open('https://nws-fp.co.rock-island.il.us/nwerp/LogosSuite/CommonPages/ModalDialogContainer.aspx?Page=https://nws-fp.co.rock-island.il.us/nwerp/FM/Inquiries/InquiryInvoiceSingle.aspx&ID=235949','',%20'dialogHeight:650px;%20dialogwidth:1010px;%20scroll:yes;%20status:no;%20unadorned:on;%20help:%20off'));
javascript:void(window.open('https://nws-fp.co.rock-island.il.us/nwerp/LogosSuite/CommonPages/ModalDialogContainer.aspx?Page=https://nws-fp.co.rock-island.il.us/nwerp/FM/Inquiries/InquiryInvoiceSingle.aspx&ID=235950','',%20'dialogHeight:650px;%20dialogwidth:1010px;%20scroll:yes;%20status:no;%20unadorned:on;%20help:%20off'));
javascript:void(window.open('https://nws-fp.co.rock-island.il.us/nwerp/LogosSuite/CommonPages/ModalDialogContainer.aspx?Page=https://nws-fp.co.rock-island.il.us/nwerp/FM/Inquiries/InquiryInvoiceSingle.aspx&ID=235951','',%20'dialogHeight:650px;%20dialogwidth:1010px;%20scroll:yes;%20status:no;%20unadorned:on;%20help:%20off'));
javascript:void(window.open('https://nws-fp.co.rock-island.il.us/nwerp/LogosSuite/CommonPages/ModalDialogContainer.aspx?Page=https://nws-fp.co.rock-island.il.us/nwerp/FM/Inquiries/InquiryInvoiceSingle.aspx&ID=235952','',%20'dialogHeight:650px;%20dialogwidth:1010px;%20scroll:yes;%20status:no;%20unadorned:on;%20help:%20off'));
javascript:void(window.open('https://nws-fp.co.rock-island.il.us/nwerp/LogosSuite/CommonPages/ModalDialogContainer.aspx?Page=https://nws-fp.co.rock-island.il.us/nwerp/FM/Inquiries/InquiryInvoiceSingle.aspx&ID=235953','',%20'dialogHeight:650px;%20dialogwidth:1010px;%20scroll:yes;%20status:no;%20unadorned:on;%20help:%20off'));
javascript:void(window.open('https://nws-fp.co.rock-island.il.us/nwerp/LogosSuite/CommonPages/ModalDialogContainer.aspx?Page=https://nws-fp.co.rock-island.il.us/nwerp/FM/Inquiries/InquiryInvoiceSingle.aspx&ID=235985','',%20'dialogHeight:650px;%20dialogwidth:1010px;%20scroll:yes;%20status:no;%20unadorned:on;%20help:%20off'));
javascript:void(window.open('https://nws-fp.co.rock-island.il.us/nwerp/LogosSuite/CommonPages/ModalDialogContainer.aspx?Page=https://nws-fp.co.rock-island.il.us/nwerp/FM/Inquiries/InquiryInvoiceSingle.aspx&ID=235986','',%20'dialogHeight:650px;%20dialogwidth:1010px;%20scroll:yes;%20status:no;%20unadorned:on;%20help:%20off'));
javascript:void(window.open('https://nws-fp.co.rock-island.il.us/nwerp/LogosSuite/CommonPages/ModalDialogContainer.aspx?Page=https://nws-fp.co.rock-island.il.us/nwerp/FM/Inquiries/InquiryInvoiceSingle.aspx&ID=235988','',%20'dialogHeight:650px;%20dialogwidth:1010px;%20scroll:yes;%20status:no;%20unadorned:on;%20help:%20off'));
javascript:void(window.open('https://nws-fp.co.rock-island.il.us/nwerp/LogosSuite/CommonPages/ModalDialogContainer.aspx?Page=https://nws-fp.co.rock-island.il.us/nwerp/FM/Inquiries/InquiryInvoiceSingle.aspx&ID=235990','',%20'dialogHeight:650px;%20dialogwidth:1010px;%20scroll:yes;%20status:no;%20unadorned:on;%20help:%20off'));
javascript:void(window.open('https://nws-fp.co.rock-island.il.us/nwerp/LogosSuite/CommonPages/ModalDialogContainer.aspx?Page=https://nws-fp.co.rock-island.il.us/nwerp/FM/Inquiries/InquiryInvoiceSingle.aspx&ID=235991','',%20'dialogHeight:650px;%20dialogwidth:1010px;%20scroll:yes;%20status:no;%20unadorned:on;%20help:%20off'));
javascript:void(window.open('https://nws-fp.co.rock-island.il.us/nwerp/LogosSuite/CommonPages/ModalDialogContainer.aspx?Page=https://nws-fp.co.rock-island.il.us/nwerp/FM/Inquiries/InquiryInvoiceSingle.aspx&ID=235992','',%20'dialogHeight:650px;%20dialogwidth:1010px;%20scroll:yes;%20status:no;%20unadorned:on;%20help:%20off'));
javascript:void(window.open('https://nws-fp.co.rock-island.il.us/nwerp/LogosSuite/CommonPages/ModalDialogContainer.aspx?Page=https://nws-fp.co.rock-island.il.us/nwerp/FM/Inquiries/InquiryInvoiceSingle.aspx&ID=235998','',%20'dialogHeight:650px;%20dialogwidth:1010px;%20scroll:yes;%20status:no;%20unadorned:on;%20help:%20off'));
javascript:void(window.open('https://nws-fp.co.rock-island.il.us/nwerp/LogosSuite/CommonPages/ModalDialogContainer.aspx?Page=https://nws-fp.co.rock-island.il.us/nwerp/FM/Inquiries/InquiryInvoiceSingle.aspx&ID=236004','',%20'dialogHeight:650px;%20dialogwidth:1010px;%20scroll:yes;%20status:no;%20unadorned:on;%20help:%20off'));
javascript:void(window.open('https://nws-fp.co.rock-island.il.us/nwerp/LogosSuite/CommonPages/ModalDialogContainer.aspx?Page=https://nws-fp.co.rock-island.il.us/nwerp/FM/Inquiries/InquiryInvoiceSingle.aspx&ID=236006','',%20'dialogHeight:650px;%20dialogwidth:1010px;%20scroll:yes;%20status:no;%20unadorned:on;%20help:%20off'));
javascript:void(window.open('https://nws-fp.co.rock-island.il.us/nwerp/LogosSuite/CommonPages/ModalDialogContainer.aspx?Page=https://nws-fp.co.rock-island.il.us/nwerp/FM/Inquiries/InquiryInvoiceSingle.aspx&ID=236007','',%20'dialogHeight:650px;%20dialogwidth:1010px;%20scroll:yes;%20status:no;%20unadorned:on;%20help:%20off'));
javascript:void(window.open('https://nws-fp.co.rock-island.il.us/nwerp/LogosSuite/CommonPages/ModalDialogContainer.aspx?Page=https://nws-fp.co.rock-island.il.us/nwerp/FM/Inquiries/InquiryInvoiceSingle.aspx&ID=236015','',%20'dialogHeight:650px;%20dialogwidth:1010px;%20scroll:yes;%20status:no;%20unadorned:on;%20help:%20off'));
javascript:void(window.open('https://nws-fp.co.rock-island.il.us/nwerp/LogosSuite/CommonPages/ModalDialogContainer.aspx?Page=https://nws-fp.co.rock-island.il.us/nwerp/FM/Inquiries/InquiryInvoiceSingle.aspx&ID=236016','',%20'dialogHeight:650px;%20dialogwidth:1010px;%20scroll:yes;%20status:no;%20unadorned:on;%20help:%20off'));


Ve
nd

or
In

vo
ice

 N
o.

In
vo

ice
 D

es
cr

ip
tio

n
St

at
us

He
ld

 R
ea

so
n

In
vo

ice
 D

at
e

Du
e 

Da
te

G/
L 

Da
te

Re
ce

ive
d 

Da
te

Pa
ym

en
t D

at
e

In
vo

ice
 A

m
ou

nt
Fu

nd
 1

31
 - 

N
ia

bi
 Z

oo
De

pa
rtm

en
t 3

2 
- F

or
es

t P
re

se
rv

e
Su

b 
De

pa
rtm

en
t 0

8 
- F

P 
Zo

o 
An

im
al

 C
ar

e 
&

 E
nr

ic
hm

en
t

Ob
je

ct
 d

et
ai

l 5
22

.0
0 

- O
pe

ra
tin

g 
Su

pp
lie

s
10

80
43

 - 
 O

LD
 N

AT
IO

NA
L 

BA
NK

23
17

01
6

Am
az

on
; r

ice
; 1

/1
9/

23
; 

45
31

56
86

Op
en

02
/2

3/
20

23
02

/2
3/

20
23

02
/2

3/
20

23
7.

14

10
80

43
 - 

 O
LD

 N
AT

IO
NA

L 
BA

NK
90

51
74

8
Am

az
on

; a
ni

m
al

 
su

pp
lie

s;
 1

/1
9/

23
; 

44
53

15
68

6

Op
en

02
/2

3/
20

23
02

/2
3/

20
23

02
/2

3/
20

23
30

2.
95

10
80

43
 - 

 O
LD

 N
AT

IO
NA

L 
BA

NK
51

49
83

1
Am

az
on

; s
he

lve
s,

 
sp

ice
s;

 1
/1

6/
23

; 
45

31
56

86

Op
en

02
/2

3/
20

23
02

/2
3/

20
23

02
/2

3/
20

23
58

.9
2

10
80

43
 - 

 O
LD

 N
AT

IO
NA

L 
BA

NK
67

30
61

9
Am

az
on

; m
ar

m
os

et
 

di
et

; 1
/1

5/
82

3;
 

45
31

56
86

Op
en

02
/2

3/
20

23
02

/2
3/

20
23

02
/2

3/
20

23
40

.7
4

10
80

43
 - 

 O
LD

 N
AT

IO
NA

L 
BA

NK
95

44
27

2
Am

az
on

; b
ul

bs
, z

ip
tie

s;
 

1/
15

/2
3;

 4
53

15
68

6
Op

en
02

/2
3/

20
23

02
/2

3/
20

23
02

/2
3/

20
23

15
7.

67

10
80

43
 - 

 O
LD

 N
AT

IO
NA

L 
BA

NK
79

68
23

8
Am

az
on

; r
ef

un
d;

 
2/

9/
23

; 4
53

15
68

6
Op

en
02

/2
3/

20
23

02
/2

3/
20

23
02

/2
3/

20
23

(1
71

.9
9)

10
80

43
 - 

 O
LD

 N
AT

IO
NA

L 
BA

NK
58

90
63

6
Am

az
on

; s
na

ke
 h

oo
k;

 
2/

9/
23

; 4
53

15
68

6
Op

en
02

/2
3/

20
23

02
/2

3/
20

23
02

/2
3/

20
23

10
3.

16

10
80

43
 - 

 O
LD

 N
AT

IO
NA

L 
BA

NK
19

64
06

44
Ha

rri
so

n'
s 

Bi
rd

 F
oo

d;
 

bi
rd

 fo
od

; 2
/6

/2
3;

 
45

31
56

86

Op
en

02
/2

3/
20

23
02

/2
3/

20
23

02
/2

3/
20

23
51

2.
16

10
80

43
 - 

 O
LD

 N
AT

IO
NA

L 
BA

NK
87

50
22

9
Am

az
on

; b
ird

 fo
od

; 
2/

6/
23

; 4
53

15
68

6
Op

en
02

/2
3/

20
23

02
/2

3/
20

23
02

/2
3/

20
23

45
0.

33

10
80

43
 - 

 O
LD

 N
AT

IO
NA

L 
BA

NK
94

13
51

2
Am

az
on

; d
ish

 s
oa

p;
 

2/
4/

23
; 4

53
15

68
6

Op
en

02
/2

3/
20

23
02

/2
3/

20
23

02
/2

3/
20

23
20

1.
09

10
80

43
 - 

 O
LD

 N
AT

IO
NA

L 
BA

NK
11

81
03

2
Am

az
on

; b
ro

om
s;

 
2/

3/
23

; 4
53

15
68

6
Op

en
02

/2
3/

20
23

02
/2

3/
20

23
02

/2
3/

20
23

45
.0

6

10
80

43
 - 

 O
LD

 N
AT

IO
NA

L 
BA

NK
03

44
26

7
Am

az
on

; m
ar

m
os

et
 

di
et

; 2
/3

/2
3;

 4
53

15
68

6
Op

en
02

/2
3/

20
23

02
/2

3/
20

23
02

/2
3/

20
23

35
.9

8

10
80

43
 - 

 O
LD

 N
AT

IO
NA

L 
BA

NK
13

62
65

5
Am

az
on

; c
ry

st
al

 li
gh

t; 
2/

4/
23

; 4
53

15
68

6
Op

en
02

/2
3/

20
23

02
/2

3/
20

23
02

/2
3/

20
23

14
.9

9

10
80

43
 - 

 O
LD

 N
AT

IO
NA

L 
BA

NK
75

14
63

2
Am

az
on

; b
ird

 fo
od

; 
2/

4/
23

; 4
53

15
68

6
Op

en
02

/2
3/

20
23

02
/2

3/
20

23
02

/2
3/

20
23

38
1.

92

10
80

43
 - 

 O
LD

 N
AT

IO
NA

L 
BA

NK
11

85
81

1
Am

az
on

; s
he

et
 m

os
s;

 
1/

30
/2

3;
 4

53
15

68
6

Op
en

02
/2

3/
20

23
02

/2
3/

20
23

02
/2

3/
20

23
31

.6
4

10
80

43
 - 

 O
LD

 N
AT

IO
NA

L 
BA

NK
45

77
05

3
Am

az
on

; r
ep

til
e 

bu
lb

s;
 

1/
25

/2
3;

 4
53

15
68

6
Op

en
02

/2
3/

20
23

02
/2

3/
20

23
02

/2
3/

20
23

80
.9

7

10
80

43
 - 

 O
LD

 N
AT

IO
NA

L 
BA

NK
38

99
45

5
Am

az
on

; r
oa

d 
at

la
s;

 
1/

24
/2

3;
 4

53
15

68
6

Op
en

02
/2

3/
20

23
02

/2
3/

20
23

02
/2

3/
20

23
17

.9
9

10
80

43
 - 

 O
LD

 N
AT

IO
NA

L 
BA

NK
36

91
05

0
Am

az
on

; m
os

s,
 

co
nd

im
en

ts
; 1

/2
4/

23
; 

45
31

56
86

Op
en

02
/2

3/
20

23
02

/2
3/

20
23

02
/2

3/
20

23
20

.9
1

Ru
n 

by
 S

ta
ci 

Ea
rly

 o
n 

03
/0

8/
20

23
 0

8:
13

:5
2 

AM
Pa

ge
 1

1 
of

 2
1

FM
10

0E
98

:F
or

es
t P

re
se

rv
e 

Co
m

m
itt

ee
 - 

AP
 b

y 
G

/L
In

vo
ice

 D
ue

 D
at

e 
Ra

ng
e 

02
/0

1/
23

 - 
02

/2
8/

23

017

javascript:void(window.open('https://nws-fp.co.rock-island.il.us/nwerp/LogosSuite/CommonPages/ModalDialogContainer.aspx?Page=https://nws-fp.co.rock-island.il.us/nwerp/FM/Inquiries/InquiryInvoiceSingle.aspx&ID=236017','',%20'dialogHeight:650px;%20dialogwidth:1010px;%20scroll:yes;%20status:no;%20unadorned:on;%20help:%20off'));
javascript:void(window.open('https://nws-fp.co.rock-island.il.us/nwerp/LogosSuite/CommonPages/ModalDialogContainer.aspx?Page=https://nws-fp.co.rock-island.il.us/nwerp/FM/Inquiries/InquiryInvoiceSingle.aspx&ID=236018','',%20'dialogHeight:650px;%20dialogwidth:1010px;%20scroll:yes;%20status:no;%20unadorned:on;%20help:%20off'));
javascript:void(window.open('https://nws-fp.co.rock-island.il.us/nwerp/LogosSuite/CommonPages/ModalDialogContainer.aspx?Page=https://nws-fp.co.rock-island.il.us/nwerp/FM/Inquiries/InquiryInvoiceSingle.aspx&ID=236021','',%20'dialogHeight:650px;%20dialogwidth:1010px;%20scroll:yes;%20status:no;%20unadorned:on;%20help:%20off'));
javascript:void(window.open('https://nws-fp.co.rock-island.il.us/nwerp/LogosSuite/CommonPages/ModalDialogContainer.aspx?Page=https://nws-fp.co.rock-island.il.us/nwerp/FM/Inquiries/InquiryInvoiceSingle.aspx&ID=236023','',%20'dialogHeight:650px;%20dialogwidth:1010px;%20scroll:yes;%20status:no;%20unadorned:on;%20help:%20off'));
javascript:void(window.open('https://nws-fp.co.rock-island.il.us/nwerp/LogosSuite/CommonPages/ModalDialogContainer.aspx?Page=https://nws-fp.co.rock-island.il.us/nwerp/FM/Inquiries/InquiryInvoiceSingle.aspx&ID=236024','',%20'dialogHeight:650px;%20dialogwidth:1010px;%20scroll:yes;%20status:no;%20unadorned:on;%20help:%20off'));
javascript:void(window.open('https://nws-fp.co.rock-island.il.us/nwerp/LogosSuite/CommonPages/ModalDialogContainer.aspx?Page=https://nws-fp.co.rock-island.il.us/nwerp/FM/Inquiries/InquiryInvoiceSingle.aspx&ID=236027','',%20'dialogHeight:650px;%20dialogwidth:1010px;%20scroll:yes;%20status:no;%20unadorned:on;%20help:%20off'));
javascript:void(window.open('https://nws-fp.co.rock-island.il.us/nwerp/LogosSuite/CommonPages/ModalDialogContainer.aspx?Page=https://nws-fp.co.rock-island.il.us/nwerp/FM/Inquiries/InquiryInvoiceSingle.aspx&ID=236028','',%20'dialogHeight:650px;%20dialogwidth:1010px;%20scroll:yes;%20status:no;%20unadorned:on;%20help:%20off'));
javascript:void(window.open('https://nws-fp.co.rock-island.il.us/nwerp/LogosSuite/CommonPages/ModalDialogContainer.aspx?Page=https://nws-fp.co.rock-island.il.us/nwerp/FM/Inquiries/InquiryInvoiceSingle.aspx&ID=236029','',%20'dialogHeight:650px;%20dialogwidth:1010px;%20scroll:yes;%20status:no;%20unadorned:on;%20help:%20off'));
javascript:void(window.open('https://nws-fp.co.rock-island.il.us/nwerp/LogosSuite/CommonPages/ModalDialogContainer.aspx?Page=https://nws-fp.co.rock-island.il.us/nwerp/FM/Inquiries/InquiryInvoiceSingle.aspx&ID=236030','',%20'dialogHeight:650px;%20dialogwidth:1010px;%20scroll:yes;%20status:no;%20unadorned:on;%20help:%20off'));
javascript:void(window.open('https://nws-fp.co.rock-island.il.us/nwerp/LogosSuite/CommonPages/ModalDialogContainer.aspx?Page=https://nws-fp.co.rock-island.il.us/nwerp/FM/Inquiries/InquiryInvoiceSingle.aspx&ID=236031','',%20'dialogHeight:650px;%20dialogwidth:1010px;%20scroll:yes;%20status:no;%20unadorned:on;%20help:%20off'));
javascript:void(window.open('https://nws-fp.co.rock-island.il.us/nwerp/LogosSuite/CommonPages/ModalDialogContainer.aspx?Page=https://nws-fp.co.rock-island.il.us/nwerp/FM/Inquiries/InquiryInvoiceSingle.aspx&ID=236033','',%20'dialogHeight:650px;%20dialogwidth:1010px;%20scroll:yes;%20status:no;%20unadorned:on;%20help:%20off'));
javascript:void(window.open('https://nws-fp.co.rock-island.il.us/nwerp/LogosSuite/CommonPages/ModalDialogContainer.aspx?Page=https://nws-fp.co.rock-island.il.us/nwerp/FM/Inquiries/InquiryInvoiceSingle.aspx&ID=236035','',%20'dialogHeight:650px;%20dialogwidth:1010px;%20scroll:yes;%20status:no;%20unadorned:on;%20help:%20off'));
javascript:void(window.open('https://nws-fp.co.rock-island.il.us/nwerp/LogosSuite/CommonPages/ModalDialogContainer.aspx?Page=https://nws-fp.co.rock-island.il.us/nwerp/FM/Inquiries/InquiryInvoiceSingle.aspx&ID=236036','',%20'dialogHeight:650px;%20dialogwidth:1010px;%20scroll:yes;%20status:no;%20unadorned:on;%20help:%20off'));
javascript:void(window.open('https://nws-fp.co.rock-island.il.us/nwerp/LogosSuite/CommonPages/ModalDialogContainer.aspx?Page=https://nws-fp.co.rock-island.il.us/nwerp/FM/Inquiries/InquiryInvoiceSingle.aspx&ID=236037','',%20'dialogHeight:650px;%20dialogwidth:1010px;%20scroll:yes;%20status:no;%20unadorned:on;%20help:%20off'));
javascript:void(window.open('https://nws-fp.co.rock-island.il.us/nwerp/LogosSuite/CommonPages/ModalDialogContainer.aspx?Page=https://nws-fp.co.rock-island.il.us/nwerp/FM/Inquiries/InquiryInvoiceSingle.aspx&ID=236038','',%20'dialogHeight:650px;%20dialogwidth:1010px;%20scroll:yes;%20status:no;%20unadorned:on;%20help:%20off'));
javascript:void(window.open('https://nws-fp.co.rock-island.il.us/nwerp/LogosSuite/CommonPages/ModalDialogContainer.aspx?Page=https://nws-fp.co.rock-island.il.us/nwerp/FM/Inquiries/InquiryInvoiceSingle.aspx&ID=236039','',%20'dialogHeight:650px;%20dialogwidth:1010px;%20scroll:yes;%20status:no;%20unadorned:on;%20help:%20off'));
javascript:void(window.open('https://nws-fp.co.rock-island.il.us/nwerp/LogosSuite/CommonPages/ModalDialogContainer.aspx?Page=https://nws-fp.co.rock-island.il.us/nwerp/FM/Inquiries/InquiryInvoiceSingle.aspx&ID=236040','',%20'dialogHeight:650px;%20dialogwidth:1010px;%20scroll:yes;%20status:no;%20unadorned:on;%20help:%20off'));
javascript:void(window.open('https://nws-fp.co.rock-island.il.us/nwerp/LogosSuite/CommonPages/ModalDialogContainer.aspx?Page=https://nws-fp.co.rock-island.il.us/nwerp/FM/Inquiries/InquiryInvoiceSingle.aspx&ID=236041','',%20'dialogHeight:650px;%20dialogwidth:1010px;%20scroll:yes;%20status:no;%20unadorned:on;%20help:%20off'));


Ve
nd

or
In

vo
ice

 N
o.

In
vo

ice
 D

es
cr

ip
tio

n
St

at
us

He
ld

 R
ea

so
n

In
vo

ice
 D

at
e

Du
e 

Da
te

G/
L 

Da
te

Re
ce

ive
d 

Da
te

Pa
ym

en
t D

at
e

In
vo

ice
 A

m
ou

nt
Fu

nd
 1

31
 - 

N
ia

bi
 Z

oo
De

pa
rtm

en
t 3

2 
- F

or
es

t P
re

se
rv

e
Su

b 
De

pa
rtm

en
t 0

8 
- F

P 
Zo

o 
An

im
al

 C
ar

e 
&

 E
nr

ic
hm

en
t

Ob
je

ct
 d

et
ai

l 5
22

.0
0 

- O
pe

ra
tin

g 
Su

pp
lie

s
10

80
43

 - 
 O

LD
 N

AT
IO

NA
L 

BA
NK

13
94

83
To

p 
Ha

t C
ric

ke
t F

ar
m

; 
cr

ick
et

s;
 2

/1
0/

23
; 

45
30

67
50

Op
en

02
/2

7/
20

23
02

/2
7/

20
23

02
/2

7/
20

23
12

9.
02

10
80

43
 - 

 O
LD

 N
AT

IO
NA

L 
BA

NK
69

51
50

Ro
de

nt
 P

ro
; r

ab
bi

ts
; 

2/
8/

23
; 4

53
06

75
0

Op
en

02
/2

7/
20

23
02

/2
7/

20
23

02
/2

7/
20

23
1,

66
3.

12

10
80

43
 - 

 O
LD

 N
AT

IO
NA

L 
BA

NK
13

94
13

To
p 

Ha
t C

ric
ke

t F
ar

m
; 

su
pe

rw
or

m
s;

 2
/8

/2
3;

 
45

30
67

50

Op
en

02
/2

7/
20

23
02

/2
7/

20
23

02
/2

7/
20

23
38

1.
55

10
80

43
 - 

 O
LD

 N
AT

IO
NA

L 
BA

NK
10

55
49

98
7

Ti
m

be
rli

ne
 F

ish
er

ie
s;

 
ni

gh
t c

ra
w

le
rs

; 2
/1

/2
3;

 
45

30
67

50

Op
en

02
/2

7/
20

23
02

/2
7/

20
23

02
/2

7/
20

23
73

.9
7

10
80

43
 - 

 O
LD

 N
AT

IO
NA

L 
BA

NK
13

87
14

To
p 

Ha
t C

ric
ke

t F
ar

m
; 

su
pe

r w
or

m
s;

 1
/2

5/
23

; 
45

30
67

50

Op
en

02
/2

7/
20

23
02

/2
7/

20
23

02
/2

7/
20

23
38

1.
18

10
80

43
 - 

 O
LD

 N
AT

IO
NA

L 
BA

NK
10

55
30

33
0

Ti
m

be
rli

ne
; n

ig
ht

 
cr

aw
le

rs
; 1

/1
8/

23
; 

45
30

67
50

Op
en

02
/2

7/
20

23
02

/2
7/

20
23

02
/2

7/
20

23
73

.3
5

Ob
je

ct
 d

et
ai

l 5
22

.0
0 

- O
pe

ra
tin

g 
Su

pp
lie

s 
To

ta
ls

In
vo

ice
 T

ra
ns

ac
tio

ns
54

$2
0,

51
9.

90
Ob

je
ct

 d
et

ai
l 5

24
.0

0 
- S

m
al

l T
oo

ls
 &

 E
qu

ip
 u

nd
er

 $
1,

00
0

10
80

43
 - 

 O
LD

 N
AT

IO
NA

L 
BA

NK
12

55
7

Lo
w

e'
s;

 s
he

lvi
ng

 u
ni

t; 
so

il;
 2

/4
/2

3;
 4

52
78

03
3

Op
en

02
/2

3/
20

23
02

/2
3/

20
23

02
/2

3/
20

23
32

7.
38

10
80

43
 - 

 O
LD

 N
AT

IO
NA

L 
BA

NK
51

49
83

1
Am

az
on

; s
he

lve
s,

 
sp

ice
s;

 1
/1

6/
23

; 
45

31
56

86

Op
en

02
/2

3/
20

23
02

/2
3/

20
23

02
/2

3/
20

23
82

.9
8

10
80

43
 - 

 O
LD

 N
AT

IO
NA

L 
BA

NK
53

62
66

7
Am

az
on

; u
til

ity
 c

ar
t; 

1/
16

/2
3;

 4
53

15
68

6
Op

en
02

/2
3/

20
23

02
/2

3/
20

23
02

/2
3/

20
23

11
4.

16

10
80

43
 - 

 O
LD

 N
AT

IO
NA

L 
BA

NK
40

93
00

72
M

en
ar

ds
; h

ea
te

r; 
2/

2/
23

; 4
53

15
68

6
Op

en
02

/2
3/

20
23

02
/2

3/
20

23
02

/2
3/

20
23

66
.3

8

10
16

36
 - 

 G
RE

AT
 W

ES
TE

RN
 S

UP
PL

Y 
CO

19
67

65
a

fo
am

 g
un

Op
en

02
/2

7/
20

23
02

/2
7/

20
23

02
/2

7/
20

23
84

.8
2

Ob
je

ct
 d

et
ai

l 5
24

.0
0 

- S
m

al
l T

oo
ls

 &
 E

qu
ip

 u
nd

er
 $

1,
00

0 
To

ta
ls

In
vo

ice
 T

ra
ns

ac
tio

ns
5

$6
75

.7
2

Ob
je

ct
 d

et
ai

l 6
31

.0
0 

- P
ro

fe
ss

io
na

l S
er

vi
ce

s
10

64
70

 - 
 A

NI
M

AL
 F

AM
IL

Y 
VE

TE
RI

NA
RY

 
CA

RE
 C

EN
TE

R
63

15
79

ve
t s

er
vic

es
Op

en
02

/1
4/

20
23

02
/1

4/
20

23
02

/1
4/

20
23

4,
03

0.
26

10
64

70
 - 

 A
NI

M
AL

 F
AM

IL
Y 

VE
TE

RI
NA

RY
 

CA
RE

 C
EN

TE
R

63
04

46
ve

t s
er

vic
es

Op
en

02
/1

4/
20

23
02

/1
4/

20
23

02
/1

4/
20

23
7,

88
4.

26

10
64

70
 - 

 A
NI

M
AL

 F
AM

IL
Y 

VE
TE

RI
NA

RY
 

CA
RE

 C
EN

TE
R

63
23

61
ve

t s
er

vic
es

Op
en

02
/1

4/
20

23
02

/1
4/

20
23

02
/1

4/
20

23
6,

82
9.

60

10
64

70
 - 

 A
NI

M
AL

 F
AM

IL
Y 

VE
TE

RI
NA

RY
 

CA
RE

 C
EN

TE
R

63
24

14
ve

t s
er

vic
es

Op
en

02
/1

4/
20

23
02

/1
4/

20
23

02
/1

4/
20

23
33

2.
64

10
64

70
 - 

 A
NI

M
AL

 F
AM

IL
Y 

VE
TE

RI
NA

RY
 

CA
RE

 C
EN

TE
R

63
23

70
ve

t s
er

vic
es

Op
en

02
/1

4/
20

23
02

/1
4/

20
23

02
/1

4/
20

23
22

6.
80

Ru
n 

by
 S

ta
ci 

Ea
rly

 o
n 

03
/0

8/
20

23
 0

8:
13

:5
2 

AM
Pa

ge
 1

2 
of

 2
1

FM
10

0E
98

:F
or

es
t P

re
se

rv
e 

Co
m

m
itt

ee
 - 

AP
 b

y 
G

/L
In

vo
ice

 D
ue

 D
at

e 
Ra

ng
e 

02
/0

1/
23

 - 
02

/2
8/

23

018

javascript:void(window.open('https://nws-fp.co.rock-island.il.us/nwerp/LogosSuite/CommonPages/ModalDialogContainer.aspx?Page=https://nws-fp.co.rock-island.il.us/nwerp/FM/Inquiries/InquiryInvoiceSingle.aspx&ID=236096','',%20'dialogHeight:650px;%20dialogwidth:1010px;%20scroll:yes;%20status:no;%20unadorned:on;%20help:%20off'));
javascript:void(window.open('https://nws-fp.co.rock-island.il.us/nwerp/LogosSuite/CommonPages/ModalDialogContainer.aspx?Page=https://nws-fp.co.rock-island.il.us/nwerp/FM/Inquiries/InquiryInvoiceSingle.aspx&ID=236097','',%20'dialogHeight:650px;%20dialogwidth:1010px;%20scroll:yes;%20status:no;%20unadorned:on;%20help:%20off'));
javascript:void(window.open('https://nws-fp.co.rock-island.il.us/nwerp/LogosSuite/CommonPages/ModalDialogContainer.aspx?Page=https://nws-fp.co.rock-island.il.us/nwerp/FM/Inquiries/InquiryInvoiceSingle.aspx&ID=236098','',%20'dialogHeight:650px;%20dialogwidth:1010px;%20scroll:yes;%20status:no;%20unadorned:on;%20help:%20off'));
javascript:void(window.open('https://nws-fp.co.rock-island.il.us/nwerp/LogosSuite/CommonPages/ModalDialogContainer.aspx?Page=https://nws-fp.co.rock-island.il.us/nwerp/FM/Inquiries/InquiryInvoiceSingle.aspx&ID=236099','',%20'dialogHeight:650px;%20dialogwidth:1010px;%20scroll:yes;%20status:no;%20unadorned:on;%20help:%20off'));
javascript:void(window.open('https://nws-fp.co.rock-island.il.us/nwerp/LogosSuite/CommonPages/ModalDialogContainer.aspx?Page=https://nws-fp.co.rock-island.il.us/nwerp/FM/Inquiries/InquiryInvoiceSingle.aspx&ID=236100','',%20'dialogHeight:650px;%20dialogwidth:1010px;%20scroll:yes;%20status:no;%20unadorned:on;%20help:%20off'));
javascript:void(window.open('https://nws-fp.co.rock-island.il.us/nwerp/LogosSuite/CommonPages/ModalDialogContainer.aspx?Page=https://nws-fp.co.rock-island.il.us/nwerp/FM/Inquiries/InquiryInvoiceSingle.aspx&ID=236101','',%20'dialogHeight:650px;%20dialogwidth:1010px;%20scroll:yes;%20status:no;%20unadorned:on;%20help:%20off'));
javascript:void(window.open('https://nws-fp.co.rock-island.il.us/nwerp/LogosSuite/CommonPages/ModalDialogContainer.aspx?Page=https://nws-fp.co.rock-island.il.us/nwerp/FM/Inquiries/InquiryInvoiceSingle.aspx&ID=236005','',%20'dialogHeight:650px;%20dialogwidth:1010px;%20scroll:yes;%20status:no;%20unadorned:on;%20help:%20off'));
javascript:void(window.open('https://nws-fp.co.rock-island.il.us/nwerp/LogosSuite/CommonPages/ModalDialogContainer.aspx?Page=https://nws-fp.co.rock-island.il.us/nwerp/FM/Inquiries/InquiryInvoiceSingle.aspx&ID=236021','',%20'dialogHeight:650px;%20dialogwidth:1010px;%20scroll:yes;%20status:no;%20unadorned:on;%20help:%20off'));
javascript:void(window.open('https://nws-fp.co.rock-island.il.us/nwerp/LogosSuite/CommonPages/ModalDialogContainer.aspx?Page=https://nws-fp.co.rock-island.il.us/nwerp/FM/Inquiries/InquiryInvoiceSingle.aspx&ID=236022','',%20'dialogHeight:650px;%20dialogwidth:1010px;%20scroll:yes;%20status:no;%20unadorned:on;%20help:%20off'));
javascript:void(window.open('https://nws-fp.co.rock-island.il.us/nwerp/LogosSuite/CommonPages/ModalDialogContainer.aspx?Page=https://nws-fp.co.rock-island.il.us/nwerp/FM/Inquiries/InquiryInvoiceSingle.aspx&ID=236034','',%20'dialogHeight:650px;%20dialogwidth:1010px;%20scroll:yes;%20status:no;%20unadorned:on;%20help:%20off'));
javascript:void(window.open('https://nws-fp.co.rock-island.il.us/nwerp/LogosSuite/CommonPages/ModalDialogContainer.aspx?Page=https://nws-fp.co.rock-island.il.us/nwerp/FM/Inquiries/InquiryInvoiceSingle.aspx&ID=236093','',%20'dialogHeight:650px;%20dialogwidth:1010px;%20scroll:yes;%20status:no;%20unadorned:on;%20help:%20off'));
javascript:void(window.open('https://nws-fp.co.rock-island.il.us/nwerp/LogosSuite/CommonPages/ModalDialogContainer.aspx?Page=https://nws-fp.co.rock-island.il.us/nwerp/FM/Inquiries/InquiryInvoiceSingle.aspx&ID=235842','',%20'dialogHeight:650px;%20dialogwidth:1010px;%20scroll:yes;%20status:no;%20unadorned:on;%20help:%20off'));
javascript:void(window.open('https://nws-fp.co.rock-island.il.us/nwerp/LogosSuite/CommonPages/ModalDialogContainer.aspx?Page=https://nws-fp.co.rock-island.il.us/nwerp/FM/Inquiries/InquiryInvoiceSingle.aspx&ID=235843','',%20'dialogHeight:650px;%20dialogwidth:1010px;%20scroll:yes;%20status:no;%20unadorned:on;%20help:%20off'));
javascript:void(window.open('https://nws-fp.co.rock-island.il.us/nwerp/LogosSuite/CommonPages/ModalDialogContainer.aspx?Page=https://nws-fp.co.rock-island.il.us/nwerp/FM/Inquiries/InquiryInvoiceSingle.aspx&ID=235870','',%20'dialogHeight:650px;%20dialogwidth:1010px;%20scroll:yes;%20status:no;%20unadorned:on;%20help:%20off'));
javascript:void(window.open('https://nws-fp.co.rock-island.il.us/nwerp/LogosSuite/CommonPages/ModalDialogContainer.aspx?Page=https://nws-fp.co.rock-island.il.us/nwerp/FM/Inquiries/InquiryInvoiceSingle.aspx&ID=235871','',%20'dialogHeight:650px;%20dialogwidth:1010px;%20scroll:yes;%20status:no;%20unadorned:on;%20help:%20off'));
javascript:void(window.open('https://nws-fp.co.rock-island.il.us/nwerp/LogosSuite/CommonPages/ModalDialogContainer.aspx?Page=https://nws-fp.co.rock-island.il.us/nwerp/FM/Inquiries/InquiryInvoiceSingle.aspx&ID=235872','',%20'dialogHeight:650px;%20dialogwidth:1010px;%20scroll:yes;%20status:no;%20unadorned:on;%20help:%20off'));


Ve
nd

or
In

vo
ice

 N
o.

In
vo

ice
 D

es
cr

ip
tio

n
St

at
us

He
ld

 R
ea

so
n

In
vo

ice
 D

at
e

Du
e 

Da
te

G/
L 

Da
te

Re
ce

ive
d 

Da
te

Pa
ym

en
t D

at
e

In
vo

ice
 A

m
ou

nt
Fu

nd
 1

31
 - 

N
ia

bi
 Z

oo
De

pa
rtm

en
t 3

2 
- F

or
es

t P
re

se
rv

e
Su

b 
De

pa
rtm

en
t 0

8 
- F

P 
Zo

o 
An

im
al

 C
ar

e 
&

 E
nr

ic
hm

en
t

Ob
je

ct
 d

et
ai

l 6
31

.0
0 

- P
ro

fe
ss

io
na

l S
er

vi
ce

s
10

70
42

 - 
 B

RO
OK

FI
EL

D 
ZO

O
RA

D0
12

58
Eu

ra
sia

n 
Ea

gl
e 

Ow
l -

 
CT

 w
rit

te
n 

re
po

rt
Op

en
02

/1
4/

20
23

02
/1

4/
20

23
02

/1
4/

20
23

25
0.

00

10
70

42
 - 

 B
RO

OK
FI

EL
D 

ZO
O

RA
D0

12
50

Cr
oc

 m
on

ito
r -

 C
T 

w
rit

te
n 

re
po

rt
Op

en
02

/1
4/

20
23

02
/1

4/
20

23
02

/1
4/

20
23

25
0.

00

10
80

44
 - 

 C
US

TO
M

 C
AR

E 
EQ

UI
NE

 
DE

NT
IS

TR
Y 

IN
C

11
28

20
22

de
nt

al
 w

or
k-

ze
br

a
Op

en
02

/1
4/

20
23

02
/1

4/
20

23
02

/1
4/

20
23

12
5.

00

10
80

44
 - 

 C
US

TO
M

 C
AR

E 
EQ

UI
NE

 
DE

NT
IS

TR
Y 

IN
C

10
17

20
22

de
nt

al
 w

or
k-

do
nk

ey
Op

en
02

/1
4/

20
23

02
/1

4/
20

23
02

/1
4/

20
23

12
5.

00

10
80

44
 - 

 C
US

TO
M

 C
AR

E 
EQ

UI
NE

 
DE

NT
IS

TR
Y 

IN
C

10
17

20
22

-1
de

nt
al

 w
or

k-
do

nk
ey

 #
2

Op
en

02
/1

4/
20

23
02

/1
4/

20
23

02
/1

4/
20

23
12

5.
00

10
37

13
 - 

 U
NI

VE
RS

IT
Y 

OF
 IL

LI
NO

IS
23

-3
00

44
Gi

ra
ffe

 (T
w

ig
a)

 
ne

cr
op

sy
Op

en
02

/1
4/

20
23

02
/1

4/
20

23
02

/1
4/

20
23

44
0.

00

10
80

43
 - 

 O
LD

 N
AT

IO
NA

L 
BA

NK
77

73
88

8d
M

icr
os

of
t S

ub
sc

rip
tio

n;
 

so
ftw

ar
e;

 2
/1

/2
3;

 
45

28
27

04

Op
en

02
/2

3/
20

23
02

/2
3/

20
23

02
/2

3/
20

23
75

.9
3

10
80

43
 - 

 O
LD

 N
AT

IO
NA

L 
BA

NK
10

31
De

w
al

d 
Ho

rs
es

ho
ei

ng
; 

fa
rri

er
; 1

/1
8/

23
; 

45
31

56
86

Op
en

02
/2

3/
20

23
02

/2
3/

20
23

02
/2

3/
20

23
80

.0
0

10
80

43
 - 

 O
LD

 N
AT

IO
NA

L 
BA

NK
63

77
5

So
un

d;
 v

et
 x

ra
y 

m
ac

hi
ne

 w
ar

ra
nt

y;
 

2/
3/

23
; 4

53
15

68
6

Op
en

02
/2

3/
20

23
02

/2
3/

20
23

02
/2

3/
20

23
34

9.
59

Ob
je

ct
 d

et
ai

l 6
31

.0
0 

- P
ro

fe
ss

io
na

l S
er

vi
ce

s 
To

ta
ls

In
vo

ice
 T

ra
ns

ac
tio

ns
14

$2
1,

12
4.

08
Ob

je
ct

 d
et

ai
l 6

32
.0

0 
- C

om
m

un
ic

at
io

ns
10

43
65

 - 
 C

AM
LI

N-
TR

EA
S 

GE
NE

RA
L 

FU
ND

VE
R0

1-
20

23
 N

Z
00

12
57

16
32

CP
Op

en
02

/2
4/

20
23

02
/2

4/
20

23
02

/2
4/

20
23

44
.9

0
Ob

je
ct

 d
et

ai
l 6

32
.0

0 
- C

om
m

un
ic

at
io

ns
 T

ot
al

s
In

vo
ice

 T
ra

ns
ac

tio
ns

1
$4

4.
90

Ob
je

ct
 d

et
ai

l 6
33

.0
0 

- T
ra

ve
l

10
80

43
 - 

 O
LD

 N
AT

IO
NA

L 
BA

NK
64

24
40

W
en

dy
's;

 a
ni

m
al

 e
xa

m
-

em
pl

oy
ee

 m
ea

l (
2)

; 
1/

23
/2

3;
 4

53
15

68
6

Op
en

02
/2

3/
20

23
02

/2
3/

20
23

02
/2

3/
20

23
22

.9
3

10
80

43
 - 

 O
LD

 N
AT

IO
NA

L 
BA

NK
97

82
86

Th
or

nt
on

s;
 a

ni
m

al
 

ex
am

-fu
el

; 1
/1

5/
23

; 
45

31
56

86

Op
en

02
/2

3/
20

23
02

/2
3/

20
23

02
/2

3/
20

23
19

.0
0

10
80

43
 - 

 O
LD

 N
AT

IO
NA

L 
BA

NK
90

79
65

8
Ex

pr
es

sw
ay

 F
oo

d 
M

ar
t; 

co
nf

er
en

ce
-fu

el
; 

1/
14

/2
3;

 4
53

15
68

6

Op
en

02
/2

3/
20

23
02

/2
3/

20
23

02
/2

3/
20

23
31

.0
0

Ob
je

ct
 d

et
ai

l 6
33

.0
0 

- T
ra

ve
l T

ot
al

s
In

vo
ice

 T
ra

ns
ac

tio
ns

3
$7

2.
93

Ob
je

ct
 d

et
ai

l 6
34

.0
0 

- P
ub

lis
hi

ng
10

31
37

 - 
 Q

UA
D 

CI
TY

 T
IM

ES
 / 

DI
SP

AT
CH

-
AR

GU
S

14
32

07
-2

/-
1

QC
 d

es
tin

at
io

n 
gu

id
e 

1/
4 

pa
ge

 d
ig

ita
l/s

pe
cia

l 
pu

bl
ica

tio
n

Op
en

02
/1

4/
20

23
02

/1
4/

20
23

02
/1

4/
20

23
.0

0

Ob
je

ct
 d

et
ai

l 6
34

.0
0 

- P
ub

lis
hi

ng
 T

ot
al

s
In

vo
ice

 T
ra

ns
ac

tio
ns

1
$0

.0
0

Ru
n 

by
 S

ta
ci 

Ea
rly

 o
n 

03
/0

8/
20

23
 0

8:
13

:5
2 

AM
Pa

ge
 1

3 
of

 2
1

FM
10

0E
98

:F
or

es
t P

re
se

rv
e 

Co
m

m
itt

ee
 - 

AP
 b

y 
G

/L
In

vo
ice

 D
ue

 D
at

e 
Ra

ng
e 

02
/0

1/
23

 - 
02

/2
8/

23

019

javascript:void(window.open('https://nws-fp.co.rock-island.il.us/nwerp/LogosSuite/CommonPages/ModalDialogContainer.aspx?Page=https://nws-fp.co.rock-island.il.us/nwerp/FM/Inquiries/InquiryInvoiceSingle.aspx&ID=235849','',%20'dialogHeight:650px;%20dialogwidth:1010px;%20scroll:yes;%20status:no;%20unadorned:on;%20help:%20off'));
javascript:void(window.open('https://nws-fp.co.rock-island.il.us/nwerp/LogosSuite/CommonPages/ModalDialogContainer.aspx?Page=https://nws-fp.co.rock-island.il.us/nwerp/FM/Inquiries/InquiryInvoiceSingle.aspx&ID=235866','',%20'dialogHeight:650px;%20dialogwidth:1010px;%20scroll:yes;%20status:no;%20unadorned:on;%20help:%20off'));
javascript:void(window.open('https://nws-fp.co.rock-island.il.us/nwerp/LogosSuite/CommonPages/ModalDialogContainer.aspx?Page=https://nws-fp.co.rock-island.il.us/nwerp/FM/Inquiries/InquiryInvoiceSingle.aspx&ID=235862','',%20'dialogHeight:650px;%20dialogwidth:1010px;%20scroll:yes;%20status:no;%20unadorned:on;%20help:%20off'));
javascript:void(window.open('https://nws-fp.co.rock-island.il.us/nwerp/LogosSuite/CommonPages/ModalDialogContainer.aspx?Page=https://nws-fp.co.rock-island.il.us/nwerp/FM/Inquiries/InquiryInvoiceSingle.aspx&ID=235863','',%20'dialogHeight:650px;%20dialogwidth:1010px;%20scroll:yes;%20status:no;%20unadorned:on;%20help:%20off'));
javascript:void(window.open('https://nws-fp.co.rock-island.il.us/nwerp/LogosSuite/CommonPages/ModalDialogContainer.aspx?Page=https://nws-fp.co.rock-island.il.us/nwerp/FM/Inquiries/InquiryInvoiceSingle.aspx&ID=235864','',%20'dialogHeight:650px;%20dialogwidth:1010px;%20scroll:yes;%20status:no;%20unadorned:on;%20help:%20off'));
javascript:void(window.open('https://nws-fp.co.rock-island.il.us/nwerp/LogosSuite/CommonPages/ModalDialogContainer.aspx?Page=https://nws-fp.co.rock-island.il.us/nwerp/FM/Inquiries/InquiryInvoiceSingle.aspx&ID=235845','',%20'dialogHeight:650px;%20dialogwidth:1010px;%20scroll:yes;%20status:no;%20unadorned:on;%20help:%20off'));
javascript:void(window.open('https://nws-fp.co.rock-island.il.us/nwerp/LogosSuite/CommonPages/ModalDialogContainer.aspx?Page=https://nws-fp.co.rock-island.il.us/nwerp/FM/Inquiries/InquiryInvoiceSingle.aspx&ID=236003','',%20'dialogHeight:650px;%20dialogwidth:1010px;%20scroll:yes;%20status:no;%20unadorned:on;%20help:%20off'));
javascript:void(window.open('https://nws-fp.co.rock-island.il.us/nwerp/LogosSuite/CommonPages/ModalDialogContainer.aspx?Page=https://nws-fp.co.rock-island.il.us/nwerp/FM/Inquiries/InquiryInvoiceSingle.aspx&ID=236019','',%20'dialogHeight:650px;%20dialogwidth:1010px;%20scroll:yes;%20status:no;%20unadorned:on;%20help:%20off'));
javascript:void(window.open('https://nws-fp.co.rock-island.il.us/nwerp/LogosSuite/CommonPages/ModalDialogContainer.aspx?Page=https://nws-fp.co.rock-island.il.us/nwerp/FM/Inquiries/InquiryInvoiceSingle.aspx&ID=236032','',%20'dialogHeight:650px;%20dialogwidth:1010px;%20scroll:yes;%20status:no;%20unadorned:on;%20help:%20off'));
javascript:void(window.open('https://nws-fp.co.rock-island.il.us/nwerp/LogosSuite/CommonPages/ModalDialogContainer.aspx?Page=https://nws-fp.co.rock-island.il.us/nwerp/FM/Inquiries/InquiryInvoiceSingle.aspx&ID=236080','',%20'dialogHeight:650px;%20dialogwidth:1010px;%20scroll:yes;%20status:no;%20unadorned:on;%20help:%20off'));
javascript:void(window.open('https://nws-fp.co.rock-island.il.us/nwerp/LogosSuite/CommonPages/ModalDialogContainer.aspx?Page=https://nws-fp.co.rock-island.il.us/nwerp/FM/Inquiries/InquiryInvoiceSingle.aspx&ID=236014','',%20'dialogHeight:650px;%20dialogwidth:1010px;%20scroll:yes;%20status:no;%20unadorned:on;%20help:%20off'));
javascript:void(window.open('https://nws-fp.co.rock-island.il.us/nwerp/LogosSuite/CommonPages/ModalDialogContainer.aspx?Page=https://nws-fp.co.rock-island.il.us/nwerp/FM/Inquiries/InquiryInvoiceSingle.aspx&ID=236020','',%20'dialogHeight:650px;%20dialogwidth:1010px;%20scroll:yes;%20status:no;%20unadorned:on;%20help:%20off'));
javascript:void(window.open('https://nws-fp.co.rock-island.il.us/nwerp/LogosSuite/CommonPages/ModalDialogContainer.aspx?Page=https://nws-fp.co.rock-island.il.us/nwerp/FM/Inquiries/InquiryInvoiceSingle.aspx&ID=236025','',%20'dialogHeight:650px;%20dialogwidth:1010px;%20scroll:yes;%20status:no;%20unadorned:on;%20help:%20off'));
javascript:void(window.open('https://nws-fp.co.rock-island.il.us/nwerp/LogosSuite/CommonPages/ModalDialogContainer.aspx?Page=https://nws-fp.co.rock-island.il.us/nwerp/FM/Inquiries/InquiryInvoiceSingle.aspx&ID=235865','',%20'dialogHeight:650px;%20dialogwidth:1010px;%20scroll:yes;%20status:no;%20unadorned:on;%20help:%20off'));


Ve
nd

or
In

vo
ice

 N
o.

In
vo

ice
 D

es
cr

ip
tio

n
St

at
us

He
ld

 R
ea

so
n

In
vo

ice
 D

at
e

Du
e 

Da
te

G/
L 

Da
te

Re
ce

ive
d 

Da
te

Pa
ym

en
t D

at
e

In
vo

ice
 A

m
ou

nt
Fu

nd
 1

31
 - 

N
ia

bi
 Z

oo
De

pa
rtm

en
t 3

2 
- F

or
es

t P
re

se
rv

e
Su

b 
De

pa
rtm

en
t 0

8 
- F

P 
Zo

o 
An

im
al

 C
ar

e 
&

 E
nr

ic
hm

en
t 

To
ta

ls
In

vo
ice

 T
ra

ns
ac

tio
ns

78
$4

2,
43

7.
53

Su
b 

De
pa

rtm
en

t 1
0 

- A
dm

in
is

tr
at

io
n

Ob
je

ct
 d

et
ai

l 5
21

.0
0 

- O
ff

ic
e 

Su
pp

lie
s

10
80

43
 - 

 O
LD

 N
AT

IO
NA

L 
BA

NK
31

47
14

25
-1

W
al

m
ar

t; 
sc

ot
ch

 ta
pe

; 
1/

26
/2

3;
 4

52
96

23
3

Op
en

02
/2

3/
20

23
02

/2
3/

20
23

02
/2

3/
20

23
8.

99

Ob
je

ct
 d

et
ai

l 5
21

.0
0 

- O
ff

ic
e 

Su
pp

lie
s 

To
ta

ls
In

vo
ice

 T
ra

ns
ac

tio
ns

1
$8

.9
9

Ob
je

ct
 d

et
ai

l 5
22

.0
0 

- O
pe

ra
tin

g 
Su

pp
lie

s
10

80
43

 - 
 O

LD
 N

AT
IO

NA
L 

BA
NK

31
47

14
25

W
al

m
ar

t; 
pa

ck
in

g 
ta

pe
, 

co
nt

ai
ne

rs
 fo

r f
ee

d 
ba

gs
; 1

/2
7/

23
;4

52
96

23

Op
en

02
/2

3/
20

23
02

/2
3/

20
23

02
/2

3/
20

23
31

.5
1

Ob
je

ct
 d

et
ai

l 5
22

.0
0 

- O
pe

ra
tin

g 
Su

pp
lie

s 
To

ta
ls

In
vo

ice
 T

ra
ns

ac
tio

ns
1

$3
1.

51
Ob

je
ct

 d
et

ai
l 5

22
.G

S 
- G

ift
 S

ho
p 

m
er

ch
an

di
se

 s
up

pl
ie

s
10

80
43

 - 
 O

LD
 N

AT
IO

NA
L 

BA
NK

12
72

W
on

de
rfu

lju
ng

le
; r

et
ai

l 
ite

m
s;

 1
/2

4/
23

; 
45

31
81

69

Op
en

02
/2

7/
20

23
02

/2
7/

20
23

02
/2

7/
20

23
78

6.
05

10
80

45
 - 

PE
TE

R 
SI

BB
ET

T 
DB

A 
SI

BB
ET

T 
ST

UD
IO

22
53

gi
ft 

sh
op

 m
er

ch
an

di
se

Op
en

02
/2

7/
20

23
02

/2
7/

20
23

02
/2

7/
20

23
1,

89
2.

58

Ob
je

ct
 d

et
ai

l 5
22

.G
S 

- G
ift

 S
ho

p 
m

er
ch

an
di

se
 s

up
pl

ie
s 

To
ta

ls
In

vo
ice

 T
ra

ns
ac

tio
ns

2
$2

,6
78

.6
3

Ob
je

ct
 d

et
ai

l 5
24

.0
0 

- S
m

al
l T

oo
ls

 &
 E

qu
ip

 u
nd

er
 $

1,
00

0
10

80
43

 - 
 O

LD
 N

AT
IO

NA
L 

BA
NK

61
51

14
46

Am
az

on
; m

p3
 p

la
ye

r-
ca

ro
us

el
; 1

/2
2/

23
; 

45
31

81
69

Op
en

02
/2

7/
20

23
02

/2
7/

20
23

02
/2

7/
20

23
29

.9
9

10
80

43
 - 

 O
LD

 N
AT

IO
NA

L 
BA

NK
28

02
61

6
Am

az
on

; g
ift

 s
ho

p 
fix

tu
re

s;
 1

/2
2/

23
; 

45
31

81
69

Op
en

02
/2

7/
20

23
02

/2
7/

20
23

02
/2

7/
20

23
89

.9
8

Ob
je

ct
 d

et
ai

l 5
24

.0
0 

- S
m

al
l T

oo
ls

 &
 E

qu
ip

 u
nd

er
 $

1,
00

0 
To

ta
ls

In
vo

ice
 T

ra
ns

ac
tio

ns
2

$1
19

.9
7

Ob
je

ct
 d

et
ai

l 6
31

.0
0 

- P
ro

fe
ss

io
na

l S
er

vi
ce

s
10

80
43

 - 
 O

LD
 N

AT
IO

NA
L 

BA
NK

23
73

57
46

36
Ad

ob
e;

 p
df

 
su

bs
cr

ip
tio

n;
 2

/5
/2

3;
 

45
31

81
69

Op
en

02
/2

7/
20

23
02

/2
7/

20
23

02
/2

7/
20

23
14

.9
9

Ob
je

ct
 d

et
ai

l 6
31

.0
0 

- P
ro

fe
ss

io
na

l S
er

vi
ce

s 
To

ta
ls

In
vo

ice
 T

ra
ns

ac
tio

ns
1

$1
4.

99
Ob

je
ct

 d
et

ai
l 6

32
.0

0 
- C

om
m

un
ic

at
io

ns
10

80
43

 - 
 O

LD
 N

AT
IO

NA
L 

BA
NK

71
-0

42
70

07
Fe

de
x;

 b
oc

a 
pr

in
te

r 
re

pa
ir-

sh
ip

pi
ng

; 
1/

22
/2

3;
 4

52
96

23
3

Op
en

02
/2

3/
20

23
02

/2
3/

20
23

02
/2

3/
20

23
67

.2
6

10
80

43
 - 

 O
LD

 N
AT

IO
NA

L 
BA

NK
11

72
3

M
ed

ia
co

m
; p

ho
ne

, 
in

te
rn

et
; 1

/1
8/

23
; 

45
29

62
33

Op
en

02
/2

3/
20

23
02

/2
3/

20
23

02
/2

3/
20

23
39

4.
29

10
43

65
 - 

 C
AM

LI
N-

TR
EA

S 
GE

NE
RA

L 
FU

ND
VE

R0
1-

20
23

 N
Z

00
12

57
16

32
CP

Op
en

02
/2

4/
20

23
02

/2
4/

20
23

02
/2

4/
20

23
17

0.
71

Ob
je

ct
 d

et
ai

l 6
32

.0
0 

- C
om

m
un

ic
at

io
ns

 T
ot

al
s

In
vo

ice
 T

ra
ns

ac
tio

ns
3

$6
32

.2
6

Ru
n 

by
 S

ta
ci 

Ea
rly

 o
n 

03
/0

8/
20

23
 0

8:
13

:5
2 

AM
Pa

ge
 1

4 
of

 2
1

FM
10

0E
98

:F
or

es
t P

re
se

rv
e 

Co
m

m
itt

ee
 - 

AP
 b

y 
G

/L
In

vo
ice

 D
ue

 D
at

e 
Ra

ng
e 

02
/0

1/
23

 - 
02

/2
8/

23

020

javascript:void(window.open('https://nws-fp.co.rock-island.il.us/nwerp/LogosSuite/CommonPages/ModalDialogContainer.aspx?Page=https://nws-fp.co.rock-island.il.us/nwerp/FM/Inquiries/InquiryInvoiceSingle.aspx&ID=235994','',%20'dialogHeight:650px;%20dialogwidth:1010px;%20scroll:yes;%20status:no;%20unadorned:on;%20help:%20off'));
javascript:void(window.open('https://nws-fp.co.rock-island.il.us/nwerp/LogosSuite/CommonPages/ModalDialogContainer.aspx?Page=https://nws-fp.co.rock-island.il.us/nwerp/FM/Inquiries/InquiryInvoiceSingle.aspx&ID=235993','',%20'dialogHeight:650px;%20dialogwidth:1010px;%20scroll:yes;%20status:no;%20unadorned:on;%20help:%20off'));
javascript:void(window.open('https://nws-fp.co.rock-island.il.us/nwerp/LogosSuite/CommonPages/ModalDialogContainer.aspx?Page=https://nws-fp.co.rock-island.il.us/nwerp/FM/Inquiries/InquiryInvoiceSingle.aspx&ID=236090','',%20'dialogHeight:650px;%20dialogwidth:1010px;%20scroll:yes;%20status:no;%20unadorned:on;%20help:%20off'));
javascript:void(window.open('https://nws-fp.co.rock-island.il.us/nwerp/LogosSuite/CommonPages/ModalDialogContainer.aspx?Page=https://nws-fp.co.rock-island.il.us/nwerp/FM/Inquiries/InquiryInvoiceSingle.aspx&ID=236094','',%20'dialogHeight:650px;%20dialogwidth:1010px;%20scroll:yes;%20status:no;%20unadorned:on;%20help:%20off'));
javascript:void(window.open('https://nws-fp.co.rock-island.il.us/nwerp/LogosSuite/CommonPages/ModalDialogContainer.aspx?Page=https://nws-fp.co.rock-island.il.us/nwerp/FM/Inquiries/InquiryInvoiceSingle.aspx&ID=236091','',%20'dialogHeight:650px;%20dialogwidth:1010px;%20scroll:yes;%20status:no;%20unadorned:on;%20help:%20off'));
javascript:void(window.open('https://nws-fp.co.rock-island.il.us/nwerp/LogosSuite/CommonPages/ModalDialogContainer.aspx?Page=https://nws-fp.co.rock-island.il.us/nwerp/FM/Inquiries/InquiryInvoiceSingle.aspx&ID=236092','',%20'dialogHeight:650px;%20dialogwidth:1010px;%20scroll:yes;%20status:no;%20unadorned:on;%20help:%20off'));
javascript:void(window.open('https://nws-fp.co.rock-island.il.us/nwerp/LogosSuite/CommonPages/ModalDialogContainer.aspx?Page=https://nws-fp.co.rock-island.il.us/nwerp/FM/Inquiries/InquiryInvoiceSingle.aspx&ID=236088','',%20'dialogHeight:650px;%20dialogwidth:1010px;%20scroll:yes;%20status:no;%20unadorned:on;%20help:%20off'));
javascript:void(window.open('https://nws-fp.co.rock-island.il.us/nwerp/LogosSuite/CommonPages/ModalDialogContainer.aspx?Page=https://nws-fp.co.rock-island.il.us/nwerp/FM/Inquiries/InquiryInvoiceSingle.aspx&ID=235997','',%20'dialogHeight:650px;%20dialogwidth:1010px;%20scroll:yes;%20status:no;%20unadorned:on;%20help:%20off'));
javascript:void(window.open('https://nws-fp.co.rock-island.il.us/nwerp/LogosSuite/CommonPages/ModalDialogContainer.aspx?Page=https://nws-fp.co.rock-island.il.us/nwerp/FM/Inquiries/InquiryInvoiceSingle.aspx&ID=235999','',%20'dialogHeight:650px;%20dialogwidth:1010px;%20scroll:yes;%20status:no;%20unadorned:on;%20help:%20off'));
javascript:void(window.open('https://nws-fp.co.rock-island.il.us/nwerp/LogosSuite/CommonPages/ModalDialogContainer.aspx?Page=https://nws-fp.co.rock-island.il.us/nwerp/FM/Inquiries/InquiryInvoiceSingle.aspx&ID=236080','',%20'dialogHeight:650px;%20dialogwidth:1010px;%20scroll:yes;%20status:no;%20unadorned:on;%20help:%20off'));


Ve
nd

or
In

vo
ice

 N
o.

In
vo

ice
 D

es
cr

ip
tio

n
St

at
us

He
ld

 R
ea

so
n

In
vo

ice
 D

at
e

Du
e 

Da
te

G/
L 

Da
te

Re
ce

ive
d 

Da
te

Pa
ym

en
t D

at
e

In
vo

ice
 A

m
ou

nt
Fu

nd
 1

31
 - 

N
ia

bi
 Z

oo
De

pa
rtm

en
t 3

2 
- F

or
es

t P
re

se
rv

e
Su

b 
De

pa
rtm

en
t 1

0 
- A

dm
in

is
tr

at
io

n
Ob

je
ct

 d
et

ai
l 6

33
.0

0 
- T

ra
ve

l
10

78
72

 - 
LE

E 
JA

CK
SO

N
2/

7/
23

re
im

bu
rs

m
ile

ag
e 

re
im

bu
rs

em
en

t 
(P

eo
ria

 Z
oo

)
Op

en
02

/2
2/

20
23

02
/2

2/
20

23
02

/2
2/

20
23

11
1.

76

Ob
je

ct
 d

et
ai

l 6
33

.0
0 

- T
ra

ve
l T

ot
al

s
In

vo
ice

 T
ra

ns
ac

tio
ns

1
$1

11
.7

6
Ob

je
ct

 d
et

ai
l 6

34
.0

0 
- P

ub
lis

hi
ng

10
31

37
 - 

 Q
UA

D 
CI

TY
 T

IM
ES

 / 
DI

SP
AT

CH
-

AR
GU

S
14

32
07

-2
/-

1
QC

 d
es

tin
at

io
n 

gu
id

e 
1/

4 
pa

ge
 d

ig
ita

l/s
pe

cia
l 

pu
bl

ica
tio

n

Op
en

02
/1

4/
20

23
02

/1
4/

20
23

02
/1

4/
20

23
1,

15
0.

00

10
80

43
 - 

 O
LD

 N
AT

IO
NA

L 
BA

NK
22

12
3

Co
ns

ta
nt

 C
on

ta
ct

; 
su

bs
cr

ip
tio

n;
 2

/1
/2

3;
 

45
31

81
69

Op
en

02
/2

7/
20

23
02

/2
7/

20
23

02
/2

7/
20

23
18

6.
50

Ob
je

ct
 d

et
ai

l 6
34

.0
0 

- P
ub

lis
hi

ng
 T

ot
al

s
In

vo
ice

 T
ra

ns
ac

tio
ns

2
$1

,3
36

.5
0

Ob
je

ct
 d

et
ai

l 6
38

.0
0 

- R
ep

ai
rs

 &
 M

ai
nt

en
an

ce
10

80
43

 - 
 O

LD
 N

AT
IO

NA
L 

BA
NK

11
30

82
7

Bo
ca

Sy
st

em
s;

 p
rin

te
r 

re
pa

irs
; 2

/6
/2

3;
 

45
31

81
69

Op
en

02
/2

7/
20

23
02

/2
7/

20
23

02
/2

7/
20

23
68

6.
85

Ob
je

ct
 d

et
ai

l 6
38

.0
0 

- R
ep

ai
rs

 &
 M

ai
nt

en
an

ce
 T

ot
al

s
In

vo
ice

 T
ra

ns
ac

tio
ns

1
$6

86
.8

5
Ob

je
ct

 d
et

ai
l 6

42
.0

0 
- D

ue
s 

&
 m

em
be

rs
hi

ps
10

80
43

 - 
 O

LD
 N

AT
IO

NA
L 

BA
NK

34
61

ZA
A;

 m
em

be
rs

hi
p;

 
1/

24
/2

3;
 4

52
96

23
3

Op
en

02
/2

3/
20

23
02

/2
3/

20
23

02
/2

3/
20

23
51

.5
0

Ob
je

ct
 d

et
ai

l 6
42

.0
0 

- D
ue

s 
&

 m
em

be
rs

hi
ps

 T
ot

al
s

In
vo

ice
 T

ra
ns

ac
tio

ns
1

$5
1.

50
Ob

je
ct

 d
et

ai
l 6

44
.0

0 
- O

ut
si

de
 C

on
tr

ac
tu

al
10

80
28

 - 
 A

SC
EN

TI
S 

CO
RP

OR
AT

IO
N

SI
-1

40
25

8
m

on
th

y 
fe

e
Op

en
02

/2
4/

20
23

02
/2

4/
20

23
02

/2
4/

20
23

13
3.

10
10

73
35

 - 
 C

AM
LI

N-
TR

EA
S 

M
PS

M
PS

 F
EB

 2
02

3 
NZ

00
12

51
06

44
00

Op
en

02
/2

4/
20

23
02

/2
4/

20
23

02
/2

4/
20

23
25

7.
62

10
80

43
 - 

 O
LD

 N
AT

IO
NA

L 
BA

NK
CI

22
14

53
0

Sc
oo

te
rb

ug
; s

ep
t2

02
2 

%
; 2

/6
/2

3;
 4

53
18

16
9

Op
en

02
/2

7/
20

23
02

/2
7/

20
23

02
/2

7/
20

23
1,

10
3.

00

Ob
je

ct
 d

et
ai

l 6
44

.0
0 

- O
ut

si
de

 C
on

tr
ac

tu
al

 T
ot

al
s

In
vo

ice
 T

ra
ns

ac
tio

ns
3

$1
,4

93
.7

2
Su

b 
De

pa
rtm

en
t 1

0 
- A

dm
in

is
tr

at
io

n 
To

ta
ls

In
vo

ice
 T

ra
ns

ac
tio

ns
18

$7
,1

66
.6

8
Su

b 
De

pa
rtm

en
t 1

8 
- F

ac
ili

tie
s/

M
ai

nt
en

an
ce

Ob
je

ct
 d

et
ai

l 4
13

.0
0 

- E
m

pl
oy

ee
 H

ea
lth

 B
en

ef
its

10
43

58
 - 

 C
AM

LI
N-

TR
EA

S 
EM

PL
OY

EE
 

HE
AL

TH
 B

EN
EF

IT
EH

B 
02

23
 N

Z
re

tir
ee

 in
su

ra
nc

e
Op

en
02

/2
7/

20
23

02
/2

7/
20

23
02

/2
7/

20
23

1,
58

3.
52

10
43

58
 - 

 C
AM

LI
N-

TR
EA

S 
EM

PL
OY

EE
 

HE
AL

TH
 B

EN
EF

IT
EH

B 
12

22
 N

Z
re

tir
ee

 in
su

ra
nc

e
Op

en
02

/2
7/

20
23

02
/2

7/
20

23
02

/2
7/

20
23

1,
53

7.
40

Ob
je

ct
 d

et
ai

l 4
13

.0
0 

- E
m

pl
oy

ee
 H

ea
lth

 B
en

ef
its

 T
ot

al
s

In
vo

ice
 T

ra
ns

ac
tio

ns
2

$3
,1

20
.9

2
Ob

je
ct

 d
et

ai
l 5

22
.0

0 
- O

pe
ra

tin
g 

Su
pp

lie
s

10
25

92
 - 

 L
OW

E'
S 

HO
M

E 
CE

NT
ER

S
13

99
1

su
pp

lie
s

Op
en

02
/1

4/
20

23
02

/1
4/

20
23

02
/1

4/
20

23
21

.7
4

10
27

92
 - 

 M
EN

AR
DS

 IN
C

31
52

9
flu

sh
 v

al
ve

 s
ea

l
Op

en
02

/1
4/

20
23

02
/1

4/
20

23
02

/1
4/

20
23

20
.9

4
10

37
94

 - 
 S

M
IT

H 
FI

LT
ER

 C
OR

P
53

76
75

fil
te

rs
Op

en
02

/1
4/

20
23

02
/1

4/
20

23
02

/1
4/

20
23

63
.0

0

Ru
n 

by
 S

ta
ci 

Ea
rly

 o
n 

03
/0

8/
20

23
 0

8:
13

:5
2 

AM
Pa

ge
 1

5 
of

 2
1

FM
10

0E
98

:F
or

es
t P

re
se

rv
e 

Co
m

m
itt

ee
 - 

AP
 b

y 
G

/L
In

vo
ice

 D
ue

 D
at

e 
Ra

ng
e 

02
/0

1/
23

 - 
02

/2
8/

23

021

javascript:void(window.open('https://nws-fp.co.rock-island.il.us/nwerp/LogosSuite/CommonPages/ModalDialogContainer.aspx?Page=https://nws-fp.co.rock-island.il.us/nwerp/FM/Inquiries/InquiryInvoiceSingle.aspx&ID=235962','',%20'dialogHeight:650px;%20dialogwidth:1010px;%20scroll:yes;%20status:no;%20unadorned:on;%20help:%20off'));
javascript:void(window.open('https://nws-fp.co.rock-island.il.us/nwerp/LogosSuite/CommonPages/ModalDialogContainer.aspx?Page=https://nws-fp.co.rock-island.il.us/nwerp/FM/Inquiries/InquiryInvoiceSingle.aspx&ID=235865','',%20'dialogHeight:650px;%20dialogwidth:1010px;%20scroll:yes;%20status:no;%20unadorned:on;%20help:%20off'));
javascript:void(window.open('https://nws-fp.co.rock-island.il.us/nwerp/LogosSuite/CommonPages/ModalDialogContainer.aspx?Page=https://nws-fp.co.rock-island.il.us/nwerp/FM/Inquiries/InquiryInvoiceSingle.aspx&ID=236089','',%20'dialogHeight:650px;%20dialogwidth:1010px;%20scroll:yes;%20status:no;%20unadorned:on;%20help:%20off'));
javascript:void(window.open('https://nws-fp.co.rock-island.il.us/nwerp/LogosSuite/CommonPages/ModalDialogContainer.aspx?Page=https://nws-fp.co.rock-island.il.us/nwerp/FM/Inquiries/InquiryInvoiceSingle.aspx&ID=236086','',%20'dialogHeight:650px;%20dialogwidth:1010px;%20scroll:yes;%20status:no;%20unadorned:on;%20help:%20off'));
javascript:void(window.open('https://nws-fp.co.rock-island.il.us/nwerp/LogosSuite/CommonPages/ModalDialogContainer.aspx?Page=https://nws-fp.co.rock-island.il.us/nwerp/FM/Inquiries/InquiryInvoiceSingle.aspx&ID=235996','',%20'dialogHeight:650px;%20dialogwidth:1010px;%20scroll:yes;%20status:no;%20unadorned:on;%20help:%20off'));
javascript:void(window.open('https://nws-fp.co.rock-island.il.us/nwerp/LogosSuite/CommonPages/ModalDialogContainer.aspx?Page=https://nws-fp.co.rock-island.il.us/nwerp/FM/Inquiries/InquiryInvoiceSingle.aspx&ID=236083','',%20'dialogHeight:650px;%20dialogwidth:1010px;%20scroll:yes;%20status:no;%20unadorned:on;%20help:%20off'));
javascript:void(window.open('https://nws-fp.co.rock-island.il.us/nwerp/LogosSuite/CommonPages/ModalDialogContainer.aspx?Page=https://nws-fp.co.rock-island.il.us/nwerp/FM/Inquiries/InquiryInvoiceSingle.aspx&ID=236136','',%20'dialogHeight:650px;%20dialogwidth:1010px;%20scroll:yes;%20status:no;%20unadorned:on;%20help:%20off'));
javascript:void(window.open('https://nws-fp.co.rock-island.il.us/nwerp/LogosSuite/CommonPages/ModalDialogContainer.aspx?Page=https://nws-fp.co.rock-island.il.us/nwerp/FM/Inquiries/InquiryInvoiceSingle.aspx&ID=236087','',%20'dialogHeight:650px;%20dialogwidth:1010px;%20scroll:yes;%20status:no;%20unadorned:on;%20help:%20off'));
javascript:void(window.open('https://nws-fp.co.rock-island.il.us/nwerp/LogosSuite/CommonPages/ModalDialogContainer.aspx?Page=https://nws-fp.co.rock-island.il.us/nwerp/FM/Inquiries/InquiryInvoiceSingle.aspx&ID=236111','',%20'dialogHeight:650px;%20dialogwidth:1010px;%20scroll:yes;%20status:no;%20unadorned:on;%20help:%20off'));
javascript:void(window.open('https://nws-fp.co.rock-island.il.us/nwerp/LogosSuite/CommonPages/ModalDialogContainer.aspx?Page=https://nws-fp.co.rock-island.il.us/nwerp/FM/Inquiries/InquiryInvoiceSingle.aspx&ID=236113','',%20'dialogHeight:650px;%20dialogwidth:1010px;%20scroll:yes;%20status:no;%20unadorned:on;%20help:%20off'));
javascript:void(window.open('https://nws-fp.co.rock-island.il.us/nwerp/LogosSuite/CommonPages/ModalDialogContainer.aspx?Page=https://nws-fp.co.rock-island.il.us/nwerp/FM/Inquiries/InquiryInvoiceSingle.aspx&ID=235856','',%20'dialogHeight:650px;%20dialogwidth:1010px;%20scroll:yes;%20status:no;%20unadorned:on;%20help:%20off'));
javascript:void(window.open('https://nws-fp.co.rock-island.il.us/nwerp/LogosSuite/CommonPages/ModalDialogContainer.aspx?Page=https://nws-fp.co.rock-island.il.us/nwerp/FM/Inquiries/InquiryInvoiceSingle.aspx&ID=235854','',%20'dialogHeight:650px;%20dialogwidth:1010px;%20scroll:yes;%20status:no;%20unadorned:on;%20help:%20off'));
javascript:void(window.open('https://nws-fp.co.rock-island.il.us/nwerp/LogosSuite/CommonPages/ModalDialogContainer.aspx?Page=https://nws-fp.co.rock-island.il.us/nwerp/FM/Inquiries/InquiryInvoiceSingle.aspx&ID=235853','',%20'dialogHeight:650px;%20dialogwidth:1010px;%20scroll:yes;%20status:no;%20unadorned:on;%20help:%20off'));


Ve
nd

or
In

vo
ice

 N
o.

In
vo

ice
 D

es
cr

ip
tio

n
St

at
us

He
ld

 R
ea

so
n

In
vo

ice
 D

at
e

Du
e 

Da
te

G/
L 

Da
te

Re
ce

ive
d 

Da
te

Pa
ym

en
t D

at
e

In
vo

ice
 A

m
ou

nt
Fu

nd
 1

31
 - 

N
ia

bi
 Z

oo
De

pa
rtm

en
t 3

2 
- F

or
es

t P
re

se
rv

e
Su

b 
De

pa
rtm

en
t 1

8 
- F

ac
ili

tie
s/

M
ai

nt
en

an
ce

Ob
je

ct
 d

et
ai

l 5
22

.0
0 

- O
pe

ra
tin

g 
Su

pp
lie

s
10

25
92

 - 
 L

OW
E'

S 
HO

M
E 

CE
NT

ER
S

03
80

2
sh

op
 s

up
pl

ie
s-

pl
as

tic
 

bi
ns

Op
en

02
/2

2/
20

23
02

/2
2/

20
23

02
/2

2/
20

23
64

.2
5

10
80

43
 - 

 O
LD

 N
AT

IO
NA

L 
BA

NK
04

33
85

0
Am

az
on

; v
in

eg
ar

 fo
r 

ca
t h

ou
se

; 2
/8

/2
3;

 
45

26
70

36

Op
en

02
/2

3/
20

23
02

/2
3/

20
23

02
/2

3/
20

23
29

9.
96

10
27

92
 - 

 M
EN

AR
DS

 IN
C

32
63

9
re

pa
ir 

su
pp

lie
s,

 s
ho

p 
su

pp
lie

s
Op

en
02

/2
7/

20
23

02
/2

7/
20

23
02

/2
7/

20
23

7.
90

10
79

88
 - 

 M
UL

GR
EW

 O
IL

 C
O

12
67

13
0

fu
el

Op
en

02
/2

7/
20

23
02

/2
7/

20
23

02
/2

7/
20

23
1,

28
3.

13
10

37
94

 - 
 S

M
IT

H 
FI

LT
ER

 C
OR

P
53

82
39

fil
te

rs
Op

en
02

/2
7/

20
23

02
/2

7/
20

23
02

/2
7/

20
23

13
9.

44
10

35
74

 - 
 T

RE
VO

R 
TR

UE
 V

AL
UE

 
HA

RD
W

AR
E

A3
29

62
8

flu
sh

 v
al

ve
 k

it
Op

en
02

/2
7/

20
23

02
/2

7/
20

23
02

/2
7/

20
23

30
.9

9

10
35

74
 - 

 T
RE

VO
R 

TR
UE

 V
AL

UE
 

HA
RD

W
AR

E
A3

29
60

0
flu

sh
 v

al
ve

 s
ea

l
Op

en
02

/2
7/

20
23

02
/2

7/
20

23
02

/2
7/

20
23

9.
49

Ob
je

ct
 d

et
ai

l 5
22

.0
0 

- O
pe

ra
tin

g 
Su

pp
lie

s 
To

ta
ls

In
vo

ice
 T

ra
ns

ac
tio

ns
10

$1
,9

40
.8

4
Ob

je
ct

 d
et

ai
l 5

23
.0

0 
- R

ep
ai

r/
M

ai
nt

en
an

ce
 S

up
pl

ie
s

10
02

48
 - 

 A
UT

O 
RE

FI
NI

SH
 S

OL
UT

IO
NS

 / 
AR

NO
LD

 M
OT

OR
 S

UP
PL

Y
50

nv
23

69
68

tra
in

-b
al

l b
ea

rin
gs

Op
en

02
/1

4/
20

23
02

/1
4/

20
23

02
/1

4/
20

23
11

0.
00

10
02

48
 - 

 A
UT

O 
RE

FI
NI

SH
 S

OL
UT

IO
NS

 / 
AR

NO
LD

 M
OT

OR
 S

UP
PL

Y
50

nv
23

71
44

ho
of

st
oc

k 
tru

ck
-b

lo
w

er
 

m
ot

or
 a

ss
em

bl
y 

fla
ng

ed

Op
en

02
/1

4/
20

23
02

/1
4/

20
23

02
/1

4/
20

23
57

.9
2

10
16

07
 - 

 G
RA

IN
GE

R
96

00
30

47
46

sk
id

 s
te

er
 fo

rk
 

ex
te

ns
io

ns
Op

en
02

/1
4/

20
23

02
/1

4/
20

23
02

/1
4/

20
23

35
3.

40

10
27

13
 - 

 M
CM

AS
TE

R-
CA

RR
 S

UP
PL

Y 
CO

92
15

56
05

re
pa

ir 
su

pp
lie

s
Op

en
02

/1
4/

20
23

02
/1

4/
20

23
02

/1
4/

20
23

70
.1

3
10

27
13

 - 
 M

CM
AS

TE
R-

CA
RR

 S
UP

PL
Y 

CO
92

38
80

92
re

pa
ir 

su
pp

lie
s

Op
en

02
/1

4/
20

23
02

/1
4/

20
23

02
/1

4/
20

23
48

.7
6

10
02

48
 - 

 A
UT

O 
RE

FI
NI

SH
 S

OL
UT

IO
NS

 / 
AR

NO
LD

 M
OT

OR
 S

UP
PL

Y
50

cr
03

49
02

cr
ed

it
Op

en
02

/2
2/

20
23

02
/2

2/
20

23
02

/2
2/

20
23

(9
1.

47
)

10
02

48
 - 

 A
UT

O 
RE

FI
NI

SH
 S

OL
UT

IO
NS

 / 
AR

NO
LD

 M
OT

OR
 S

UP
PL

Y
50

nv
23

83
71

en
gi

ne
 o

il 
fil

te
r, 

sp
ar

k 
pl

ug
Op

en
02

/2
2/

20
23

02
/2

2/
20

23
02

/2
2/

20
23

40
.4

0

10
02

48
 - 

 A
UT

O 
RE

FI
NI

SH
 S

OL
UT

IO
NS

 / 
AR

NO
LD

 M
OT

OR
 S

UP
PL

Y
50

nv
23

85
45

sh
op

 s
up

pl
ie

s
Op

en
02

/2
2/

20
23

02
/2

2/
20

23
02

/2
2/

20
23

79
.8

3

10
27

13
 - 

 M
CM

AS
TE

R-
CA

RR
 S

UP
PL

Y 
CO

92
80

50
06

re
pa

ir 
su

pp
lie

s
Op

en
02

/2
2/

20
23

02
/2

2/
20

23
02

/2
2/

20
23

84
.9

1
10

27
13

 - 
 M

CM
AS

TE
R-

CA
RR

 S
UP

PL
Y 

CO
92

63
35

01
re

pa
ir 

su
pp

lie
s

Op
en

02
/2

2/
20

23
02

/2
2/

20
23

02
/2

2/
20

23
61

.9
1

10
27

92
 - 

 M
EN

AR
DS

 IN
C

31
99

4
co

nc
re

te
 s

cr
ew

s,
 n

ut
s,

 
st

ac
k 

bi
ns

Op
en

02
/2

2/
20

23
02

/2
2/

20
23

02
/2

2/
20

23
60

.8
9

10
34

22
 - 

 R
IV

ER
 V

AL
LE

Y 
TU

RF
02

-9
27

25
ga

to
r p

ar
t-e

le
ct

ric
al

 c
oi

l
Op

en
02

/2
2/

20
23

02
/2

2/
20

23
02

/2
2/

20
23

93
.6

4
10

02
48

 - 
 A

UT
O 

RE
FI

NI
SH

 S
OL

UT
IO

NS
 / 

AR
NO

LD
 M

OT
OR

 S
UP

PL
Y

50
nv

23
97

30
Ed

uc
at

io
n 

va
n-

w
ip

er
 

bl
ad

es
Op

en
02

/2
3/

20
23

02
/2

3/
20

23
02

/2
3/

20
23

29
.6

4

10
80

43
 - 

 O
LD

 N
AT

IO
NA

L 
BA

NK
17

09
81

4
Am

az
on

; s
an

dp
ap

er
; 

1/
29

/2
3;

 4
52

67
03

6
Op

en
02

/2
3/

20
23

02
/2

3/
20

23
02

/2
3/

20
23

23
.4

4

Ru
n 

by
 S

ta
ci 

Ea
rly

 o
n 

03
/0

8/
20

23
 0

8:
13

:5
2 

AM
Pa

ge
 1

6 
of

 2
1

FM
10

0E
98

:F
or

es
t P

re
se

rv
e 

Co
m

m
itt

ee
 - 

AP
 b

y 
G

/L
In

vo
ice

 D
ue

 D
at

e 
Ra

ng
e 

02
/0

1/
23

 - 
02

/2
8/

23

022

javascript:void(window.open('https://nws-fp.co.rock-island.il.us/nwerp/LogosSuite/CommonPages/ModalDialogContainer.aspx?Page=https://nws-fp.co.rock-island.il.us/nwerp/FM/Inquiries/InquiryInvoiceSingle.aspx&ID=235972','',%20'dialogHeight:650px;%20dialogwidth:1010px;%20scroll:yes;%20status:no;%20unadorned:on;%20help:%20off'));
javascript:void(window.open('https://nws-fp.co.rock-island.il.us/nwerp/LogosSuite/CommonPages/ModalDialogContainer.aspx?Page=https://nws-fp.co.rock-island.il.us/nwerp/FM/Inquiries/InquiryInvoiceSingle.aspx&ID=236008','',%20'dialogHeight:650px;%20dialogwidth:1010px;%20scroll:yes;%20status:no;%20unadorned:on;%20help:%20off'));
javascript:void(window.open('https://nws-fp.co.rock-island.il.us/nwerp/LogosSuite/CommonPages/ModalDialogContainer.aspx?Page=https://nws-fp.co.rock-island.il.us/nwerp/FM/Inquiries/InquiryInvoiceSingle.aspx&ID=236109','',%20'dialogHeight:650px;%20dialogwidth:1010px;%20scroll:yes;%20status:no;%20unadorned:on;%20help:%20off'));
javascript:void(window.open('https://nws-fp.co.rock-island.il.us/nwerp/LogosSuite/CommonPages/ModalDialogContainer.aspx?Page=https://nws-fp.co.rock-island.il.us/nwerp/FM/Inquiries/InquiryInvoiceSingle.aspx&ID=236106','',%20'dialogHeight:650px;%20dialogwidth:1010px;%20scroll:yes;%20status:no;%20unadorned:on;%20help:%20off'));
javascript:void(window.open('https://nws-fp.co.rock-island.il.us/nwerp/LogosSuite/CommonPages/ModalDialogContainer.aspx?Page=https://nws-fp.co.rock-island.il.us/nwerp/FM/Inquiries/InquiryInvoiceSingle.aspx&ID=236103','',%20'dialogHeight:650px;%20dialogwidth:1010px;%20scroll:yes;%20status:no;%20unadorned:on;%20help:%20off'));
javascript:void(window.open('https://nws-fp.co.rock-island.il.us/nwerp/LogosSuite/CommonPages/ModalDialogContainer.aspx?Page=https://nws-fp.co.rock-island.il.us/nwerp/FM/Inquiries/InquiryInvoiceSingle.aspx&ID=236107','',%20'dialogHeight:650px;%20dialogwidth:1010px;%20scroll:yes;%20status:no;%20unadorned:on;%20help:%20off'));
javascript:void(window.open('https://nws-fp.co.rock-island.il.us/nwerp/LogosSuite/CommonPages/ModalDialogContainer.aspx?Page=https://nws-fp.co.rock-island.il.us/nwerp/FM/Inquiries/InquiryInvoiceSingle.aspx&ID=236108','',%20'dialogHeight:650px;%20dialogwidth:1010px;%20scroll:yes;%20status:no;%20unadorned:on;%20help:%20off'));
javascript:void(window.open('https://nws-fp.co.rock-island.il.us/nwerp/LogosSuite/CommonPages/ModalDialogContainer.aspx?Page=https://nws-fp.co.rock-island.il.us/nwerp/FM/Inquiries/InquiryInvoiceSingle.aspx&ID=235867','',%20'dialogHeight:650px;%20dialogwidth:1010px;%20scroll:yes;%20status:no;%20unadorned:on;%20help:%20off'));
javascript:void(window.open('https://nws-fp.co.rock-island.il.us/nwerp/LogosSuite/CommonPages/ModalDialogContainer.aspx?Page=https://nws-fp.co.rock-island.il.us/nwerp/FM/Inquiries/InquiryInvoiceSingle.aspx&ID=235868','',%20'dialogHeight:650px;%20dialogwidth:1010px;%20scroll:yes;%20status:no;%20unadorned:on;%20help:%20off'));
javascript:void(window.open('https://nws-fp.co.rock-island.il.us/nwerp/LogosSuite/CommonPages/ModalDialogContainer.aspx?Page=https://nws-fp.co.rock-island.il.us/nwerp/FM/Inquiries/InquiryInvoiceSingle.aspx&ID=235859','',%20'dialogHeight:650px;%20dialogwidth:1010px;%20scroll:yes;%20status:no;%20unadorned:on;%20help:%20off'));
javascript:void(window.open('https://nws-fp.co.rock-island.il.us/nwerp/LogosSuite/CommonPages/ModalDialogContainer.aspx?Page=https://nws-fp.co.rock-island.il.us/nwerp/FM/Inquiries/InquiryInvoiceSingle.aspx&ID=235848','',%20'dialogHeight:650px;%20dialogwidth:1010px;%20scroll:yes;%20status:no;%20unadorned:on;%20help:%20off'));
javascript:void(window.open('https://nws-fp.co.rock-island.il.us/nwerp/LogosSuite/CommonPages/ModalDialogContainer.aspx?Page=https://nws-fp.co.rock-island.il.us/nwerp/FM/Inquiries/InquiryInvoiceSingle.aspx&ID=235855','',%20'dialogHeight:650px;%20dialogwidth:1010px;%20scroll:yes;%20status:no;%20unadorned:on;%20help:%20off'));
javascript:void(window.open('https://nws-fp.co.rock-island.il.us/nwerp/LogosSuite/CommonPages/ModalDialogContainer.aspx?Page=https://nws-fp.co.rock-island.il.us/nwerp/FM/Inquiries/InquiryInvoiceSingle.aspx&ID=235968','',%20'dialogHeight:650px;%20dialogwidth:1010px;%20scroll:yes;%20status:no;%20unadorned:on;%20help:%20off'));
javascript:void(window.open('https://nws-fp.co.rock-island.il.us/nwerp/LogosSuite/CommonPages/ModalDialogContainer.aspx?Page=https://nws-fp.co.rock-island.il.us/nwerp/FM/Inquiries/InquiryInvoiceSingle.aspx&ID=235969','',%20'dialogHeight:650px;%20dialogwidth:1010px;%20scroll:yes;%20status:no;%20unadorned:on;%20help:%20off'));
javascript:void(window.open('https://nws-fp.co.rock-island.il.us/nwerp/LogosSuite/CommonPages/ModalDialogContainer.aspx?Page=https://nws-fp.co.rock-island.il.us/nwerp/FM/Inquiries/InquiryInvoiceSingle.aspx&ID=235970','',%20'dialogHeight:650px;%20dialogwidth:1010px;%20scroll:yes;%20status:no;%20unadorned:on;%20help:%20off'));
javascript:void(window.open('https://nws-fp.co.rock-island.il.us/nwerp/LogosSuite/CommonPages/ModalDialogContainer.aspx?Page=https://nws-fp.co.rock-island.il.us/nwerp/FM/Inquiries/InquiryInvoiceSingle.aspx&ID=235964','',%20'dialogHeight:650px;%20dialogwidth:1010px;%20scroll:yes;%20status:no;%20unadorned:on;%20help:%20off'));
javascript:void(window.open('https://nws-fp.co.rock-island.il.us/nwerp/LogosSuite/CommonPages/ModalDialogContainer.aspx?Page=https://nws-fp.co.rock-island.il.us/nwerp/FM/Inquiries/InquiryInvoiceSingle.aspx&ID=235965','',%20'dialogHeight:650px;%20dialogwidth:1010px;%20scroll:yes;%20status:no;%20unadorned:on;%20help:%20off'));
javascript:void(window.open('https://nws-fp.co.rock-island.il.us/nwerp/LogosSuite/CommonPages/ModalDialogContainer.aspx?Page=https://nws-fp.co.rock-island.il.us/nwerp/FM/Inquiries/InquiryInvoiceSingle.aspx&ID=235973','',%20'dialogHeight:650px;%20dialogwidth:1010px;%20scroll:yes;%20status:no;%20unadorned:on;%20help:%20off'));
javascript:void(window.open('https://nws-fp.co.rock-island.il.us/nwerp/LogosSuite/CommonPages/ModalDialogContainer.aspx?Page=https://nws-fp.co.rock-island.il.us/nwerp/FM/Inquiries/InquiryInvoiceSingle.aspx&ID=235974','',%20'dialogHeight:650px;%20dialogwidth:1010px;%20scroll:yes;%20status:no;%20unadorned:on;%20help:%20off'));
javascript:void(window.open('https://nws-fp.co.rock-island.il.us/nwerp/LogosSuite/CommonPages/ModalDialogContainer.aspx?Page=https://nws-fp.co.rock-island.il.us/nwerp/FM/Inquiries/InquiryInvoiceSingle.aspx&ID=235984','',%20'dialogHeight:650px;%20dialogwidth:1010px;%20scroll:yes;%20status:no;%20unadorned:on;%20help:%20off'));
javascript:void(window.open('https://nws-fp.co.rock-island.il.us/nwerp/LogosSuite/CommonPages/ModalDialogContainer.aspx?Page=https://nws-fp.co.rock-island.il.us/nwerp/FM/Inquiries/InquiryInvoiceSingle.aspx&ID=236010','',%20'dialogHeight:650px;%20dialogwidth:1010px;%20scroll:yes;%20status:no;%20unadorned:on;%20help:%20off'));


Ve
nd

or
In

vo
ice

 N
o.

In
vo

ice
 D

es
cr

ip
tio

n
St

at
us

He
ld

 R
ea

so
n

In
vo

ice
 D

at
e

Du
e 

Da
te

G/
L 

Da
te

Re
ce

ive
d 

Da
te

Pa
ym

en
t D

at
e

In
vo

ice
 A

m
ou

nt
Fu

nd
 1

31
 - 

N
ia

bi
 Z

oo
De

pa
rtm

en
t 3

2 
- F

or
es

t P
re

se
rv

e
Su

b 
De

pa
rtm

en
t 1

8 
- F

ac
ili

tie
s/

M
ai

nt
en

an
ce

Ob
je

ct
 d

et
ai

l 5
23

.0
0 

- R
ep

ai
r/

M
ai

nt
en

an
ce

 S
up

pl
ie

s
10

80
43

 - 
 O

LD
 N

AT
IO

NA
L 

BA
NK

95
46

Fa
rm

 &
 F

le
et

; s
ho

p 
su

pp
lie

s;
 1

/2
7/

23
; 

45
26

70
36

Op
en

02
/2

3/
20

23
02

/2
3/

20
23

02
/2

3/
20

23
25

6.
40

10
80

43
 - 

 O
LD

 N
AT

IO
NA

L 
BA

NK
25

34
64

6
Am

az
on

; p
ow

er
 p

um
p 

flo
w

 m
et

er
; 1

/2
5/

23
; 

45
26

70
36

Op
en

02
/2

3/
20

23
02

/2
3/

20
23

02
/2

3/
20

23
90

.3
4

10
80

43
 - 

 O
LD

 N
AT

IO
NA

L 
BA

NK
03

05
60

Ch
an

ce
 R

id
es

; t
ra

in
 

pa
rts

; 1
/2

3/
23

; 
45

26
70

36

Op
en

02
/2

3/
20

23
02

/2
3/

20
23

02
/2

3/
20

23
35

9.
27

10
25

92
 - 

 L
OW

E'
S 

HO
M

E 
CE

NT
ER

S
03

36
0

sh
op

 s
up

pl
ie

s-
ad

m
in

 
bu

ild
in

g
Op

en
02

/2
7/

20
23

02
/2

7/
20

23
02

/2
7/

20
23

16
.3

2

10
27

92
 - 

 M
EN

AR
DS

 IN
C

32
56

6
sh

op
 s

up
pl

ie
s-

el
bo

w
-

st
ra

ps
-p

vc
 c

em
en

t
Op

en
02

/2
7/

20
23

02
/2

7/
20

23
02

/2
7/

20
23

37
.9

9

10
27

92
 - 

 M
EN

AR
DS

 IN
C

32
20

5
pl

yw
oo

d,
 s

ta
ck

in
g 

bi
ns

Op
en

02
/2

7/
20

23
02

/2
7/

20
23

02
/2

7/
20

23
24

2.
54

10
27

92
 - 

 M
EN

AR
DS

 IN
C

32
63

9
re

pa
ir 

su
pp

lie
s,

 s
ho

p 
su

pp
lie

s
Op

en
02

/2
7/

20
23

02
/2

7/
20

23
02

/2
7/

20
23

29
.7

6

10
38

56
 - 

 S
PR

IN
GF

IE
LD

 E
LE

CT
RI

C 
SU

PP
LY

 
CO

S0
10

27
99

56
.0

0
1

an
gl

e 
pl

ug
, p

ow
er

 o
ut

l, 
an

d 
ne

er
s

Op
en

02
/2

7/
20

23
02

/2
7/

20
23

02
/2

7/
20

23
11

7.
06

Ob
je

ct
 d

et
ai

l 5
23

.0
0 

- R
ep

ai
r/

M
ai

nt
en

an
ce

 S
up

pl
ie

s 
To

ta
ls

In
vo

ice
 T

ra
ns

ac
tio

ns
22

$2
,1

73
.0

8
Ob

je
ct

 d
et

ai
l 5

24
.0

0 
- S

m
al

l T
oo

ls
 &

 E
qu

ip
 u

nd
er

 $
1,

00
0

10
80

43
 - 

 O
LD

 N
AT

IO
NA

L 
BA

NK
92

51
44

2
Am

az
on

; l
ab

el
 m

ak
er

; 
1/

31
/2

3;
 4

52
67

03
6

Op
en

02
/2

3/
20

23
02

/2
3/

20
23

02
/2

3/
20

23
39

.9
9

Ob
je

ct
 d

et
ai

l 5
24

.0
0 

- S
m

al
l T

oo
ls

 &
 E

qu
ip

 u
nd

er
 $

1,
00

0 
To

ta
ls

In
vo

ice
 T

ra
ns

ac
tio

ns
1

$3
9.

99
Ob

je
ct

 d
et

ai
l 6

31
.0

0 
- P

ro
fe

ss
io

na
l S

er
vi

ce
s

10
36

93
 - 

 U
NC

OM
M

ON
 G

RO
UN

D
40

31
7

la
nd

sc
ap

e 
fo

r 2
 c

at
 

ho
us

e 
en

clo
su

re
s

Op
en

02
/1

4/
20

23
02

/1
4/

20
23

02
/1

4/
20

23
6,

68
2.

85

10
28

83
 - 

 M
ID

W
ES

T 
AL

AR
M

 S
ER

VI
CE

S
40

01
11

Fi
rs

t a
la

rm
 m

on
ito

rin
g,

 
fir

e 
al

ar
m

 s
ys

te
m

 
in

sp
ec

tio
n

Op
en

02
/2

3/
20

23
02

/2
3/

20
23

02
/2

3/
20

23
2,

10
8.

16

10
80

43
 - 

 O
LD

 N
AT

IO
NA

L 
BA

NK
23

-0
66

78
At

 R
ep

ai
r; 

ca
nt

re
ll's

-
tra

in
 e

ng
in

e 
to

 s
ho

p;
 

2/
7/

23
; 4

52
96

23
3

Op
en

02
/2

3/
20

23
02

/2
3/

20
23

02
/2

3/
20

23
95

.0
0

Ob
je

ct
 d

et
ai

l 6
31

.0
0 

- P
ro

fe
ss

io
na

l S
er

vi
ce

s 
To

ta
ls

In
vo

ice
 T

ra
ns

ac
tio

ns
3

$8
,8

86
.0

1
Ob

je
ct

 d
et

ai
l 6

32
.0

0 
- C

om
m

un
ic

at
io

ns
10

43
65

 - 
 C

AM
LI

N-
TR

EA
S 

GE
NE

RA
L 

FU
ND

VE
R0

1-
20

23
 N

Z
00

12
57

16
32

CP
Op

en
02

/2
4/

20
23

02
/2

4/
20

23
02

/2
4/

20
23

43
.3

7
Ob

je
ct

 d
et

ai
l 6

32
.0

0 
- C

om
m

un
ic

at
io

ns
 T

ot
al

s
In

vo
ice

 T
ra

ns
ac

tio
ns

1
$4

3.
37

Ob
je

ct
 d

et
ai

l 6
37

.0
0 

- P
ub

lic
 U

til
ity

 S
er

vi
ce

s
10

77
65

 - 
 M

ID
AM

ER
IC

AN
 / 

BE
RK

SH
IR

E 
HA

TH
AW

AY
 E

NE
RG

Y
04

77
0 

01
23

 N
Z

04
77

0-
37

02
6;

 
12

/2
9/

22
 - 

1/
31

/2
3

Op
en

02
/0

7/
20

23
02

/0
7/

20
23

02
/0

7/
20

23
94

3.
81

10
77

65
 - 

 M
ID

AM
ER

IC
AN

 / 
BE

RK
SH

IR
E 

HA
TH

AW
AY

 E
NE

RG
Y

24
33

1 
01

23
 N

Z
24

33
1-

65
00

4;
 

12
/2

9/
22

 - 
1/

31
/2

3
Op

en
02

/0
7/

20
23

02
/0

7/
20

23
02

/0
7/

20
23

47
7.

42

Ru
n 

by
 S

ta
ci 

Ea
rly

 o
n 

03
/0

8/
20

23
 0

8:
13

:5
2 

AM
Pa

ge
 1

7 
of

 2
1

FM
10

0E
98

:F
or

es
t P

re
se

rv
e 

Co
m

m
itt

ee
 - 

AP
 b

y 
G

/L
In

vo
ice

 D
ue

 D
at

e 
Ra

ng
e 

02
/0

1/
23

 - 
02

/2
8/

23

023

javascript:void(window.open('https://nws-fp.co.rock-island.il.us/nwerp/LogosSuite/CommonPages/ModalDialogContainer.aspx?Page=https://nws-fp.co.rock-island.il.us/nwerp/FM/Inquiries/InquiryInvoiceSingle.aspx&ID=236011','',%20'dialogHeight:650px;%20dialogwidth:1010px;%20scroll:yes;%20status:no;%20unadorned:on;%20help:%20off'));
javascript:void(window.open('https://nws-fp.co.rock-island.il.us/nwerp/LogosSuite/CommonPages/ModalDialogContainer.aspx?Page=https://nws-fp.co.rock-island.il.us/nwerp/FM/Inquiries/InquiryInvoiceSingle.aspx&ID=236012','',%20'dialogHeight:650px;%20dialogwidth:1010px;%20scroll:yes;%20status:no;%20unadorned:on;%20help:%20off'));
javascript:void(window.open('https://nws-fp.co.rock-island.il.us/nwerp/LogosSuite/CommonPages/ModalDialogContainer.aspx?Page=https://nws-fp.co.rock-island.il.us/nwerp/FM/Inquiries/InquiryInvoiceSingle.aspx&ID=236013','',%20'dialogHeight:650px;%20dialogwidth:1010px;%20scroll:yes;%20status:no;%20unadorned:on;%20help:%20off'));
javascript:void(window.open('https://nws-fp.co.rock-island.il.us/nwerp/LogosSuite/CommonPages/ModalDialogContainer.aspx?Page=https://nws-fp.co.rock-island.il.us/nwerp/FM/Inquiries/InquiryInvoiceSingle.aspx&ID=236102','',%20'dialogHeight:650px;%20dialogwidth:1010px;%20scroll:yes;%20status:no;%20unadorned:on;%20help:%20off'));
javascript:void(window.open('https://nws-fp.co.rock-island.il.us/nwerp/LogosSuite/CommonPages/ModalDialogContainer.aspx?Page=https://nws-fp.co.rock-island.il.us/nwerp/FM/Inquiries/InquiryInvoiceSingle.aspx&ID=236095','',%20'dialogHeight:650px;%20dialogwidth:1010px;%20scroll:yes;%20status:no;%20unadorned:on;%20help:%20off'));
javascript:void(window.open('https://nws-fp.co.rock-island.il.us/nwerp/LogosSuite/CommonPages/ModalDialogContainer.aspx?Page=https://nws-fp.co.rock-island.il.us/nwerp/FM/Inquiries/InquiryInvoiceSingle.aspx&ID=236105','',%20'dialogHeight:650px;%20dialogwidth:1010px;%20scroll:yes;%20status:no;%20unadorned:on;%20help:%20off'));
javascript:void(window.open('https://nws-fp.co.rock-island.il.us/nwerp/LogosSuite/CommonPages/ModalDialogContainer.aspx?Page=https://nws-fp.co.rock-island.il.us/nwerp/FM/Inquiries/InquiryInvoiceSingle.aspx&ID=236109','',%20'dialogHeight:650px;%20dialogwidth:1010px;%20scroll:yes;%20status:no;%20unadorned:on;%20help:%20off'));
javascript:void(window.open('https://nws-fp.co.rock-island.il.us/nwerp/LogosSuite/CommonPages/ModalDialogContainer.aspx?Page=https://nws-fp.co.rock-island.il.us/nwerp/FM/Inquiries/InquiryInvoiceSingle.aspx&ID=236122','',%20'dialogHeight:650px;%20dialogwidth:1010px;%20scroll:yes;%20status:no;%20unadorned:on;%20help:%20off'));
javascript:void(window.open('https://nws-fp.co.rock-island.il.us/nwerp/LogosSuite/CommonPages/ModalDialogContainer.aspx?Page=https://nws-fp.co.rock-island.il.us/nwerp/FM/Inquiries/InquiryInvoiceSingle.aspx&ID=236009','',%20'dialogHeight:650px;%20dialogwidth:1010px;%20scroll:yes;%20status:no;%20unadorned:on;%20help:%20off'));
javascript:void(window.open('https://nws-fp.co.rock-island.il.us/nwerp/LogosSuite/CommonPages/ModalDialogContainer.aspx?Page=https://nws-fp.co.rock-island.il.us/nwerp/FM/Inquiries/InquiryInvoiceSingle.aspx&ID=235860','',%20'dialogHeight:650px;%20dialogwidth:1010px;%20scroll:yes;%20status:no;%20unadorned:on;%20help:%20off'));
javascript:void(window.open('https://nws-fp.co.rock-island.il.us/nwerp/LogosSuite/CommonPages/ModalDialogContainer.aspx?Page=https://nws-fp.co.rock-island.il.us/nwerp/FM/Inquiries/InquiryInvoiceSingle.aspx&ID=236026','',%20'dialogHeight:650px;%20dialogwidth:1010px;%20scroll:yes;%20status:no;%20unadorned:on;%20help:%20off'));
javascript:void(window.open('https://nws-fp.co.rock-island.il.us/nwerp/LogosSuite/CommonPages/ModalDialogContainer.aspx?Page=https://nws-fp.co.rock-island.il.us/nwerp/FM/Inquiries/InquiryInvoiceSingle.aspx&ID=235987','',%20'dialogHeight:650px;%20dialogwidth:1010px;%20scroll:yes;%20status:no;%20unadorned:on;%20help:%20off'));
javascript:void(window.open('https://nws-fp.co.rock-island.il.us/nwerp/LogosSuite/CommonPages/ModalDialogContainer.aspx?Page=https://nws-fp.co.rock-island.il.us/nwerp/FM/Inquiries/InquiryInvoiceSingle.aspx&ID=236080','',%20'dialogHeight:650px;%20dialogwidth:1010px;%20scroll:yes;%20status:no;%20unadorned:on;%20help:%20off'));
javascript:void(window.open('https://nws-fp.co.rock-island.il.us/nwerp/LogosSuite/CommonPages/ModalDialogContainer.aspx?Page=https://nws-fp.co.rock-island.il.us/nwerp/FM/Inquiries/InquiryInvoiceSingle.aspx&ID=235817','',%20'dialogHeight:650px;%20dialogwidth:1010px;%20scroll:yes;%20status:no;%20unadorned:on;%20help:%20off'));
javascript:void(window.open('https://nws-fp.co.rock-island.il.us/nwerp/LogosSuite/CommonPages/ModalDialogContainer.aspx?Page=https://nws-fp.co.rock-island.il.us/nwerp/FM/Inquiries/InquiryInvoiceSingle.aspx&ID=235818','',%20'dialogHeight:650px;%20dialogwidth:1010px;%20scroll:yes;%20status:no;%20unadorned:on;%20help:%20off'));


Ve
nd

or
In

vo
ice

 N
o.

In
vo

ice
 D

es
cr

ip
tio

n
St

at
us

He
ld

 R
ea

so
n

In
vo

ice
 D

at
e

Du
e 

Da
te

G/
L 

Da
te

Re
ce

ive
d 

Da
te

Pa
ym

en
t D

at
e

In
vo

ice
 A

m
ou

nt
Fu

nd
 1

31
 - 

N
ia

bi
 Z

oo
De

pa
rtm

en
t 3

2 
- F

or
es

t P
re

se
rv

e
Su

b 
De

pa
rtm

en
t 1

8 
- F

ac
ili

tie
s/

M
ai

nt
en

an
ce

Ob
je

ct
 d

et
ai

l 6
37

.0
0 

- P
ub

lic
 U

til
ity

 S
er

vi
ce

s
10

77
65

 - 
 M

ID
AM

ER
IC

AN
 / 

BE
RK

SH
IR

E 
HA

TH
AW

AY
 E

NE
RG

Y
31

17
1 

01
23

 N
Z

31
17

1-
54

00
4;

 
12

/2
9/

22
 - 

1/
31

/2
3

Op
en

02
/0

7/
20

23
02

/0
7/

20
23

02
/0

7/
20

23
36

.2
6

10
77

65
 - 

 M
ID

AM
ER

IC
AN

 / 
BE

RK
SH

IR
E 

HA
TH

AW
AY

 E
NE

RG
Y

37
03

1 
01

23
 N

Z
37

03
1-

14
00

1;
 

12
/2

9/
22

 - 
1/

31
/2

3
Op

en
02

/0
7/

20
23

02
/0

7/
20

23
02

/0
7/

20
23

12
4.

95

10
77

65
 - 

 M
ID

AM
ER

IC
AN

 / 
BE

RK
SH

IR
E 

HA
TH

AW
AY

 E
NE

RG
Y

37
55

0 
01

23
 N

Z
37

55
0-

85
00

9;
 

12
/2

9/
22

 - 
1/

31
/2

3
Op

en
02

/0
7/

20
23

02
/0

7/
20

23
02

/0
7/

20
23

22
2.

55

10
77

65
 - 

 M
ID

AM
ER

IC
AN

 / 
BE

RK
SH

IR
E 

HA
TH

AW
AY

 E
NE

RG
Y

40
38

1 
01

23
 N

Z
40

38
1-

13
00

4;
 

12
/2

9/
22

 - 
1/

31
/2

3
Op

en
02

/0
7/

20
23

02
/0

7/
20

23
02

/0
7/

20
23

51
3.

32

10
77

65
 - 

 M
ID

AM
ER

IC
AN

 / 
BE

RK
SH

IR
E 

HA
TH

AW
AY

 E
NE

RG
Y

41
83

0 
01

23
 N

Z
41

83
0-

68
00

8;
 

12
/2

9/
22

 - 
1/

31
/2

3
Op

en
02

/0
7/

20
23

02
/0

7/
20

23
02

/0
7/

20
23

73
.6

7

10
77

65
 - 

 M
ID

AM
ER

IC
AN

 / 
BE

RK
SH

IR
E 

HA
TH

AW
AY

 E
NE

RG
Y

72
72

0 
01

23
 N

Z
72

72
0-

63
01

6;
 

12
/2

9/
22

 - 
1/

31
/2

3
Op

en
02

/0
7/

20
23

02
/0

7/
20

23
02

/0
7/

20
23

10
0.

97

10
77

65
 - 

 M
ID

AM
ER

IC
AN

 / 
BE

RK
SH

IR
E 

HA
TH

AW
AY

 E
NE

RG
Y

72
93

0 
01

23
 N

Z
72

93
0-

63
01

7;
 

12
/2

9/
22

 - 
1/

31
/2

3
Op

en
02

/0
7/

20
23

02
/0

7/
20

23
02

/0
7/

20
23

95
1.

69

10
77

65
 - 

 M
ID

AM
ER

IC
AN

 / 
BE

RK
SH

IR
E 

HA
TH

AW
AY

 E
NE

RG
Y

73
56

0 
01

23
 N

Z
73

56
0-

63
01

7;
 

12
/2

9/
22

 - 
1/

31
/2

3
Op

en
02

/0
7/

20
23

02
/0

7/
20

23
02

/0
7/

20
23

37
0.

11

10
77

65
 - 

 M
ID

AM
ER

IC
AN

 / 
BE

RK
SH

IR
E 

HA
TH

AW
AY

 E
NE

RG
Y

73
77

0 
01

23
 N

Z
73

77
0-

63
01

8;
 

12
/2

9/
22

 - 
1/

31
/2

3
Op

en
02

/0
7/

20
23

02
/0

7/
20

23
02

/0
7/

20
23

90
5.

07

10
77

65
 - 

 M
ID

AM
ER

IC
AN

 / 
BE

RK
SH

IR
E 

HA
TH

AW
AY

 E
NE

RG
Y

74
19

0 
01

23
 N

Z
74

19
0-

63
01

7;
 

12
/2

9/
22

 - 
1/

31
/2

3
Op

en
02

/0
7/

20
23

02
/0

7/
20

23
02

/0
7/

20
23

31
4.

52

10
77

65
 - 

 M
ID

AM
ER

IC
AN

 / 
BE

RK
SH

IR
E 

HA
TH

AW
AY

 E
NE

RG
Y

74
40

0 
01

23
 N

Z
74

40
0-

63
01

9;
 

12
/2

9/
22

 - 
1/

31
/2

3
Op

en
02

/0
7/

20
23

02
/0

7/
20

23
02

/0
7/

20
23

66
8.

91

10
77

65
 - 

 M
ID

AM
ER

IC
AN

 / 
BE

RK
SH

IR
E 

HA
TH

AW
AY

 E
NE

RG
Y

74
61

0 
01

23
 N

Z
74

61
0-

63
01

0;
 

12
/2

9/
22

 - 
1/

31
/2

3
Op

en
02

/0
7/

20
23

02
/0

7/
20

23
02

/0
7/

20
23

3,
94

7.
51

10
77

65
 - 

 M
ID

AM
ER

IC
AN

 / 
BE

RK
SH

IR
E 

HA
TH

AW
AY

 E
NE

RG
Y

75
03

0 
01

23
 N

Z
75

03
0-

63
01

9;
 

12
/2

9/
22

 - 
1/

31
/2

3
Op

en
02

/0
7/

20
23

02
/0

7/
20

23
02

/0
7/

20
23

40
2.

54

10
77

65
 - 

 M
ID

AM
ER

IC
AN

 / 
BE

RK
SH

IR
E 

HA
TH

AW
AY

 E
NE

RG
Y

75
24

0 
01

23
 N

Z
75

24
0-

63
01

0;
 

12
/2

9/
22

 - 
1/

31
/2

3
Op

en
02

/0
7/

20
23

02
/0

7/
20

23
02

/0
7/

20
23

42
6.

48

10
77

65
 - 

 M
ID

AM
ER

IC
AN

 / 
BE

RK
SH

IR
E 

HA
TH

AW
AY

 E
NE

RG
Y

75
45

0 
01

23
 N

Z
75

45
0-

63
01

1;
 

12
/2

9/
22

 - 
1/

31
/2

3
Op

en
02

/0
7/

20
23

02
/0

7/
20

23
02

/0
7/

20
23

41
6.

24

10
38

26
 - 

 V
IL

LA
GE

 O
F 

CO
AL

 V
AL

LE
Y

1/
15

/2
3

1/
15

/2
3-

2/
15

/2
3 

se
w

er
 

50
90

09
00

2
Op

en
02

/2
2/

20
23

02
/2

2/
20

23
02

/2
2/

20
23

31
3.

00

10
38

26
 - 

 V
IL

LA
GE

 O
F 

CO
AL

 V
AL

LE
Y

1/
15

-2
/1

5 
20

23
1/

15
/2

3-
2/

15
/2

3 
se

w
er

 
50

90
09

00
1

Op
en

02
/2

2/
20

23
02

/2
2/

20
23

02
/2

2/
20

23
1,

08
1.

00

10
77

65
 - 

 M
ID

AM
ER

IC
AN

 / 
BE

RK
SH

IR
E 

HA
TH

AW
AY

 E
NE

RG
Y

21
33

0 
01

23
 N

Z
21

33
0-

50
00

8;
 

12
/2

9/
22

 - 
1/

31
/2

3
Op

en
02

/2
4/

20
23

02
/2

4/
20

23
02

/2
4/

20
23

52
.0

4

Ob
je

ct
 d

et
ai

l 6
37

.0
0 

- P
ub

lic
 U

til
ity

 S
er

vi
ce

s 
To

ta
ls

In
vo

ice
 T

ra
ns

ac
tio

ns
20

$1
2,

34
2.

06
Ob

je
ct

 d
et

ai
l 6

38
.0

0 
- R

ep
ai

rs
 &

 M
ai

nt
en

an
ce

10
23

06
 - 

 J
L 

BR
AD

Y 
CO

91
36

0
br

ok
en

 li
ne

Op
en

02
/1

4/
20

23
02

/1
4/

20
23

02
/1

4/
20

23
63

0.
00

10
00

05
 - 

 A
&A

 A
IR

 C
ON

DI
TI

ON
IN

G 
& 

RE
FR

ID
GE

RA
TI

ON
11

27
91

w
al

kin
 fr

ee
ze

r r
ep

ai
r-

lo
w

 o
n 

ch
ar

ge
, f

ou
nd

 
le

ak
 o

n 
so

le
no

id
 v

al
v

Op
en

02
/2

2/
20

23
02

/2
2/

20
23

02
/2

2/
20

23
78

8.
25

Ru
n 

by
 S

ta
ci 

Ea
rly

 o
n 

03
/0

8/
20

23
 0

8:
13

:5
2 

AM
Pa

ge
 1

8 
of

 2
1

FM
10

0E
98

:F
or

es
t P

re
se

rv
e 

Co
m

m
itt

ee
 - 

AP
 b

y 
G

/L
In

vo
ice

 D
ue

 D
at

e 
Ra

ng
e 

02
/0

1/
23

 - 
02

/2
8/

23

024

javascript:void(window.open('https://nws-fp.co.rock-island.il.us/nwerp/LogosSuite/CommonPages/ModalDialogContainer.aspx?Page=https://nws-fp.co.rock-island.il.us/nwerp/FM/Inquiries/InquiryInvoiceSingle.aspx&ID=235819','',%20'dialogHeight:650px;%20dialogwidth:1010px;%20scroll:yes;%20status:no;%20unadorned:on;%20help:%20off'));
javascript:void(window.open('https://nws-fp.co.rock-island.il.us/nwerp/LogosSuite/CommonPages/ModalDialogContainer.aspx?Page=https://nws-fp.co.rock-island.il.us/nwerp/FM/Inquiries/InquiryInvoiceSingle.aspx&ID=235820','',%20'dialogHeight:650px;%20dialogwidth:1010px;%20scroll:yes;%20status:no;%20unadorned:on;%20help:%20off'));
javascript:void(window.open('https://nws-fp.co.rock-island.il.us/nwerp/LogosSuite/CommonPages/ModalDialogContainer.aspx?Page=https://nws-fp.co.rock-island.il.us/nwerp/FM/Inquiries/InquiryInvoiceSingle.aspx&ID=235821','',%20'dialogHeight:650px;%20dialogwidth:1010px;%20scroll:yes;%20status:no;%20unadorned:on;%20help:%20off'));
javascript:void(window.open('https://nws-fp.co.rock-island.il.us/nwerp/LogosSuite/CommonPages/ModalDialogContainer.aspx?Page=https://nws-fp.co.rock-island.il.us/nwerp/FM/Inquiries/InquiryInvoiceSingle.aspx&ID=235822','',%20'dialogHeight:650px;%20dialogwidth:1010px;%20scroll:yes;%20status:no;%20unadorned:on;%20help:%20off'));
javascript:void(window.open('https://nws-fp.co.rock-island.il.us/nwerp/LogosSuite/CommonPages/ModalDialogContainer.aspx?Page=https://nws-fp.co.rock-island.il.us/nwerp/FM/Inquiries/InquiryInvoiceSingle.aspx&ID=235823','',%20'dialogHeight:650px;%20dialogwidth:1010px;%20scroll:yes;%20status:no;%20unadorned:on;%20help:%20off'));
javascript:void(window.open('https://nws-fp.co.rock-island.il.us/nwerp/LogosSuite/CommonPages/ModalDialogContainer.aspx?Page=https://nws-fp.co.rock-island.il.us/nwerp/FM/Inquiries/InquiryInvoiceSingle.aspx&ID=235824','',%20'dialogHeight:650px;%20dialogwidth:1010px;%20scroll:yes;%20status:no;%20unadorned:on;%20help:%20off'));
javascript:void(window.open('https://nws-fp.co.rock-island.il.us/nwerp/LogosSuite/CommonPages/ModalDialogContainer.aspx?Page=https://nws-fp.co.rock-island.il.us/nwerp/FM/Inquiries/InquiryInvoiceSingle.aspx&ID=235825','',%20'dialogHeight:650px;%20dialogwidth:1010px;%20scroll:yes;%20status:no;%20unadorned:on;%20help:%20off'));
javascript:void(window.open('https://nws-fp.co.rock-island.il.us/nwerp/LogosSuite/CommonPages/ModalDialogContainer.aspx?Page=https://nws-fp.co.rock-island.il.us/nwerp/FM/Inquiries/InquiryInvoiceSingle.aspx&ID=235826','',%20'dialogHeight:650px;%20dialogwidth:1010px;%20scroll:yes;%20status:no;%20unadorned:on;%20help:%20off'));
javascript:void(window.open('https://nws-fp.co.rock-island.il.us/nwerp/LogosSuite/CommonPages/ModalDialogContainer.aspx?Page=https://nws-fp.co.rock-island.il.us/nwerp/FM/Inquiries/InquiryInvoiceSingle.aspx&ID=235827','',%20'dialogHeight:650px;%20dialogwidth:1010px;%20scroll:yes;%20status:no;%20unadorned:on;%20help:%20off'));
javascript:void(window.open('https://nws-fp.co.rock-island.il.us/nwerp/LogosSuite/CommonPages/ModalDialogContainer.aspx?Page=https://nws-fp.co.rock-island.il.us/nwerp/FM/Inquiries/InquiryInvoiceSingle.aspx&ID=235828','',%20'dialogHeight:650px;%20dialogwidth:1010px;%20scroll:yes;%20status:no;%20unadorned:on;%20help:%20off'));
javascript:void(window.open('https://nws-fp.co.rock-island.il.us/nwerp/LogosSuite/CommonPages/ModalDialogContainer.aspx?Page=https://nws-fp.co.rock-island.il.us/nwerp/FM/Inquiries/InquiryInvoiceSingle.aspx&ID=235829','',%20'dialogHeight:650px;%20dialogwidth:1010px;%20scroll:yes;%20status:no;%20unadorned:on;%20help:%20off'));
javascript:void(window.open('https://nws-fp.co.rock-island.il.us/nwerp/LogosSuite/CommonPages/ModalDialogContainer.aspx?Page=https://nws-fp.co.rock-island.il.us/nwerp/FM/Inquiries/InquiryInvoiceSingle.aspx&ID=235830','',%20'dialogHeight:650px;%20dialogwidth:1010px;%20scroll:yes;%20status:no;%20unadorned:on;%20help:%20off'));
javascript:void(window.open('https://nws-fp.co.rock-island.il.us/nwerp/LogosSuite/CommonPages/ModalDialogContainer.aspx?Page=https://nws-fp.co.rock-island.il.us/nwerp/FM/Inquiries/InquiryInvoiceSingle.aspx&ID=235831','',%20'dialogHeight:650px;%20dialogwidth:1010px;%20scroll:yes;%20status:no;%20unadorned:on;%20help:%20off'));
javascript:void(window.open('https://nws-fp.co.rock-island.il.us/nwerp/LogosSuite/CommonPages/ModalDialogContainer.aspx?Page=https://nws-fp.co.rock-island.il.us/nwerp/FM/Inquiries/InquiryInvoiceSingle.aspx&ID=235832','',%20'dialogHeight:650px;%20dialogwidth:1010px;%20scroll:yes;%20status:no;%20unadorned:on;%20help:%20off'));
javascript:void(window.open('https://nws-fp.co.rock-island.il.us/nwerp/LogosSuite/CommonPages/ModalDialogContainer.aspx?Page=https://nws-fp.co.rock-island.il.us/nwerp/FM/Inquiries/InquiryInvoiceSingle.aspx&ID=235833','',%20'dialogHeight:650px;%20dialogwidth:1010px;%20scroll:yes;%20status:no;%20unadorned:on;%20help:%20off'));
javascript:void(window.open('https://nws-fp.co.rock-island.il.us/nwerp/LogosSuite/CommonPages/ModalDialogContainer.aspx?Page=https://nws-fp.co.rock-island.il.us/nwerp/FM/Inquiries/InquiryInvoiceSingle.aspx&ID=235960','',%20'dialogHeight:650px;%20dialogwidth:1010px;%20scroll:yes;%20status:no;%20unadorned:on;%20help:%20off'));
javascript:void(window.open('https://nws-fp.co.rock-island.il.us/nwerp/LogosSuite/CommonPages/ModalDialogContainer.aspx?Page=https://nws-fp.co.rock-island.il.us/nwerp/FM/Inquiries/InquiryInvoiceSingle.aspx&ID=235961','',%20'dialogHeight:650px;%20dialogwidth:1010px;%20scroll:yes;%20status:no;%20unadorned:on;%20help:%20off'));
javascript:void(window.open('https://nws-fp.co.rock-island.il.us/nwerp/LogosSuite/CommonPages/ModalDialogContainer.aspx?Page=https://nws-fp.co.rock-island.il.us/nwerp/FM/Inquiries/InquiryInvoiceSingle.aspx&ID=236081','',%20'dialogHeight:650px;%20dialogwidth:1010px;%20scroll:yes;%20status:no;%20unadorned:on;%20help:%20off'));
javascript:void(window.open('https://nws-fp.co.rock-island.il.us/nwerp/LogosSuite/CommonPages/ModalDialogContainer.aspx?Page=https://nws-fp.co.rock-island.il.us/nwerp/FM/Inquiries/InquiryInvoiceSingle.aspx&ID=235861','',%20'dialogHeight:650px;%20dialogwidth:1010px;%20scroll:yes;%20status:no;%20unadorned:on;%20help:%20off'));
javascript:void(window.open('https://nws-fp.co.rock-island.il.us/nwerp/LogosSuite/CommonPages/ModalDialogContainer.aspx?Page=https://nws-fp.co.rock-island.il.us/nwerp/FM/Inquiries/InquiryInvoiceSingle.aspx&ID=235971','',%20'dialogHeight:650px;%20dialogwidth:1010px;%20scroll:yes;%20status:no;%20unadorned:on;%20help:%20off'));


Ve
nd

or
In

vo
ice

 N
o.

In
vo

ice
 D

es
cr

ip
tio

n
St

at
us

He
ld

 R
ea

so
n

In
vo

ice
 D

at
e

Du
e 

Da
te

G/
L 

Da
te

Re
ce

ive
d 

Da
te

Pa
ym

en
t D

at
e

In
vo

ice
 A

m
ou

nt
Fu

nd
 1

31
 - 

N
ia

bi
 Z

oo
De

pa
rtm

en
t 3

2 
- F

or
es

t P
re

se
rv

e
Su

b 
De

pa
rtm

en
t 1

8 
- F

ac
ili

tie
s/

M
ai

nt
en

an
ce

Ob
je

ct
 d

et
ai

l 6
38

.0
0 

- R
ep

ai
rs

 &
 M

ai
nt

en
an

ce
10

36
06

 - 
 T

RI
 C

IT
Y 

EL
EC

TR
IC

 C
O

28
44

11
Re

pa
ir 

lig
ht

 fi
xt

ur
e

Op
en

02
/2

2/
20

23
02

/2
2/

20
23

02
/2

2/
20

23
45

8.
00

10
01

04
 - 

 B
&B

 D
RA

IN
 T

EC
H 

IN
C

16
49

98
je

tte
d 

lif
t s

ta
tio

n
Op

en
02

/2
4/

20
23

02
/2

4/
20

23
02

/2
4/

20
23

33
1.

00
Ob

je
ct

 d
et

ai
l 6

38
.0

0 
- R

ep
ai

rs
 &

 M
ai

nt
en

an
ce

 T
ot

al
s

In
vo

ice
 T

ra
ns

ac
tio

ns
4

$2
,2

07
.2

5
Ob

je
ct

 d
et

ai
l 6

44
.0

0 
- O

ut
si

de
 C

on
tr

ac
tu

al
10

00
48

 - 
 A

DV
AN

CE
D 

PE
ST

 S
OL

UT
IO

NS
59

54
m

on
th

ly 
pe

st
 c

on
tro

l 
se

rv
ice

 2
/1

/2
3

Op
en

02
/1

4/
20

23
02

/1
4/

20
23

02
/1

4/
20

23
32

5.
00

10
00

48
 - 

 A
DV

AN
CE

D 
PE

ST
 S

OL
UT

IO
NS

60
67

w
ee

kly
 p

es
t c

on
tro

l 
2/

08
/2

3
Op

en
02

/1
4/

20
23

02
/1

4/
20

23
02

/1
4/

20
23

65
.0

0

10
00

48
 - 

 A
DV

AN
CE

D 
PE

ST
 S

OL
UT

IO
NS

62
25

w
ee

kly
 p

es
t c

on
tro

l 
2/

15
/2

3
Op

en
02

/2
2/

20
23

02
/2

2/
20

23
02

/2
2/

20
23

65
.0

0

10
80

43
 - 

 O
LD

 N
AT

IO
NA

L 
BA

NK
42

80
51

96
60

52
Re

pu
bl

ic 
Se

rv
ice

s;
 

ga
rb

ag
e/

re
cy

cli
ng

; 
1/

26
/2

3;
 4

52
96

23
3

Op
en

02
/2

3/
20

23
02

/2
3/

20
23

02
/2

3/
20

23
1,

21
8.

33

10
00

48
 - 

 A
DV

AN
CE

D 
PE

ST
 S

OL
UT

IO
NS

64
01

w
ee

kly
 p

es
t c

on
tro

l 
2/

22
/2

3
Op

en
02

/2
7/

20
23

02
/2

7/
20

23
02

/2
7/

20
23

65
.0

0

Ob
je

ct
 d

et
ai

l 6
44

.0
0 

- O
ut

si
de

 C
on

tr
ac

tu
al

 T
ot

al
s

In
vo

ice
 T

ra
ns

ac
tio

ns
5

$1
,7

38
.3

3
Su

b 
De

pa
rtm

en
t 1

8 
- F

ac
ili

tie
s/

M
ai

nt
en

an
ce

 T
ot

al
s

In
vo

ice
 T

ra
ns

ac
tio

ns
68

$3
2,

49
1.

85
De

pa
rtm

en
t 3

2 
- F

or
es

t P
re

se
rv

e 
To

ta
ls

In
vo

ice
 T

ra
ns

ac
tio

ns
17

1
$8

2,
81

1.
22

Fu
nd

 1
31

 - 
N

ia
bi

 Z
oo

 T
ot

al
s

In
vo

ice
 T

ra
ns

ac
tio

ns
17

1
$8

2,
81

1.
22

Ru
n 

by
 S

ta
ci 

Ea
rly

 o
n 

03
/0

8/
20

23
 0

8:
13

:5
2 

AM
Pa

ge
 1

9 
of

 2
1

FM
10

0E
98

:F
or

es
t P

re
se

rv
e 

Co
m

m
itt

ee
 - 

AP
 b

y 
G

/L
In

vo
ice

 D
ue

 D
at

e 
Ra

ng
e 

02
/0

1/
23

 - 
02

/2
8/

23

025

javascript:void(window.open('https://nws-fp.co.rock-island.il.us/nwerp/LogosSuite/CommonPages/ModalDialogContainer.aspx?Page=https://nws-fp.co.rock-island.il.us/nwerp/FM/Inquiries/InquiryInvoiceSingle.aspx&ID=235963','',%20'dialogHeight:650px;%20dialogwidth:1010px;%20scroll:yes;%20status:no;%20unadorned:on;%20help:%20off'));
javascript:void(window.open('https://nws-fp.co.rock-island.il.us/nwerp/LogosSuite/CommonPages/ModalDialogContainer.aspx?Page=https://nws-fp.co.rock-island.il.us/nwerp/FM/Inquiries/InquiryInvoiceSingle.aspx&ID=236082','',%20'dialogHeight:650px;%20dialogwidth:1010px;%20scroll:yes;%20status:no;%20unadorned:on;%20help:%20off'));
javascript:void(window.open('https://nws-fp.co.rock-island.il.us/nwerp/LogosSuite/CommonPages/ModalDialogContainer.aspx?Page=https://nws-fp.co.rock-island.il.us/nwerp/FM/Inquiries/InquiryInvoiceSingle.aspx&ID=235846','',%20'dialogHeight:650px;%20dialogwidth:1010px;%20scroll:yes;%20status:no;%20unadorned:on;%20help:%20off'));
javascript:void(window.open('https://nws-fp.co.rock-island.il.us/nwerp/LogosSuite/CommonPages/ModalDialogContainer.aspx?Page=https://nws-fp.co.rock-island.il.us/nwerp/FM/Inquiries/InquiryInvoiceSingle.aspx&ID=235851','',%20'dialogHeight:650px;%20dialogwidth:1010px;%20scroll:yes;%20status:no;%20unadorned:on;%20help:%20off'));
javascript:void(window.open('https://nws-fp.co.rock-island.il.us/nwerp/LogosSuite/CommonPages/ModalDialogContainer.aspx?Page=https://nws-fp.co.rock-island.il.us/nwerp/FM/Inquiries/InquiryInvoiceSingle.aspx&ID=235966','',%20'dialogHeight:650px;%20dialogwidth:1010px;%20scroll:yes;%20status:no;%20unadorned:on;%20help:%20off'));
javascript:void(window.open('https://nws-fp.co.rock-island.il.us/nwerp/LogosSuite/CommonPages/ModalDialogContainer.aspx?Page=https://nws-fp.co.rock-island.il.us/nwerp/FM/Inquiries/InquiryInvoiceSingle.aspx&ID=235995','',%20'dialogHeight:650px;%20dialogwidth:1010px;%20scroll:yes;%20status:no;%20unadorned:on;%20help:%20off'));
javascript:void(window.open('https://nws-fp.co.rock-island.il.us/nwerp/LogosSuite/CommonPages/ModalDialogContainer.aspx?Page=https://nws-fp.co.rock-island.il.us/nwerp/FM/Inquiries/InquiryInvoiceSingle.aspx&ID=236104','',%20'dialogHeight:650px;%20dialogwidth:1010px;%20scroll:yes;%20status:no;%20unadorned:on;%20help:%20off'));


Ve
nd

or
In

vo
ice

 N
o.

In
vo

ice
 D

es
cr

ip
tio

n
St

at
us

He
ld

 R
ea

so
n

In
vo

ice
 D

at
e

Du
e 

Da
te

G/
L 

Da
te

Re
ce

ive
d 

Da
te

Pa
ym

en
t D

at
e

In
vo

ice
 A

m
ou

nt
Fu

nd
 1

33
 - 

Fo
re

st
 P

re
se

rv
e 

Li
ab

 I
ns

De
pa

rtm
en

t 3
2 

- F
or

es
t P

re
se

rv
e

Ob
je

ct
 d

et
ai

l 6
31

.0
0 

- P
ro

fe
ss

io
na

l S
er

vi
ce

s
10

80
43

 - 
 O

LD
 N

AT
IO

NA
L 

BA
NK

29
65

2
Na

tio
na

l C
en

te
r f

or
 

Sa
fe

ty
; b

ac
kg

ro
un

d 
ck

-
em

p;
 2

/4
/2

3;
45

29
62

33

Op
en

02
/2

3/
20

23
02

/2
3/

20
23

02
/2

3/
20

23
18

.5
0

Ob
je

ct
 d

et
ai

l 6
31

.0
0 

- P
ro

fe
ss

io
na

l S
er

vi
ce

s 
To

ta
ls

In
vo

ice
 T

ra
ns

ac
tio

ns
1

$1
8.

50
Ob

je
ct

 d
et

ai
l 6

36
.0

0 
- I

ns
ur

an
ce

10
43

71
 - 

 C
AM

LI
N-

TR
EA

S 
LI

AB
IL

IT
Y 

IN
SU

RA
NC

E
W

C 
re

im
b 

20
22

w
or

ke
rs

' c
om

p 
re

im
bu

rs
em

en
t

Op
en

02
/2

4/
20

23
02

/2
4/

20
23

02
/2

4/
20

23
1,

46
2.

62

Ob
je

ct
 d

et
ai

l 6
36

.0
0 

- I
ns

ur
an

ce
 T

ot
al

s
In

vo
ice

 T
ra

ns
ac

tio
ns

1
$1

,4
62

.6
2

De
pa

rtm
en

t 3
2 

- F
or

es
t P

re
se

rv
e 

To
ta

ls
In

vo
ice

 T
ra

ns
ac

tio
ns

2
$1

,4
81

.1
2

Fu
nd

 1
33

 - 
Fo

re
st

 P
re

se
rv

e 
Li

ab
 I

ns
 T

ot
al

s
In

vo
ice

 T
ra

ns
ac

tio
ns

2
$1

,4
81

.1
2

Ru
n 

by
 S

ta
ci 

Ea
rly

 o
n 

03
/0

8/
20

23
 0

8:
13

:5
2 

AM
Pa

ge
 2

0 
of

 2
1

FM
10

0E
98

:F
or

es
t P

re
se

rv
e 

Co
m

m
itt

ee
 - 

AP
 b

y 
G

/L
In

vo
ice

 D
ue

 D
at

e 
Ra

ng
e 

02
/0

1/
23

 - 
02

/2
8/

23

026

javascript:void(window.open('https://nws-fp.co.rock-island.il.us/nwerp/LogosSuite/CommonPages/ModalDialogContainer.aspx?Page=https://nws-fp.co.rock-island.il.us/nwerp/FM/Inquiries/InquiryInvoiceSingle.aspx&ID=235989','',%20'dialogHeight:650px;%20dialogwidth:1010px;%20scroll:yes;%20status:no;%20unadorned:on;%20help:%20off'));
javascript:void(window.open('https://nws-fp.co.rock-island.il.us/nwerp/LogosSuite/CommonPages/ModalDialogContainer.aspx?Page=https://nws-fp.co.rock-island.il.us/nwerp/FM/Inquiries/InquiryInvoiceSingle.aspx&ID=236084','',%20'dialogHeight:650px;%20dialogwidth:1010px;%20scroll:yes;%20status:no;%20unadorned:on;%20help:%20off'));


Ve
nd

or
In

vo
ice

 N
o.

In
vo

ice
 D

es
cr

ip
tio

n
St

at
us

He
ld

 R
ea

so
n

In
vo

ice
 D

at
e

Du
e 

Da
te

G/
L 

Da
te

Re
ce

ive
d 

Da
te

Pa
ym

en
t D

at
e

In
vo

ice
 A

m
ou

nt
Fu

nd
 3

35
 - 

D
ev

el
op

-F
or

es
ts

 &
 C

on
st

ru
ct

 I
m

pr
De

pa
rtm

en
t 3

2 
- F

or
es

t P
re

se
rv

e
Su

b 
De

pa
rtm

en
t 3

5 
- G

ra
nt

s
Ob

je
ct

 d
et

ai
l 7

65
.0

0 
- C

on
st

ru
ct

io
n 

in
 P

ro
gr

es
s

10
79

01
 - 

 H
UT

CH
IN

SO
N 

EN
GI

NE
ER

IN
G 

IN
C

50
11

.0
0 

- 8
Ill

in
iw

ek
 p

ar
k 

im
pr

ov
em

en
ts

Op
en

02
/2

7/
20

23
02

/2
7/

20
23

02
/2

7/
20

23
26

,1
32

.0
0

Ob
je

ct
 d

et
ai

l 7
65

.0
0 

- C
on

st
ru

ct
io

n 
in

 P
ro

gr
es

s 
To

ta
ls

In
vo

ice
 T

ra
ns

ac
tio

ns
1

$2
6,

13
2.

00
Su

b 
De

pa
rtm

en
t 3

5 
- G

ra
nt

s 
To

ta
ls

In
vo

ice
 T

ra
ns

ac
tio

ns
1

$2
6,

13
2.

00
De

pa
rtm

en
t 3

2 
- F

or
es

t P
re

se
rv

e 
To

ta
ls

In
vo

ice
 T

ra
ns

ac
tio

ns
1

$2
6,

13
2.

00
Fu

nd
 3

35
 - 

D
ev

el
op

-F
or

es
ts

 &
 C

on
st

ru
ct

 I
m

pr
 T

ot
al

s
In

vo
ice

 T
ra

ns
ac

tio
ns

1
$2

6,
13

2.
00

* 
=

 P
rio

r F
isc

al
 Y

ea
r A

ct
ivi

ty
Gr

an
d 

To
ta

ls
In

vo
ice

 T
ra

ns
ac

tio
ns

29
1

$1
49

,6
48

.9
1

Ru
n 

by
 S

ta
ci 

Ea
rly

 o
n 

03
/0

8/
20

23
 0

8:
13

:5
2 

AM
Pa

ge
 2

1 
of

 2
1

FM
10

0E
98

:F
or

es
t P

re
se

rv
e 

Co
m

m
itt

ee
 - 

AP
 b

y 
G

/L
In

vo
ice

 D
ue

 D
at

e 
Ra

ng
e 

02
/0

1/
23

 - 
02

/2
8/

23

027

javascript:void(window.open('https://nws-fp.co.rock-island.il.us/nwerp/LogosSuite/CommonPages/ModalDialogContainer.aspx?Page=https://nws-fp.co.rock-island.il.us/nwerp/FM/Inquiries/InquiryInvoiceSingle.aspx&ID=236116','',%20'dialogHeight:650px;%20dialogwidth:1010px;%20scroll:yes;%20status:no;%20unadorned:on;%20help:%20off'));


028



029



030



031



032



033



034



035



036



037



038



039



040



041



042



043



044



045



046



047



048



049



050



051



052



053



054



055



056



057



058



059



060



061



062



063



064



065



066



067



068



069



070



071



072



073



074



075



076



077



078



079



080



081



082



083



084



085



086



087



088



089



090



091



092



093



094



095



096



097



098



099



100



101



102



103



104



105



106



107



108



109



110



111



112



113



114



115



116



117



118



119



120



121



122



123



124



125



126




